Santa Ana Unified School District
Board of Education

Board Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, October 09, 2012
6:00 p.m.

Board Room
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana

José Alfredo Hernandez, J.D. Rob Richardson Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D.
Vice President President Secretary/
Superintendent

John Palacio Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D. Roman A. Reyna
Member Clerk Member

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515. Please call prior to the meeting to allow for
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with
Disabilities Act, Title .

Mission Statement

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and
supportive environment, ensuring that all students are
prepared to accomplish their goals in life.




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION

Role of the Board

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s
schools. The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major roles including:

1. Setting a direction for the District.

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies.

3. Ensuring accountability.

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education.

Agenda Items are provided to the Board of Education that includes the description of items of business to be
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings. These items contain recommendations; the Board
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD.

Board Meeting Documentation

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Information Office. They may
be reached from 8:00 a.m. — 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555.

Public Comments at Board Meetings

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item. The agenda also provides members of the public an
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items. The Board
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With the Board’s consent, the Board
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the
number of persons wishing to be heard. The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add.

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent. This allows the District and the Board to examine more
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation.

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction
are requested to complete a card. This card is to be submitted to the Secretary of the Board. The Request to
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer.

Televised Meeting Schedule

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month
on Channel 31. The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the
Board of Education meeting.

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us



http://www.sausd.us

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT TUESDAY

REGULAR MEETING 1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE OCTOBER 09, 2012
SANTA ANA, CA 92701 6:00 PM
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

e  See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time.

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING
6:00 P.M. MEETING

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ANNOUNCEMENT

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
e Announcements/Awards Received

RECOGNITION
e Classified Employee of the Month for October 2012, Eddie Oregel

PRESENTATIONS
e California High School Exit Exam 2012 Summary of Performance

e Update Issuance of Santa Ana Unified School District 2012 (Measure C) General
Obligation Refunding Bonds

PUBLIC HEARINGS

¢ Review Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks and Instructional
Materials for 2012-13 School Year, per Education Code Sections 60119 and 60422

e Charter Renewal Petition for NOVA Academy Early College High School

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3)

e Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's
subject matter jurisdiction.



1.0

11

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

1.13

1.14

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - September 25, 2012

Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance With Board Policy (BP) 6153 —
School Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 — Extended School-
Sponsored Trips

Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections
48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy
5144.1

Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic
Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year

Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for
Period of September 12, 2012 through September 25, 2012

Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of September 12,
2012 through September 25, 2012

Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School
District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of September 12, 2012 through
September 25, 2012

Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks

Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous
Furniture, and Equipment

Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Lease of Copier Equipment
Districtwide

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Arch Wood Casework and
Finish Carpentry at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Acoustical Ceilings at
Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program

Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Specialties, Marker
Boards, Tack Boards, Signage, Toilet Partitions, Toilet Accessories, Fire Extinguishers
Specialties, Projection Screens, Horizontal Louver Blinds, and Folding Panel Partitions at
Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program

Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction
at Harvey Elementary School Under Modernization Program



1.15

1.16

1.17

Items

Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction
at Madison Elementary School Under Modernization Program

Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2 Framing, Insulation,
Doors, Frames, and Door Hardware at Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization
Program

Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 5 Flooring at Monroe
Elementary School Under Modernization Program

removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 — Gifts, Grants, and Bequests

Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2940 — Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of
Pupil Textbooks and Instructional Materials for 2012-13 School Year

Approval of Agreement with Office of Christine Lizardi Frasier, Kern County
Superintendent of Schools, to Share Student Information Data

Ratification of Amendment No. 1 to Charter Facilities Agreement with Santa Ana
Unified School District and Templo Calvario Community Development Corporation for
Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy

Authorization to Award Contracts for Purchase of Custodial Supplies for Warehouse
Stock

Approval of New Job Description, Nutrition Manager
Approval of Personnel Calendar

Board and Staff Reports/Activities

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time.



CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to
Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918:

STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c):

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54947.6:

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, CWA
Bargaining Units
Mr. Chad Hammitt,
District Negotiator

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting
to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented
employees.

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED
SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on
Tuesday, October 23, 2012, at 6:00 p.m.




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Classified Employee of the Month for October 2012, Eddie Oregel

ITEM: Recognition
SUBMITTED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services
PREPARED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the Classified Employee of the Month for
October 2012.

RATIONALE:

A selection committee, consisting of classified employees, has reviewed nominees and selected
the Classified Employee of the Month for October 2012. The members have selected Eddie
Oregel, Plant Custodian, Carver Elementary School.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Recognize Eddie Oregel as Classified Employee of the Month for October 2012.




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: California High School Exit Exam 2012 Summary of Performance
ITEM: Presentation

SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer
PREPARED BY: Sharon Johnson, Interim Director, Research and Evaluation

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to present the California High School Exit Exam (CAHSEE)
results and its impact on high school graduation. The CAHSEE is a requirement to graduate from
high school, in addition to fulfilling other graduation requirements. Students must earn a passing

score of 350 to graduate from high school. To meet the federal target, students must earn a score
of 380.

RATIONALE:
The District’s cumulative 2011-12 CAHSEE cohort/group pass rates will be shared.

FUNDING:

Not applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Presented for informational purposes.



The California High School
Exit Exam (CAHSEE)

2011-12 End of Year Update

October 9, 2012

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.,
Superintendent
Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent,
Chief Academic Officer
Sharon Johnson, Interim Director,
Research and Evaluation




Santa Ana Grade 10 Pass Rate
Unified School District 3-Yr Comparison

80%
oo
£ cqy -
¢ =2010
=
g =2011
u ey
g w2012
20% -
(0%

]
ELA section Math section CAHSEE




Santa Ana

Unified School District

Percent Passing CAHSEE

20.0% -

0.0%

Class of 2012

mac 10th oradore
| L R A el

L lel

M as11th graders

Was1l2th graders




Santa Ana Grade 12 Subgroups
Unified School District 2-Yr Compa”SOn

= All

M Eng Learner

l_-: n

2011 2012




2012 Grade 10 - All Students

School District

|

May11
62%

60%

25%

92%

46%

100%

61%

62%

94%

58%

School Errolled Passed ELA Passed Math Passed CAHSEE
# % # % # %
Century 501 358 71.5% 377 75.2% 322 64.3%
Cesar Chavez 18 9 50.0% 9 50.0% 6 33.3%
Community Day | 18 6 33.3% 3 16.7% 2 11.1%
Godinez 690 628 91.0% 654 94.8% 613 88.8%
Lorin Griset 20 9 45.0% 14 70.0% 9 45.0%
Middle College 74 74 100.0% 74 100.0% 74 100.0%
Saddleback 497 349 70.2% 363 73.0% 311 62.6%
Santa Ana 783 531 67.8% 587 75.0% 485 61.9%
Segerstrom 712 681 95.6% 689 96.8% 674 94.7%
Valley 626 377 60.2% 439 70.1% 344 55.0%
SAUSD 3039 [ 302 [ 767% | 3209 [ 81.5% | 2,840 | 72.1%




" w L 3 : J-\-I
—— — r

[

2012 Grade 11 - All Students

Schogl Errolled Passed ELA Passed Math Passed CAHSEE
# % # % # %
Century 450 370 82.2% 389 86.4% 355 78.9%
Cesar Chavez 144 104 12.2% 109 15.7% 92 63.9%
Community Day | 21 13 61.9% 11 52.4% 9 42.9%
Godinez 646 629 97.4% 633 98.0% 626 96.9%
Lorin Griset 195 149 76.4% 150 76.9% 129 66.2%
Middle College 76 76 100.0% 76 100.0% 76 100.0%
Saddleback 434 354 81.6% 370 85.3% 342 78.8%
Santa Ana 691 588 85.1% 605 87.6% 575 83.2%
Segerstrom 543 529 97.4% 528 97.2% 528 97.2%
Valley 500 393 78.6% 412 82.4% 377 75.4%
SAUSD 3700 | 3205 | 86.6% | 37283 | 88.7% 84.0%

May11
72%
73%
50%
96%
65%
100%
7%
76%
08%
70%




School District

et —

2012 Grade 12 - All Students

Sehool Erralled Passed ELA Passed Math Passed CAHSEE
# % # % # %  |Mayll
Century 465 408 87.7% 421 90.5% 401 86.2% | 82%
Cesar Chavez 50 30 60.0% 40 80.0% 21 54.0% | 78%
Community Day | 8 4 50.0% 5 62.5% 4 50.0% | 100%
Godinez 538 528 98.1% 528 98.1% 527 08.0% | 98%
Lorin Griset 122 98 80.3% 102 83.6% 01 74.6% | 43%
Middle College 66 66 100.0% 66 100.0% 66 100.0% | 100%
Saddleback 418 369 88.3% 377 90.2% 365 87.3% | 81%
Santa Ana 598 545 91.1% 544 91.0% 53l 88.8% | 82%
Segerstrom 521 512 98.3% 512 98.3% 512 98.3% | 99%
Valley 442 373 84.4% 390 88.2% 367 83.0% | 79%

B [SAUSD 3228 | 2,933 [ 90.9% | 2985 [ 92.5% 89.6%




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Update Issuance of Santa Ana Unified School District 2012 (Measure
C) General Obligation Refunding Bonds

ITEM: Presentation
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an update of the issuance of the Santa Ana Unified
School District 2012 (Measure C) General Obligation Refunding Bonds (the “Refunding
Bonds™).

RATIONALE:

At its August 28, 2012 meeting, the Board authorized the issuance of the Refunding Bonds in
order to refund the District’s outstanding Series 2002 Bonds originally issued as part of Measure
C. On Wednesday, September 19, 2012, the Refunding Bonds were sold via competitive bid to
Morgan Stanley & Co.

As a result of the successful sale, District taxpayers will save approximately $6.5 million by
refunding the outstanding Series 2002 Bonds, which corresponds to a present value savings of
approximately $4.5 million, approximately 23% of the principal amount of the bonds to be
refunded. The projected savings translate into an average annual tax levy savings of
approximately $1.06 through 2031-32.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Presented for informational purposes.

MB:mm@



Results of General Obligation
Bond Refinancing

October 9, 2012

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent

Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
Rich Malone, Government Financial Strategies
Sirikhwan K. Weaver, Government Financial Strategies



g‘g‘@g Santa Ana Agenda

o0 Unified Sch ol District
* Review of GO Bond Refunding Opportunity

* Review of Sale Results for 2012 GO Refunding
Bonds

Competitive Sale Results

* Review of Savings Goals
Projected Tax Rates

-
JJ/'"

s




na Declining Interest Rates

~

e

... Provide Opportunity

-

Interest Rates Tax-Exempt Municipal Bond Inter est Rates Near Recent Lows

6.5%
6.0% \‘N
5.5% m
5.0% - I’

7

Bond Buyer-20 Year Municipal General
Obligation Bond Index

Santa Ana GO Bonds Issued

) k | V\r/\[\

4.0% / ! " A
Measure C, / - Measure G,
Series 2002 Series 2008
and 2002B \

3.5% o
Measure C & G
Measure C & G, / Series 2010

Series 2009

2000 2001 2002 2003 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

The Bond Buyer 20 Index consists of 20 general obligation bonds that mature in 20 years. The average rating of the 20
bonds is roughly equivalent to Moody's Investors Service's Aa3 rating and Standard & Poor's Rating Service AA-minus.

U After consideration of call provisions, the outstanding Series
2002 bonds were identified as a refinancing candidate.



Excellent Results from
Competitive Bidding

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
(Orange County, California)
2012 General Obligation Refunding Bonds

Sale Date of Wednesday, September 19, 2012, 8.35 a.m. Pacific Time
Government Financial Strategies inc., Sacramento, Financial Advisor
Lowest True Interest Cost (TIC%) Award Basis

Approximate

COMPETITIVE BIDDING RESULTS Difference in
True Interest Cost Present Value
Bid # Name of Bidder (TIC%) From Winning Bid
1 Morgan Stanley & Co, LLC 3.165211% n/a|
2 UBS Financial Services Inc. 3.388855% $495,373
3 Citigroup Global Markets Inc. 3.501708% $780,964
4 Stifel Nicolaus & Company, Inc. 3.945211% $859,974
5 Robert W. Baird & Co., Inc. 3.958392% $856,569
6 Hutchinson, Shockey, Erley & Co. 3.560471% $857,261

* Note: subsequent to the bidding, the winning bid was restructured, changing the TIC to 3.155707/%.

0 Winning bid almost $500,000 better than 2" place bid, and
approximately $860,000 better than last place bid



/\ =) $6.5 Million in
_'—_.-—S- .
Sh@»QJ D]LUJSE Taxpayer Sa‘VIngS

Debt Service

$6.5 Million in Taxpayer Savings from Refinancing

Collection the Series 2002, Measure C, General Obligation Bonds
$2,600,000
$2,400,000 Approximate average annual savings of
' ' $325,000, for a total of $6,500,000, or
$4,470,000 in present value (today's dollars
$2,200,000 adjusted for inflation).
Approximate annual savings of:
$2,000,000 $35,000 in 2012-13,
$190,000 from 2013-14 through 2021-22, &
$1,800,000 $475,000 from 2022-23 through 2031-32
$1,600,000 /
$/| ’400’000 / Series 2002 debt
/ service - pre-refinance
$1,200,000 / j
$1,000,000 ==
Ny
S ~—
$800,000 - ———— I]- ——————————
$600,000 - 1
$400,000 - l Post-refinance debt service - I
|  Series 2012 & Series 2002 |
$200,000 - | payments through August 2012 |
’ e e e — — — — — — — —
$0 ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;
2011 2013 2015 2017 2019 2021 2023 2025 2027 2029 2031

Fiscal Year (Beg. July 1)

[0 Savings exceed estimates provided at July 24" Board meeting




GO Refinancing
Taxpayer Savings

Tax Levy per Refinancing the Series 2002 Bonds is Pr ojected to Result in an Appr oximate
$100,000 of A.V. Average Annual Measure C Tax Levy Savings of $1.06 per $100,000 of A.V.
$40.00

Projected tax

$36.00 Series 2002 ;
tax levies levy savings :

Measure C pre-refinance
$32.00 projected tax levies ||
$28.00 \
$24.00 - [ [ ) N S IS O [N ) N () N I

The $38.39 2011-12 tax levy is actual;
$20.00 + 2012-13 is estimated, assuming pre-
refinance debt service. Consequently,
2012-13 debt service savings will be
$16.00 applied to reduce 2013-14 tax levies.

i :
i il
Ml ssnnnnnnl il
el i 1111} 5 il
peifiiiiiiit i ill
peifiiiiiiil i il
2011 2013 2015 2017 2019 2021 2023 202 2027 2029 2031

Fiscal Year (Beg. July 1)

2011-12 tax levy provided by the Orange County Auditor-Controller's department - 2012-13 has not been finalized. Future tax levies are based on
assumed net local secured A.V. changes of 2% for 2013-14, and 3% annually thereafter, with no asumed change in all other A.V. types.




Santa Anaﬁ Third Successful

Uiiiiod senoa Do Refinancing Since 2009

-

3

Refinancing
Savings Refinancing Has Saved Taxpayers $13,770,000 in the Last Three Years
$16,000,000
BSavings - Nominal ~ BSavings - PV
$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000 -
$13,770,000
$6,000,000 1 -
59,740,000 |
$4,000,000 - —
$2,000,000 - |+ + —
$920,000
ﬂj P
Series 2003 Series 2010 Series 2012 Total
[Refi of 2000) [Partial Refi of 2002 [Refi of 2002)




i Santa Ana

%wv;- Unified School District




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Review Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks
and Instructional Materials for 2012-13 School Year, per Education
Code Sections 60119 and 60422

ITEM: Public Hearing
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer
PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing at the Board of Education
meeting, as part of the requirement by Education Code Sections 60119 and 60422 and the

and Instructional Materials for the 2012-13 school year.

RATIONALE:
Education Code Sections 60119 and 60422 require the governing board of any local agency
receiving instructional material funds from any State source to hold a public hearing annually

and encourage participation by parents, teachers, members of the community, and bargaining
unit leaders.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMEMDATION:

Conduct a public hearing to review the Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil
Textbooks and Instructional Materials for the 2012-13 school year, per Education Code Sections
60119 and 60422,

COeh



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: Charter Renewal Petition for NOVA Academy Early College High School

ITEM: Public Hearing
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Associate Superintendent, Business Services
PREPARED BY: Mavis Mitchell, Charter Schools Financial Coordinator

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing for the charter renewal petition for the
NOVA Academy Early College High School. On Friday, August 31, 2012, the Santa Ana Unified
School District received a charter renewal petition from NOVA Academy Early College High
School. In compliance with California Education Code, within 30 days of receipt of the renewal
petition, the governing board of the school district must hold a public hearing on the provisions of
the charter in order to provide an opportunity for public comment and demonstration of support for
the petition.

RATIONALE:

The relevant excerpt of California Education Code Section 47605 contains the specific requirements
regarding the timely response of an authorizing agency to the submission of a charter renewal
petition by a charter school:

(b) No later than 30 days after receiving a petition, in accordance with subdivision (a), the
governing board of the school district shall hold a public hearing on the provisions of the charter, at

which time the governing board of the school district shall consider the level of support for the
petition by teachers employed by the district, other employees of the district, and parents.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Conduct a Public Hearing at the October 9, 2012, meeting of the Santa Ana Unified School District

Board, which may include a brief presentation by representatives of the NOVA Academy Early
College High School.

MB:mm @



1.1

Minutes Book Page 191
Santa Ana Unified School District
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92701
MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING
SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION

September 25, 2012

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:04 p.m. by President Richardson.
Other members in attendance were Dr. Yamagata-Noji, Mr. Palacio, and Mr.
Reyna.

Cabinet members present were Dr. Meléndez de Santa Ana, Dr. Olsky, Mr.
Bishop, Mr. Mendez, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, and Mr. Hammitt.

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS

Mr. Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board in matters
pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern.

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of
Closed Session.

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal
issues, negotiations, and personnel matters. Mr. Hernédndez arrived during
Closed Session.

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:34 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Palacio.

SUPERINTENDENT’ S REPORT

Dr. Meléndez greeted all present.


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1


Minutes Book Page 192 Board of Education

Minutes
September 25, 2012

Dr. Meléndez stated that she had the privilege, along with Mr. Richardson,
Dr. Noji, Mr. Reyna, and the SAUSD Parents of the Year, to participate and
represent Santa Ana Unified School District at the annual City of Santa Rna
Fiesta Patrias Parade. She gave a special thanks to the band directors of
Century, Saddleback, Santa Ana, and Valley High Schools for all of their hard
work and time to get the bands ready for the parade. The students did an
outstanding job.

Dr. Meléndez mentioned that the District hosted a delegation from E1
Salvador. The delegation consisted of 1local and national police
representatives and District staff. She had the privilege to meet the
delegation as they visited the District’s Police Department to learn about
SAUSD’s best practices in providing for a safe learning and working

environment. They visited Century High School to discuss successful crime
prevention techniques and how the District maximizes safety through a
Community Policing framework. The delegation also visited Jackson Elementary

to observe a successful fitness program that students participate with the
Santa Ana Police Department. Lastly, they visited Lincoln Elementary school’s
after-school program.

Dr. Meléndez introduced Mr. Max Gardner, President and CEO of the Orange
County United Way, Karen Francis, Director of Community Investments, and
Brandi Tatman, Community Investments Specialist. Mr. Gardner shared remarks
about the collaboration between United Way and the District and appreciates
the partnership along with strengthening the community.

Dr. Meléndez concluded her remarks by thanking the Orange County United
Way for being a supporter of the District. Their work with Santa Ana Unified
is a prime example of the building block of the 7 C's - Community Involvement.

RECOGNITION

Customer Service Employee of the Month for September 2012, Rocio Dominguez

President Richardson called Mr. Hammitt to the lectern; he introduced Ms.
Carol Muse, Principal at Kennedy Elementary School, and Ms. Rocio Dominguez.

Ms. Dominguez was nominated for her work ethic. Rocio is meticulous, reliable,
diligent and conscientious. She is always one step ahead and anticipates what
staff needs. She does it in an effective, professional manner always with a

smile on her face.

PRESENTATION
Common Core State Standards Implementation Update - English Language Arts
Focus

Board President Richardson asked Dr. Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent,
Chief Academic Officer, to step to the lectern.



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 193
Minutes
September 25, 2012

Dr. Olsky provided the Board with an update on the progress of the Common Core
State Standards in the area of English-Language Arts.

PRESENTATION

Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports

Board President Richardson asked Ms. Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent,

Support Services, to step to the lectern. Ms. Lohnes provided information
regarding the District’s work to create a positive school environment and an
overview of the Districtwide implementation. The District’s efforts and

successes were highlighted in an article in the OC Register.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

Board President Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board on
matters related to agenda items to step to the lectern. Ms. Susan Mercer,
President, Santa Ana Educators Association, addressed the Board regarding
support of Action Item 4.0, Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2939 - To Support
Schools and Local Public Safety Protection Act (Proposition 30).

CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA

Mr. Richardson received Board consensus to take Action on Item 4.0.

4.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2939 - To Support Schools and Local
Public Safety Protection Act (Proposition 30)

It was moved by Mr. Hernandez, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0,
to adopt Resolution No. 12/13-2939 to Support Schools and Local Public Safety
Protection Act (Proposition 30). Attached is a copy of the resolution.

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

The following item was removed from the Consent Calendar, to be brought
back at the next regular meeting scheduled for Tuesday, October 9, 2012:

1.16: Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Lease of Copier
Equipment Districtwide

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 5-0, to
approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar, as follows:

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - September 11, 2012

1.2 Approval of Agreement with Intel-Assess, Inc., for Development and
Creation of Assessments for 2012-13 School Year




Minutes Book Page 194 Board of Education

Minutes
September 25, 2012

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United Way
for Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant for
Intermediate Schools for 2012-13 School Year

Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with
Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-
13 School Year

Ratification of Payment and/or Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for
Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for
2011-12 School Year

Ratification of Provider Participation Agreement with California
Department of Health Care Services for LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option
Program

Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000
and Over for Period of August 29, 2012 through September 11, 2012

Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of
August 29, 2012 through September 11, 2012

Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana
Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of
August 29, 2012 through September 11, 2012

Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Authorization to Obtain Bids for Purchase of Classroom and Office
Furniture Districtwide

Authorization to Obtain Bids for Installation of Structured Cabling
System and Network Equipment at Various E-Rate Eligible Sites
Districtwide

Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Wide Area Network
Services Districtwide Under E-Rate

Authorization to Obtain Reguest for Proposals for Various
Telecommunication and Internet Access Services Districtwide Under E-
Rate

Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Cisco Base Maintenance
for Maintenance of Network Equipment and Cabling Districtwide Under E-
Rate




Board of Education Minutes Book Page 195
Minutes
September 25, 2012

1.16 Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Lease of Copier
Equipment Districtwide

Consent Item 1.16 removed, to be brought back at the next regular
meeting scheduled for Tuesday, October 9, 2012.

1.17 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against
Santa Ana Unified School District - File No. 12-06106 MH

1.18 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 Ceramic Tile
and Flooring at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program

1.19 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 15 Structural
Steel, Metal Fabrication, Elevator Refurbishing, Handrails, Ornamental
Steel Fence, Refurbish ADA Ramp, Concrete Patching, and Sacking at
Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program

1.20 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2 Arch
Wood Casework and Finish Carpentry at Willard Intermediate School Under
Modernization Program

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS 1IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY 3290 - GIETS,
GRANTS, AND BEQUESTS

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 4-0,
Dr. Yamagata-NoJji not present, to accept gifts in accordance with Board
Policy (BP) 3290 - Gifts, Grants, and Bequests.

3.0 ACCEPTANCE OF ACTUARIAL STUDY OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION PROGRAM AS OF JUNE
30, 2012

It was moved by Mr. Hernandez, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and
carried 5-0, to accept the Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation

Program as of June 30, 2012 and funding at 70% confidence level for
2012-13 in the amount of $5,797,860 and $5,914,040 for 2013-14.

4.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2939 - TO SUPPORT SCHOOLS AND LOCAL
PUBLIC SAFETY PROTECTION ACT (PROPOSITION 30)

Action was taken earlier in the meeting.

5.0 BOARD POLICY 6163.2 - ANIMALS AT SCHOOL (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION)

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-
0, to adopt Board Policy 6163.2 - Animals at School.




Minutes Book Page 196 Board of Education

Minutes
September 25, 2012

6.0 ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION 4032 - REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION (Revised: For
Implementation)

No action required.
7.0 APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL CALENDAR

It was moved by Mr. Hernandez, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 5-0,
to approve the Personnel Calendar.

8.0 APPROVAL TO CALL FOR NOMINATION AND SUBMISSION OF LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION DIRECTOR-AT-LARGE, ASIAN/PACIFIC
ISLANDER

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-
0, to approve the call for nominations and submission of Letter of
Support for California School Boards Association Director-at-Large,
Asian/Pacific Islander.

9.0 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES

Mr. Reyna

e Thanked Sierra Preparatory Academy for celebrating National Family
Day and hosting a National Family Dinner Night; Mrs. Lori Cervantes
did a fantastic job; and community came together.

e Stated that the Fiestas Patrias event was absolutely fantastic and
well attended.

e Attended the Segerstrom vs. Godinez football game; school pride and
enthusiasm was displayed on both sides.

e Visited Century High School and was impressed by their STEM lab;
students are engaged and have hands-on.

¢ Mentioned he participated in a parent training at Garfield
Elementary.

Dr. Yamagata-Noji

e Acknowledged Cesar Vargas who was a super host MC at the Fiestas
Patrias parade; parents and students were recognized; and showed a
great sense of pride.

e Received great comments on the Measure G brochures and all the
projects; good facts going out to the community.

e Pleased to participate in the OCAPICA annual dinner; glad to see
that staff was able to participate and connect with Asian-Pacific
community.

e Mentioned the upcoming New Hope Presbyterian Concert at Santa Ana
High School on November 11, 2012.

e Announced the Cambodian Family Celebration and Simon Scholars Award
Dinner both on Thursday, September 27, 2012.




Board of Education Minutes Book Page 197
Minutes
September 25, 2012

Mr. Richardson

e Opportunity to attend the Segerstrom and Godinez football game;
enjoyed seeing school spirit.

¢ Attended the very spirited Saddleback and Century game on Friday
night at the Santa Ana Bowl.

e Mentioned the re-dedication of Edison Elementary School on October
1, 2012 at 9:00 a.m.; the school has gone through a tremendous
transformation, including a new parking lot; looking forward to that
event.

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to approve the appointment
of Carla Lyder to the position of Assistant Director of Food
Services.

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the appointment
of David Coplan to the position of Assistant Director of Food
Services.

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the appointment
of Corina Ulloa to the position of Manager of Food Services.

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the appointment
of Don Isbell to the ©position of Coordinator of Special
Projects/Regional Occupational Program (ROP).

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business before the Board, the meeting was
adjourned at 8:32 p.m.

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, October 9, 2012, at 6:00

ATTEST:

Dr. Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana
Secretary
Santa Ana Board of Education



Board of Education

Minutes
September 25,

2012

Minutes Book Page 199

Santa Ana Unified School District

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE - September 25, 2012
School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for:
Lincoln $1,014 | Lifetouch Fieldtrip
Madison Ms. Cathy Becker transportation
Elementary Eden Prairie, MN costs
Madison $2,918 [ Mr. Ted Holcomb Teacher,
Elementary Los Alamitos classified staff
and parent
appreciation and
student rewards
and incentives
Century High $554 | Target Corporation Student
Mr. Gregg Steinhafel recognition
Minneapolis, MN
Century High $2,000 | Kelly Engineering Instructional
Resources supplies
Ms. Linda Flores
7700 Irvine Center
Dr., Ste. 290
Irvine
Santa Ana $697 | Target Corporation Staff
High Mr. Gregg Steinhafel appreciation
Minneapolis, MN
Building $2,000 | Interior Wall Systems, Staff
Services Inc. appreciation
Department Mr. Gregory D. Tucker barbecue
San Marcos
September $9,183
25, 2012
donations
2012 Total
donations $369,888 $379,071

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of
the gift as provided by the donor.

CO:eh




O~ O B & W N -

W W Wwwwwwww w DN NN NDMNdDNNMNNMNNMNMNRFREF R, R R RRPR PR RPR R
O W O~ oy VW WD O WOy B D WNHFH O WO~y D WP O W

Minutes Book Page 200 Board of Education
Minutes
September 25, 2012

RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2939
BOARD OF EDUCATION
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

TO SUPPORT SCHOOLS & LOCAL PUBLIC SAFETY PROTECTION ACT (PROPOSITION 30)

WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education is committed
to making policy and financial decisions that enable the school district to provide
quality educational programs and services to the school-age children of our

community; and

WHEREAS, since the onset of the state’s fiscal crisis in 2008, public schools
statewide have experienced unprecedented funding reductions and apportionment

deferrals totaling more than $20 billion; and

WHEREAS, California public schools now rank 47 out of the 50 states in per-
pupil spending; and

WHEREAS, California public schools have laid off over 40,000 educators since
2008; and

WHEREAS, the school funding crisis is at historic proportions with 188 school
districts certifying possible difficulty in meeting their financial obligations over

the next two years; and

WHEREAS, the 2012-13 state budget is predicated on voter approval in November
2012 of the Schools & Local Public Safety Protection Act (Prop 30), without which
schools will receive additional mid-year funding reductions that will result in

additional cuts in services and programs to students; and

WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District has implemented reductions in
the amount of $229.8 million cumulatively over the past nine years in order to

remain fiscally solvent; and

BE IT RESOLVED that the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education
joins CSBA and school districts around the state in supporting funding measures and
joins the Stand Up For Education campaign to urge the Legislature to work with CSBA
and other education leaders to identify long-term adequate funding solutions for

public schools; and




QO ~J o U WN -

BB W W W WwWWwWwWW W NNNDMNDMNOMNDMNNNOMNRE R PR P R P B 2 &3
H O W oo ~Joy UV & WNEFHF O WO WNRF OWOCDOYOBS WNR O LV

Board of Education Minutes Book Page 201
Minutes
September 25, 2012

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this body, the Santa Ana Unified School District,
supports the passage of Proposition 30 that provides needed revenue to public

schools.

Adopted by the Governing Board of the Santa Ana Unified School District on by
the following vote of the Board:
PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Governing Board on September 25, 2012, by the

following vote:

AYES: Rob Richardson, Jose A. Hernandez, Audrey Yamagata-Noji, John Palacio, and
Roman A. Reyna

NOES:

ABSENT:

I, Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Secretary of the Governing Board, do hereby
certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution passed
and adopted by the Board at a regularly called and conducted meeting held on said
date.

WITNESSED my hand this 26 day of September, 2012.

Thelma Meléndez 2§/Santa Ana, Ph.D.,
Secretary of thelfsoverning Board

Santa Ana Unified School District




Minutes Book Page 202 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Board of Education
Minutes

September 23Bp 80832

Instruction
Animals at School and District Facilities

The Governing Board recognizes that animals can be an effective teaching aid. 1In
addition, instruction related to the care and treatment of animals teaches students
a sense of responsibility and promotes the humane treatment of living creatures.

Animals may be brought onto District facilities for educational purposes, subject to
rules and precautions specified in administrative regulations related to health,
safety and sanitation. Teachers shall ensure that these rules and precautions are
observed so as to protect both the students and animals.

Seeing-eye dogs and service dogs may accompany students, and the public as needed
(cf£.0410- Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities). Seeing-eye dogs
and service dogs may accompany District personnel only as part of a formal
reasonable accommodation approved through the District’s Interactive Process.
Service animals must meet licensing and certification requirements per California
Food and Agriculture Code Section 30850. District personnel must provide the
animal’s Assistance Dog Identification Tag and sign an affidavit affirming the
specialty training of the animal.

The District assumes no liability for the safety of animals voluntarily brought to
school. (cf. 5141-Health Care and Emergencies) (cf.5141.1-Accidents) (cf.5141.23-
Infectious Disease Prevention). Owners of service animals will be responsible for
any damage done to District facilities by the animal.

No feral or stray animal or animal colonies are to be fed or maintained on District
facilities.

Legal Reference:

CIVIL CODE

54.2 Individuals with Disabilities

EDUCATION CODE

44806 Instruction in kindness to pets and humane treatment of
living creatures

51202 Instruction in personal and public health and safety

51540 Safe and humane treatment of animals at school

FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL CODE

30850 License and Certification of Service Animals

GOVERNMENT CODE

810-996.6 California Tort Claims Act, especially:

815 Liability for injuries; immunity of public entity
835 Conditions of liability

Management Resources:

HUMANE SOCEITY OF THE UNITED STATES

Catalogue of Publications, 1996

Guidelines for the Study of Animals in Elementary and Secondary School
Biology, HE 1079

Adopted: (11-02) 09-12 Santa Ana, CA



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 203
Minutes

September 25, 2012
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AR 4032(a)

All Personnel

Reasonable Accommodation

Definitions

Disability, with respect to an individual, is defined as any of the following:
(Government Code 12926; 29 CFR 1630.2)

1. A physical or mental impairment that limits one or more of the major life
activities.

2. A record of such an impairment.

3. Being regarded as having such an impairment.

Limits shall be determined without regard to mitigating measures such as
medications, assistive devices, prosthetics or reasonable accommodations, unless
the mitigating measure itself limits a major life activity. (Government Code
12926)

Essential functions are the fundamental job duties of the position the individual
with a disability holds or desires. The term does not include the marginal
functions of the position. (29 CFR 1630.2)

Reasonable accommodations what an employer may need to provide in connection with
modifications to the work environment or adjustments in how and when a job is
performed. (29 CFR 1630.2)

Qualified individual with a disability means an individual with a disability who
satisfies the requisite skill, experience, education and other Jjob-related
requirements of the employment position and who, with or without reasonable
accommodation, can perform the essential functions of such position. (29 CFR
1630.2)

Undue hardship is a determination based on an individualized assessment of
current circumstances that shows that a specific reasonable accommodation would
cause significant difficulty or expense. A determination of undue hardship
should be based on several factors,

Requests for Reasonable Accommodation

The District designates the position specified in BP 4030 - Nondiscrimination in
Employment to coordinate its efforts to comply with the BAmericans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) and to investigate any and all related complaints. (cf.
4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment) (cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning
Discrimination in Employment)

When requesting reasonable accommodation, the employee or employee's
representative shall inform the employee's supervisor that he/she needs a change
at work for a reason related to a medical condition. All requests for reasonable
accommodations are to be forwarded to the District Office.

When requesting reasonable accommodation during the hiring process, a Jjob

applicant shall inform the District that he/she will need a reasonable
accommodation for the process.

AR 4032 (b)



Minutes Book Page 204 Board of Education
Minutes
September 25, 2012

Employees who request a reasonable accommodation will be required to sign a
medical release allowing the District to communicate in writing with the
employee’s health care provider.

Upon receiving a request to reasonably accommodate a qualified individual with a
disability, the District will:

1. Determine the essential functions of the job through a review of a job
function analysis.

2. Engage in an interactive process with the employee to review the request
for accommodation, identify the precise limitations resulting from the
disability, identify potential means for providing accommodation, and
assess their effectiveness to perform the essential functions of the job.

No accommodation shall impose undue hardship on the District.

No accommodation shall pose any risk of substantial harm to the employee or
others in the workplace.

Appeal Process

If the employee or applicant is not satisfied with the decision of the District,
he/she may appeal in writing to the Superintendent or designee. This appeal shall
be made within ten (10) days of receiving the decision and shall include:

1. A clear concise statement of the reasons for the appeal.

2. A statement of the specific remedy sought.

The Superintendent or designee shall give the employee his/her decision within
fifteen (15) working days of receiving the appeal.

Any further appeal for reasonable accommodation shall be considered a complaint

concerning discrimination in employment and may be taken to the Governing Board
in accordance with the District's procedure for such complaints.

Legal Reference:

CIVIL CODE

51 Unruh Civil Rights Act

GOVERNMENT CODE

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

791-794e Vocational Rehabilitation Act

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

12101-12213 Americans With Disabilities Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28

35.101-35.190 Rmericans with Disabilities Act, especially:

35.107 Designation of employee

36.101-36.608 Nondiscrimination on the basis of disability by public
facilities

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 29

1630.2 Direct threat

COURT DECISIONS

Colmenares v. Braemar Country Club, Inc., 2003 Cal.LEXIS 1131
Echazabal v. Chevron USA., (9th Circuit, 2000) 226F.3d 1063
U.S. Airways, Inc. v Barnett, (2002) 535 U.S., 122 S.Ct. 1516

Approved: (9-95 10-96 3-05) 09-12 Santa Ana, CA



Minutes Book Page 205

Board of Education

Minutes

2012

September 25,

SIJNAIIS [PUUOSIIJ ‘JUIpuUULIddNG Jue)sISSY ‘PImume pey)

(Surreys 9,07) 7107 ‘€1 loquiaidag 1[2A3500Y oyoea], sAuu9[D ‘UUBWSSOY
026¥Y Areroduia,
- JITH MaON
60611 Arerodwa] 7102 ‘o€ 1sndny ZauIpon) Iayoea ], B[[9S ‘99
- AITH MAN
60611 Arerodwa] 7102 ©L Ioquadag e) Iayoea]. UOUURYS ‘UBUIYSIELH]
- 1T MaON
606vY 10T ‘91 Isndny doxyre] Isydes] 19JIuus[ “Jasne|D)
Areiodwa ], - 1YY
DLOYUIN - 2149y 10T ‘91 Isndny JoBqa[pPpES DLOAIN MIYNBIA USSUSISIIYD
6061 Areiodwa] 7102 ‘21 1oquadag Amua) AEYif-=] ) ‘D eme] ‘o1se)
- I MAN
wIo] - Iy 7107 ‘91 1sn8ny| uoneonpd [eroadg IoUoB |, ydasor ‘asadiog
SYIUOIN-6€ Z10T ‘v Joquiandag 19SLID) ULIO] Ioyoea ], KoueN ‘yoeag
urgim surnumial
JUSUBULIDJ - ITYY
STITH-NY/STIIH MAN
sreaf 7 - uonisod 2107 ST 1sndny PIe[IIm Ioyoes], uof ‘uasiapad
Iayjoue paydanoy
skep 71027 ‘¢ 1quardag [[PYOMA| 19Yoea] [00Yydsald Aury ‘ure o
6 - o130 ‘Teuosiad
‘sanijiqisuodsal
Anure
SNOILLVNDISTH
SINHINOD ALVA ANA ALVAd ‘444 HALIS NOILISOd HINVN

7102 ST oquaydag - SUIIIA pleog

AVANATVD TANNOSYHd AALVOIIILIAD

Jgpud[e)) [JUU0SIdJ




Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 206

Minutes

September 25,

201

SIINAIIG [PUU0SIIJ YuIpudjuLIddng jJue)sIssy ‘pumey pey)

016¥ - 21y €10T ‘PIounf| 70T 91 Isndny dod sy omydeln Aeg preuo(y ‘1199s]
Juonetituy -I1ayodea |,
016bY - 1Yy €10T ‘pLounf|  ZIOT ‘91 sndny doY IE)SISSY QuaIeY) I9YdSI]
[eruaJ/s19aIe))
Ji[eaH-1aydea ],
016¥ - 213y €10Z ‘I ounf| 10T ‘91 Isnsny dod JIE)SISSY US[eH ‘o4
[BIIPaJA-IaYdoea |
016¥1 - 1Yoy €10Z ‘I dunf| 10T ‘91 Isnany dod sousnf wo, ‘uosyuy
[BUTWILI)-I9(O8 |,
016¥ - 214y €10C ‘L dunf| 10T ‘91 Isndny dod sAnowoNy Auue( ‘foLm)
-I194dea ],
016¥Y - 1YY €10Z ‘pIoung| 10T ‘91 Isndny dod SUY "D BOIUOJA “Ie[IN3Y
Areurn)-1aysea |,
dO¥ - INAIWAOTIINE 40 YT440
606+ Arerodura], Z10T ‘Lz sndny PIE[IIM Ydea, ueyyeN ‘Opfuny
- 9ITH MIN
(AepA10A9 JO %0¥) 710z ‘8z 1sndny PIEIIIM Ioyoea, plae( ‘seulouy
60611 ATerodura],
- OITH MAN
6061 Areroduwa], 210 ‘LT sndny ASTreA 1Yoea ], ueky ‘epijeg
- 9ITH MaN
6061 Arerodwa], 10T ‘Lz sn3ny me) Io[asuno)) ouaqo3ry ‘uodery
- I MON
STATH-TY/STIATH MAN NO SNOLLOTIIOD
SINAWINOD ALVA ANA ALVA "AdH ALIS NOLLISOd HANVN

7107 "ST 19quudydag - FunadjA pieog

AVANATVO TANNOSYHd dALVOIALLAAD

Jgpudje)) [QUUO0SIdJ




Minutes Book Page 207

Board of Education

Minutes

2012

September 25,

SIIIAIIG [JUU0SIIJ JUIPUULIAANG Jue)sISSY ‘Piumey pey)

Lomelg| 7107 ‘L IoquaaoN | Z10T ‘01 loquardes 0214 o1 Ioyoea] BLIEJA] ‘@IN30Q
Liomeig 2102 ‘€7 1290190 | Z10T ‘11 Ioquadag UO0SIYJar FELREY ] saury ‘Aafeuayy
K1oyme)g Z10T ‘L 1290390 2107 ‘Lz sndny e)) Iayoea], B[OOLIBJA] ‘SO[BZUOD)
A1ome)g Z10T ‘01 1290100 Z10T ‘9 1equiardag UOSIpeIN i e B 3[[AYDIA “98po(
Aromers T10T °S 1990100 10T ‘Lz sn3ny IaAreD) Tagoes] 1aqesIH “duwd)

pred - (210w a0 sAep Lnp 17) AAVAT TVIIAA

N ANV VD ATIINVA

A1oyerg

2102 ‘81 1equuaydag

10T ‘g 1oquiandag

S90IAIOG
[eo130]0y24Sd

1513010Y24sd

ueofr ‘Iopue-eIayg

pied - (sAep Hnp 0z 03 €) ADNAS

4V JAVHT TVOIAHIN ANV T3V ATINVA 40 NOISNALXH

60611 - Areiodwio, Z10Z ‘91 1sndny Yorqa[ppes Ioyoea ] BSSOUBA ‘SI[BIOIN
0} WIou] wolj

SNLV.LS NI 3ONVHD

016¥P - 2114y €107 ‘pLaunf|  Z10Z ‘91 Isn3ny dO¥ PAnOWOINY-19YJBI |, Auue(q Yooz

0167 - 211 MaN €10 ‘v1 dunf| Z10Z ‘€1 12qudndag dOd Zuusuiduy sewroy ], ‘[o3o1qsnN
-9Id-Iayoea ],

016P - 2114y €107 ‘p1Aunf|  ZI0Z ‘91 sn3ny dOd A3ojouyds ], sun( ‘olregey
19mndwo)-19ydea ],

(panunuo)) JOA - INFIWAOTINA A0 YFAI0

SINAININOD ALVA ANA ALVA "A4d ALIS NOILLISOd HAINVN

7107 ‘ST 1oquuaydag - SunddA pieog

AVANTATVD TANNOSYId dALVOIALLYAD

JIgpua[R)) [Puuos.idg



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 208

Minutes

September 25, 201&

SIIIAIIS [AUUOSIIJ “YUIPuNULIIANG JULISISSY ‘Prummey pey)d

poupd enxyg €10C ‘€1 aunf 710T ‘zz 1sndny BUY BIURS Iayoea ] oeof ‘sodure)
a1y A[teq pamay €10C ‘o€ dunf 210 ‘91 1sn3ny SIVIARS | 2AIMNSqNS palnoy eruik) ‘Ape)
yoddng 11dng
ajey Areq painay €10T ‘0¢ dunf 2107 ‘Lz sndny | jusunredsq yosads| aymnsqng painey N ‘puog
poud enxg €10Z ‘g1 aung 710Z ‘zz 1sn3ny BUY BJUBS Ioyoes], ydasor ‘unouag
ajey Areq paInay €10T ‘0¢ dunf z10Z ‘0l Anf JUSWISAIMYDY | AMNSqNS PaIney Apog ‘uay
Juspnyg
pue sweidold
Ioured| ysigug
a1ey Areq painay €10C ‘0g dunf| 70T ‘91 Isndny SIOIAIDG|  AIMNSqNS PaINTY A3394 ‘uipy
yoddng 1dng
€1-7107 ALNA VILXJ
19B1U0)) 24,07 7107 ‘€1 Ioqudag 1[9A9500Y Ioyoea], SAUUS[D) “UUBUISSOY
10B1U0D) 24,08 710T ‘91 1sn3ny 1[9A9500Y Ioyoes], eueydolg ‘TeLI0)
19BI1U0)) %09 Z10Z ‘91 1Sndny epanbsg Iayoea ] BIPUBXI[Y
‘zaaey)) e3UpeN
19B1UO0)) %0 7107 ‘91 1sn3ny epanbsgy Ioyoea] ISJIUUS[ ‘SBUIpIe))
€1-7107 SLOVILNOD dHIVHS
Aone1S| 7107 ‘L1 12quiada(]| 210z ‘L1 12qudag| jusunreda yosadg 1s13010y1Rd BIO(T ‘3 I
98en3ue]
pue yodadg
(panunuo)) pred - (31ou Jo skep Anp 17) IAVIT TVIIAIN ANV TAVI ATINVA
SINANWINOD JLVA ANH CAR(QTEC) 4LIS NOILISOd HINVN

7107 ‘ST Toqudydag - Sunddy pleog

AVANATVO TINNOSYAd AIALVOIHILYAD

Jgpudje)) [JUU0SId




Minutes Book Page 209

Board of Education

Minutes

2012

September 25,

SIIIAIAG [UU0SIIJ YUIPUNULIdANG JUB)SISSY ‘PImme] pey)

poLd enxy €107 ‘€1 aunp 710T ‘gz isndny wonsIagag Iayoea], J13IBIA ‘Opades

polad enxyg €10Z ‘c1dunf 710 ‘g Isndny dorye] 1oyoea], [ney ‘zon3upoy

ajey A[re paInY| 10T ‘67 12qUIAAON | Z10T ‘¢ Joquiaidag | juswidoaas( PIiyy|  a1mnsqng painsy ukjore)) ‘Uosulqoy

a1y AJre( paanay €10Z ‘0gdunf| 70T ‘91 sndny S90IAIDS|  AIMINSQNS PAINSY u£[ore)) ‘uosuIqoy
yoddng [1dng

ey AJteq paInay €10Z ‘o€ dunf|  Z10Z ‘91 Isndny SOJIAIOG|  AMNSQNS PAINRY atuuog ‘ared
poddng [1dng

arey A[req panay €10Z ‘ogdunf,  Z10T ‘91 Isndny S9OIAISG|  SIMNSQNS PAINTY a]feD ‘ueaT SN
ypoddng 11dng

poldd enxg €10T ‘€1 9unf| 10T ‘gz Isnany doryye] 1yoes], u22[[0)) “N[[SULIE]

ey AJreq pa1usy €10 ‘o€ dunf| 10T ‘91 Isndny S9OIAISG|  SIMNSQNS PAINTY Apny “1o1y81]
yoddng 1dng

ey Are( paInay €10Z ‘0€ aunf 7107 ‘91 1sn3ny | jusunredad yosadg| amnsqng paInay 2ouUR)ISUO)) ‘uosuyor

pousd enxy €10 ‘€1 2unf| 10 ‘gg Isndny eUY BIUES 19Yoe3, 119q0Y ‘UeuIuIH

ajey] AJreq paInay €10C “0€ sunf| Z10¢ ‘01 Joquardag SIJIAIDG|  AMUSqNG PaINSY ATelq ‘loxeH
yoddng 11dng

ey AJreq pa1uay €10T ‘o€ dunr|  Z10T ‘91 sndny SOJIAIDS|  AIMUSqNG paINSY yIpny ‘sirey
poddng [1dng

ey A[re( peInay €10 ‘0gdunf|  Z10T ‘91 Isndny | jusunreda( yosadg| Amusqng painay ey ‘1odrey

ey AJreq paInay €10T ‘o€ dunf| 7107 ‘91 Isndny $901AIaG|  SIMNSQNS PAINIY eIpueg ‘Yoraouoln
yoddng 11dng

ey A[req paInay €10 ‘0gdunf| 10T ‘91 Isn3ny SIJIAIDG|  QIMUSqNG paInay JUI[apY ‘BloIRD
yoddng 1dng

(panunuo)) €1-7107 ALNA VILXA

SINANINOD ALVA AONA ALVA "A4A ALIS NOILLISOd ANVN

7107 ‘ST Boqudydog - SundIA pleog

AVANTTVD TANNOSYHd dALVOMILAAD

JBPUI[B)) [UUO0SId]



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 210

Minutes

September 25, 201g,

SIIIAIIG [UU0SIIJ “JUIpuULIddNG JueIsIsSYy ‘Pl pey)d

uosyor[ DY ‘DISMI[qoIm

uosyoe[ }ooy ‘Pnoif

swepy Ioyuuar ‘10[Ae ]

swepy 103y ‘uas)31qasu

€1-T107 NOISIAYAANS AYVININATH

ey A[re paay €10T ‘0€ dunf 10T ‘91 1sndny | juounreda( yosadg| aimusqng painoy BUI[Y ‘SWeI[IM

potsd BnXy €10T ‘€1 dunf T10T ‘Tz sndny ZaulpoH 19383 ], eIeS I

PpOLIdJ BIIXY €10Z ‘g1 aung 10T ‘gz Isndny doxyyey Ioyoea], uose[ ‘ueydnep

ey AJreq paInay €107 “0€ dunf T10T ‘91 1sn3ny SIVIAIRS|  SymISqng palnay suef ‘N,
yoddng [1dng

ey AJreq pa1nay €10T ‘0g dunf T10T ‘91 1sndny SeOIAIRS |  IIMIISqQuS palnoy Arey ‘doory,
yoddng [1dng

ey Areq €10T ‘p1 dunf T10T ‘1 sndny SIJIAILRS 1mnsqng zn7 ‘swoy,
[eo13010Uo4sd

pOLI_{ BI)XH €10T ‘€1 dunf 10T ‘zg Isndny Z3uIpoyn) Iaydea], [Slue( Bua ]

pouRd Bnxyq €10T ‘€1 dunf 10T ‘gz Isndny BUY BlUES Iaypea] e10q3(J TedL,

a1ey Aqreq paInay €10T ‘0¢ dunf 10T ‘91 1sn3ny | juaunredoq yosadg| aimnsqng paimay uIpe) ‘susjanng

ey Aeq T10T “0€ 139010 | 10T ‘¥ Joquuaidog [OBq3IPpPES AIMnsqng Aequury ‘sieys

ey A[req €10T ‘0¢ dunf 10T ‘o€ 1sn3ny JUSWISAINOY AMNsSqng BLIE\ ‘[eAOpUeS
uepmg
pue swreido1J
Iourea| ysisug

(panunuo)) €1-7107 ALNA VILXA

SINHWIOD JLVd ANH CARL(RCEIC ALIS NOILISOd HINVN

7107 ‘ST 19quua)dag - SUNIdJA preog

AVANITVO TIANNOSYEd AALVOIMLLAAD

Jepudje)) [PUUOSIdJ




Minutes Book Page 211

Board of Education

Minutes

2012

September 25,

SIIIAIIG [PUU0S.IIJ ‘Yudpudjuriddng juessissy ‘NimmeH pey)d

uoneonpy [e1oadg €1-C10¢C doxyye] eIRqrRq 789d
90U3IOS TBIS0F £1-210¢C doxyye] 13qezIy ‘[PpuemsSQ
U e1-¢10¢ doryye] sawrel NIeoy,0

uy €1-210T doxye] IoyjesH ‘ea]

yst3ug £1-210¢ dorye] 19yresy ‘Iounuey

(si1o 2 skog) "A'd €1-210T doryye] Jore)) ‘SIy1001H
N €1-210T doxye] Arep ‘sehq

ystdug €1-210¢ doryye] As[eH ‘aohog

e €1-210¢C Z3uIpon Wel[[IA “1opAug

UG €1-2102 Z3uIpon BOISSI[ ‘SLLIOJA]

OIS ‘WY e1-¢l10c Z3uIponH apdueaf “UOYR SN

ysiduy e1-¢10¢C Z3auIpon SUNSLYD) ‘SISUIUIET]

uorneonpy [eroedg £1-210¢C Z3uIpoH SIX3V ‘S3p1A0def
(s11o % skog) “4'd £1-210¢ ZaurponH BIRS “UOSISPUSH
o8en3ue] udraiog €1-2102 Z3uIpon B[2I0RID) “ZI[BZUON)
uoneosnpy ssaulisng €1-2102 Z3Uu1por) uopJeys ‘modsq
BN £1-C10C Z3ulpo) Aisiy) “rauuo)

DUAIE £1-C10¢C ZaulponH) uuA ‘Sueny)

9OUIIDG [BI20F e1-¢10c Z3uIpoH ue3aJN ‘yselg
€1-7107 SYIVHD INANLYVdId

1Mo aurjore)) ‘elig

[[oMO7] BIAJIS “SBLOBIN

[[amo] BSSI[N[ ‘SAUBAIY))

(panunuo)) €1-7107 NOISIAYAINS AAVINANA T

SINHAIINOD ALVA ANH ALVA 4dA ALIS NOILISOd HINVN

AVANITVDI TANNOSYHd AALVOIALLAAD

7102 ‘ST 1dquddag - SuUnIIJA pivog

JEpUd[B)) [UUO0SIdJ




Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 212

Minutes

September 25,

201g,

SIIIAIIG [PUUOSIIJ “YuapuduLIddng JUE)SISSY ‘BIUMEH pey)

le]N €1-2102 uoagdmdg JA91S “noAeg

20URIDG [BI00g €1-210Z)  939[[0D 3[PPIA Aqrey ‘uasn(q uep
(s|o 2 shog) "q°d €1-210Z)  239[[0D 3[PPIA "N PIempy ‘e[onZus[e\
LSIELE| €1-210T)  939[[0D 3[PPIA nyJ, ‘uskndN

e €1-210Z)  239[[0D 3[PPIA OLION] ‘O3ouey]

20uadg €1-210T|  239[[0D 3IPPIN uesng JJo1n

e €1-C107)  939[[0D 3[PPIA OIAB}O() ‘OYoRUIED)

3oualog €1-210T INYLIY ORI uyor ‘exjyelds
uoneonpy ssauisng €1-2102 INYLYORIA uIA9y ‘oyded
uoneonpy [eroadg €1-2102 INYIY ORI Mo(J ‘ualg,0
(sog) 'A'd €1-710T INYIYIRIN S3rey)) ‘dhuey

e €1-210T YUY ORI Ay “Jow[aq

(spo) a'd €1-210T Iy oRN Ioyleay ‘eref &9
30U3I0g [B100S €1-210T INYMTYORIN plae( ‘2ay)
Suipeay] ‘ystjsug €1-210¢ INYLIy ORI £10351D ‘ounsaa)
oISnA €1-210T INYLIY ORI aN3[OIA ‘elIlEY

ys13ug €1-210T doxype] smreydelg ‘1ayoley L

30UAIG [E100S €1-2102 doxyre] [SRUOIA ‘UeuDuayS
e €1-2102 dormpe] o1puefory
‘oue[npueN-sakay

oISnA €1-210T doryre] SouIe[ “LIoUEy

e €1-210T doryye] BUI[OYIN ‘BAOIR]

30URI0G [E100S €1-210T dorpe] plae( ‘Au1dd
(ponunuo)) €1-7107 SYIVHD INAWLIVIAA

SINANINOD ALVA ANH ALVA "Add ALIS NOLLISOd ANVN

AVANATVD TANNOSYHd AALVOIAILAAD

7102 ‘ST 12qudydog - Sunddjy pleog

JEpude)) [QUU0SIdg




Minutes Book Page 213

Board of Education

Minutes

2012

September 25,

SIOIAIIG [oUU0SId ‘yudpuduLIddng Jue)sissy ‘Prmmey pey)

ysidug £1-2102 E[[IA Uaa[yIey] ‘onapausg

oISn €1-210C E[IIA OULIR[[ING) ZATRATY

a3en3ue] udla1o €1-2102 As[reA Uy Of “eA[lS
[enduifig/q1d €1-210C AdIeA emeT ‘[anpPId
oudlog £1-2102 A3[TeA pIetory ‘13na11aqQO

90URIOG [E100S €1-210C SN UuI[asoy 9]
e €1-2102 AST[eA Aaxgyar “‘Aqnuy

uoneonpy ssaulsng €1-210C AS[IeA enpuik) ‘puefjoy
(sio 2 skod) “A°d €1-2102 AafeA uAnypey] ‘uedey
uoneonpy [eroadg €1-710C A3[TeA 12q0y ‘uopreqed
ysydug €£1-2102 SN uelure(J ‘oulpeLio)

oISNA UV €£1-2102 A3[eA uareyy ‘[onig

ystSug €1-210T uoa3mdg BUnSLIY)) ‘SBWOY],

0UAIOG €1-2102 uoadmdg pIeyory ‘opny

DUIDS [BIO0S €1-210¢C uoa3mdg BOTUOID A “LIeUuIy
(s[p 2¢ skog) "A'd €1-710T uoa3mdg soure[ ‘Aasurey
DU €1-210¢ uoa3mdg auueof ‘ueyd

Wew €1-210¢ u0a3mdg p13ug ‘UBUOON

uoneonpy [eroadg £1-7102 uoagmdg aNIIg “2[eyo0y ©1
uoneonpy ssauisng €1-210¢ uoagmdg Kor)g “auIry
90U3IOgG [E100g €1-2102 uoagmdg NIe]N “{92qua[[oH
oIsny €1-210C uoadmdg uere)) ‘pue[[oH

ysidug £1-210C uoa3mdg uyof ‘1OLIUSH
(panunuo)) €1-7107 SYIVHO INANLIVIIA

SINANWINOD ALVA ANA ALVA dAd ALIS NOILLISOd ANVN

AVANATVO TANNOSYAd AALVIHALLAHAD

7107 ‘ST 1dqud)dag - SUNIBdIA pieog

JIEpud[e)) [PUU0SId]



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 214

Minutes

September 25,

201

-

SIIIAIIS [UUO0SIIJ ‘yudpudjuLIddng Jue)sissy ‘pramey pey)

£1-2102 PIeYED o] ‘uonsuuy

€1-T107 SHAAVA'T TIAAT AAVID

e €1-210C PIeIIIM [ORYDIA “TOGOM

yst3ug €1-210¢ pIe[[Im sutjoIe)) ‘[SYSISJA Ip UBA

(skog) A°d €1-2102 PIe[[IM 109G ‘BYYDUI],
90U3IG [B100S €1-2102 PIE[IM Asiry ‘sa[ng
90USI0g €1-210¢ PIE[IM B0 ‘U0SRIPUOA
ren3uing/q1d €1-210¢ PIeIIIM uad[Iey ‘U ON
uopjeonpy ssauisng €1-2102 pre[Im ouyg ‘sneq
(so) "a'd €1-2102 pIe[[IM astua(] ‘oped[aQg

uy €1-210T PIeITIM es1] ‘usjog

JISNA £1-210¢ PIeIIIM Awury ‘uenjog

uoneonpy [eradg €1-2102 pIeIIIM 919 “rezuewy
90URIOG €1-210¢ PIe[IM BULIBIA ‘OIeJ[V

yst3ug €1-210¢ E[[IA yereg ‘suamQ

(spo) "9d €1-210C BI[IA B[a3uy ‘SpIouAay o
(shkog) d'd €1-210C BI[IA preyory ‘sidof]
90USIDG [B100S €1-210¢ BI[IA pleuoy ‘1osry
uy €1-2102 e[IA welip “ATe

e €1-2102 B[IIA IgJIuusf ‘neannern)
renduiyig/q1d €1-2102 B[[IA a1N[ ‘NPAISAY
CRDEIAIN €1-2102 EI[IA astua(J ‘Ae[D
uorjeonpy [eroadg €1-210¢ E[[IA uesng ‘A3[pyD
(panunuo)) €1-7107 SYIVHD INANLIVJIAd

SINANINOD ALVA ANA ALVA "Add ALIS NOILLISOd ANVN

AVANATVD TANNOSYAd AALVIIALLAAD

7107 ‘ST 12qua)ddg - TUNBIA piog

Iepud[e)) [QUuosIdg




Minutes Book Page 215

Board of Education

Minutes

113

2012

September 25,

SIIIAIAG [PUU0SId] “yuapudjuLIddng Jue)sissy ‘prumel pey)d

¢1-210¢ BISIA SJUOIN eIRqIRq ‘UR3OH
¢1-C10¢ BISIA JUON aturef ‘Asureq
¢1-C10¢C BISTA SJUOIN Bplauy ‘eroren
¢1-210¢ BISIA UON aunsuy) “yuip
€1-210C [[2MO] BZIT ‘B[[IA
€1-710¢ [[oMO] e3[0 “9[[eA
£1-¢10C [[9MO7] uIAdy ‘o[[1q0
e1-¢10¢ [1amog ylaqezi[y ‘opeuopeN
€1-210C [[9MO7] auel(] ‘zodo]
€1-210¢ [[9M0] OLIBJA] ‘SBAIN))
€1-C10¢C [1omo] BSSI[N[ ‘S9IUBAID))
£1-¢10¢ uosyoef Sy ‘ediLireurez
e1-¢10c uosyoef U29[IBIA “IPIS[[BM
€1-210¢ uosyoef BOI[oSuy ‘euedely
£1-¢10¢ uosyoef uoIeyS ‘UBUD{OO]
e1-210¢ uosyoef BOISSI[ “Iauyd07]
e1-¢10¢ uosyoef uued(q ‘IMoysal,]
€1-210¢C uosyoef AJ10d ‘Surwag
£1-C10¢ PleyIRO BIIUAY) “Quoty
£1-C10¢ pIayren 9211S3(J ‘SBAIIO
€1-210¢ PleyIeD uouueyS ‘XOpPpE
€1-210¢ P3O I9JIuuaf ‘[19Y
e1-¢10¢ PleIRD BLIRJA ‘O[[LLIBD-Zanbuuyg
(panunuwo)) €1-7107 SYAAVAT TIATT AAVED

SINHWINOD HLVA ANH ALVA Ad3 ALIS NOILISOd AINVN

AVANATVI TANNOSYAd AHALVOIHILAAD

T10T 'ST 1dqud)dadg - SUNPJA pleoy

Iepudje)) [PUUOSId]



Board of Education

Minutes Boock Page 216

Minutes

September 25, 201g

-

SIJIAIIS [UUOSIIJ ‘JudpudjuLiddng Jue)sissy ‘Prume peyd)

€1-2102 adroy] US[9ATRJN ‘UOS]OYDIN
€1-210¢ adroyg, eSSOAIRIN “ZI[OY[PNIN
€1-210¢ adioy AaPys ‘ewoLIsy
€1-210C adioy ], BUY ‘Z3IRAI() ZALIAIIND)
€1-210C adioy] BUIEIR)) ‘ZNI)
€1-210T adroyy 1SLy ‘Iayeqnig
£1-210¢C epaa[ndag aupsLry ‘sedrep
€1-210T epaandag Kaxggar ‘Ko[siovue].
€1-210T epaA[ndeg peuoy ‘proydoys
€1-210T epas[ndog wry| ‘1009
€1-210C epaa[ndag B[OIqR,] ‘BZOPUIIN
€1-2102 epaa[ndag eyidaaq ‘midng
€1-210C epaa[ndag [PqQUEIA ‘eAepuy
€1-¢10¢ 1[9A3500Y ueLIpy ‘of[ifnuiy
£1-¢10¢ 1[9A3S00°Y Aqie) Yeyn-1o1dg
e1-¢10¢ }[2A3500Y Uy ‘UURwWSSoy
€1-210C [9A3500Y anauue[ ‘TleH
€1-2102 1[9A9500y Kof ‘poomuaaln
£1-C10C J[oA3s00Y ¥ BURJ\ ‘sese)
€1-210C }[9A3500Y BYjuBWES ‘)puelg
£1-C10¢ BISIA SJUON BUBN[ ‘ZOUOURS
€1-210C BISIA SJUOIN ukjore)) ‘puein e]
e1-210¢ BISTA QJUOJA uIqoy ‘Asureay]
(panupuo)) €1-7107 SYAAVAT TIATT AAVID

SININWINOD ALV ANA CARALQEEC ALIS NOILISOd HINVN

Z10T ‘ST Pdquuaydag - Sunady paeog

AVANATVI TANNOSYHd AALVOIALLAAD

Iepudfe)) [PUU0SIdg



Minutes Book Page 217

Board of Education

Minutes

€l

2012

September 25,

SIIIAIIG [QUUOSIIJ ‘JudpudjuLIddng JUe)SISSY ‘Prume] pey)

Burpuag

dOd

(d0¥) weidorg
[euonednoo

[euoiday/s1oaloig
[eroadg
Jo 1032UIPI00))

Preuoq ‘1124s]

SINANINIOddV FALLVILSININAY

SISBg-PIPIIN-SV

€102 ‘o€ Tudy

710T ‘o€ Amf

$9JIS SNOLIB A

amnsqng
SALENSTUIIPY

epalj ‘umpQ

ALALILSANS JAILVILSININAY

QuLLIO)) ‘UeIng

€1-T10T YHHOVHL dOY

€1-210¢ playIen BIqIUA) ‘Quoy
€1-2102 playIen uIA9y ‘o[[lq0
SUOSIAQYV TASNNOD/LNANNIAAOD INAANLS AAVINANATH

SINAININOD

ALVA ANH

ALVA 444

ALIS

NOILISOd

HINVN

T10Z ‘ST 12qud)ddg - SURIIN pleog

AVANATVDI TANNOSYHd dALVOIAILAAD

Jepudje)) [Juuosidg




Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 218

Minutes

September 25, 2012 4
-

7107 ‘ST Jaquidydag

3undd pieoyg
2102 ‘T1 1aquaydag |00+°8$ dd71-vid uos[ipy | (uoneoyney) (5)IMUSqNG UOHUSAINU] G-3
2102 ‘T1 Joquaydag |000°05$ q0S-vId uos[ipy | (uoneoyney]) (s)aIMInsqng UOHUSAIN] G-
TI0T ‘1Z73sn3ny  000°0S$ q40S-VId siae( (uoneoyEY)
(s)1ayora ] 2msSqng UOHIUIAINU]
10T ‘Tl quaydas 000°5S$ J0S-vId adroy, (uoneoyney)
(s)1ayoea | 21mnsqng UOIJUIAINU]
10T ‘9T 12quaydas 1000°Z1$ q0S-VId 0214 o1d (s)1ayoea], AIMINSqNG UOHUIAIAN]
10T ‘9T Joquiidag |008°8T$ 40S-VId puourel(q (s)19ora ], AIMNISqNG UONUAAIU]
10T ‘9T 1aquadas |000°ST$ 19pLL uoj3uTYSE (s)19yoea], AIMISqNg UOHUSAIIU]
2102 ‘9z 1aquaidas |000°5T$ dq71-v1d uo)3uryse (s)19yoea], 9IMNSqNS UONUAAIU]
2102 ‘9z 1aquadag |009°1€$ g0S-vId epanbsg (s)1oyoea], 2IMNSqng UONUIAINI]
10T ‘9T 2quaydas |000°8$ 19ML Apauuay €1/71 siwedonred LTI
T10Z ‘0z Isn3ny  |000°C$ 11§ pesH ue)g peay |(uoneoyuey) A enxy s9Ydea ], Wel§ pedy
z10z ‘oz snsny  000°1$ WS pesH 1el§ peay (uoneoyney) Aing
eI)X4 19yoe3a | uoneonpy [eoadg uels pesH
2102 ‘T1 Taquaidag |000°001$ dLvD uosiAlg (uoneoyney)
ATepu099g/ATejuawalyg spuadng siojeurpioo)) Mg A1vVD
S901AI9G [euoljeonpy

10T ‘1 2quadag  |000°001$ DIS 3oeqaIppes (uoneoynEy)
sanuniioddQ Surures| papuaixy
102 ‘5T 1equiandag |00LT$ 11 apLL ZnI)-0IoWoy juawdoaAa( Jeig/s1eyD ered
10T ‘T1 Jaquaydag (000°ES 1ap1L adioy], (uoneoynEy) s1eyD ereq
2102 ‘97 1oquardas  000°$ 40S-vId 0014 o1g 3unaaN sisdfeuy ee(
zIoz ‘s1sndny  00T°1$ J0S-vId B[[IA (uoneoyney) Suturel], 3uuon |, AIAV
2102 ‘9z _qudas [000°ES spun,] [eIQUaD) uoa3mdg Buuoin] jooydS 1LYV
10T ‘9z 1oquadag |000°01$ spun,j [eIouan Yorqa[ppES ure13o1 SULIOJUOJN OIWSPEIY

AALLOAAAA aaIdXd OL LON ONIANAA ALIS ALIAILDV A0 T'1LLL

€1-710T
AALVOMILIAD

SLSANOTI WALI VANADV



Minutes Book Page 219

Board of Education

Minutes

13

2012

September 25,

7107 ‘ST 1dquydag

3undd paeoyg
10T “pT 12quiandag |000°S$ d471-vId swepy | (Uonedy1ey) 191oea ], UOHUSAINU]/AIMISqNS
10T ‘¥ 10quandag 000°S$ 19pLL Surepy | (Uoneoyiey) I91oea |, UOUSAIU]/AIMNSqng
T10T ‘Tz Isndny  000°09% 40S-dA'1 1Juld |  (UouEOYNEY) UONULAIN] G-3] AIMSqnS
2102 ‘97 Toquaydag |000v$ q0S-VId 0214 014 Jojej[ioe wres , Apmg Juapmg
10T ‘9T 19quaydag |00H°c$ q0S-VId I loje)[ioe,] urea ], Apnig juapmg
10T ‘9z 1aquiaydag |000°01$ q0S-VId epanbsy JojeyI[ioe,] ures ], Apmig juspms
10T ‘9T 12quiaydag |00LT$ q40S-VId TN Jojeurp100)) urea ], Apnig uapmig
10T ‘T1 Jaquaydag 000°1$ 19pLL 1M (uoneoyuey]) Juswdo[aas( Je1s
Z10T ‘21 12qualdag | 298°CS SIUNOJJY adioy], (uorresyney]) Juswdo[aA3(] JJeIs

Areuonadsig

Ppa1o11ISaIu)
10T ‘9z 1oquandag 000‘8$ 1opIL Apauuay] €1/21 syredonred 1SS
102 ‘97 12qualdas | £8.°T$ dd71-v1d U0SI9Nf Sururel ], yeurumy[] pue preog LIVIAS
T10T ‘TTsndny  |000°9$ uoreonpy [eroadg yeL, (uoneoyney) sasse]) 23engue] usdig
10T ‘9z Joqundag (000°L1$ enxyg ZauIpon ure13o1d j00ydS AepInjeg

SaLe[eg S Ja1oea]
10T ‘9T Taquaydag (000°01$ q0S-vId JUSUIDASTYOY S[0OUOS SNOLIE A SuTuue]d Weidold

Juapn}§ pue sure1do1d
Ioures] ysijsug

2102 ‘21 Toquaidag (000°S$ 408-vId UOS[IA (uoneoyney]) Suruueld urergold
2102 ‘21 2quiandas 005§ 1apLL, 1M (uonesyney) Sutuue|d urerdold
2102 ‘9T 1oquiaidag 056§ qJLVD| UoIsIAIQ Arejuawia[g duruure|d - uonONISU]
S9OIAIOG [eUONEONPT | PIIRNUAISLI(] Ul Juswdo[oAa(] [euoIsSsajold
10T ‘s 12quadag | 009°9$ spun,] [e19UsD B[[IA (uoneoyIyEY) SAYOROD) UO[YIBIUS]
710T ‘sz 1pquardag [009$ juaunredag BUY BIURS UOTJBI0[IY/UOTIBZIWISPOIA

uonannsuo))

/sanoe]

AALLDAAAA aaIdXd OL LON ONIANAA ALIS ALIALLDV A0 T'1LIL
€1-T10T
AALVOILLIAD

SLSANOTY WALl VANADV



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 220

Minutes

September 25,

=]
-—

2012

7107 ‘ST JPquaydog

SLSANOTT INALI VANADV

3unad\ parog

2102 ‘9z 1equiaydag (000°S1$ OSVAM A3[TeA Suruuelq urerdold OSVM
10T ‘9z 1quiandag  000°0€$ q40S-VId epanbsy sjuLpmIg

Suruuopra J-mo] pue JsTY-1y 10j Suuiomn ]
10T ‘9z Poquaidag  008$ q0S-vId puourel( S9JIAISG UOHE[SUBL],
210z ‘1€3sndny | 000°v$ ]apLL 1aSLID) ULI0] (uonyeoyney) Sutuue]d wrerdold ALY
2102 ‘o€ Tudy 00¥°C$ Spun,J [eIaU3)  UOISIAI(] ATEpU0ISS (uoneoyUERY) Z10T [00YdS Jowung

S20IAISG [eUOHEONPY
AALLDAAAA aaadXd OL LON ONIANNA ALIS ALIALLOV 40 T1LIL
€1-7107
AALVOMLLIAD



Minutes Book Page 221

Board of Education

Minutes

2012

September 25,

SIIIAIAG [FUU0SId] ‘yuapudurrddng Jue)sissy ‘Prumey pey)d

AR A10JnJe)S 710T ‘p7 I]oquaidag 7107 ‘zz sndny | 1da(q yoosadg paxreduy BZLIBJA| “ZOUTLIRIA
[ensIA "I1SSY "1ISuj
pled - (310w 1o sAep Anp [7) JAVAT TYIIAIIA ¥ TAVI ATINVA
2ABYT A10)njelS 2107 ‘1€ 1sn3ny 10T ‘pz Isndny 1da(q | uBIOITUYDI |, [SUUOSID] BOTUOJA ‘SoUOpare]
syjouag
9ARYT A10INIBlS 7107 ‘p1 2qudag| 7107 ‘S loqualdag ydoq|  1s1RIOadS Siyeusg [oxe) ‘saue[ede|N
sujouag|  juswaeuRy MSTY
pied - (sAep np 9z 03 €) HAVAT TVOIAAN »® TAVD A TINVA
[euosIag 7107 ‘p1 oquaydag| 7107 ‘L 1equadag 1do( | UBIOIUYDI |, [OUUOSID] BOIUOJA ‘Souopared
syjouag
[euosiag 2102Z ‘61 Toquaidag 7107 ‘gz snsny BIIDIS [euoissajoidereq pIeyony ‘zereo[y
wsnny

Keg noynpp - (sAep Knp gz 01 €) AONASAV

syjuour 9 ‘SIeak 7102 ‘L S@Eoﬁom Amjua) s1ndwo)) 01Ua(J ‘e[Iped
L - [euosiag "ISSY 1S
syjuowt 2107 ‘9 1sn3ny UO0SIdJJIf somndwo) snsof ‘zado
11 - [euosiog "ISSY IISUj
syjuow / ‘sreak Z10T ‘p1 sunf BUY BluEeS "pd "dS dSS aIrelq ‘eprewe)
€ - [euosIog
SNOLLVNDISHY
SINHAINOD| AUVIVS HLVd ANA HLVA A4d ALIS NOILISOd JINVN

7107 ‘ST 19quaydag - SunjadA pleog

AVANTTVO TANNOSYAd AHIAISSVTIO

IBpUI[e)) [QUUOSII]



Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 222

Minutes

September 25,

2012

N

SIDIAIIG [PUUO0SIA ‘yuapudjuLIddng Jue)sIssy ‘Piuwey pey)

1/61 710T ‘v 1oquiaydag S0IUOIN "pd "dS dSS 110, ‘uosdwoy |,
/1€ Z10T ‘1€ sn3ny Anmua)y 0sa prag(q ‘opauld
1/61 710T ‘01 1oquuaydas UOSISfJaf 'pq "ds dSS BURI[IT ‘ZOUNA
1/61 Z10T ‘gz isn3dny Aafrep ‘pd "dS dSS euRl(] Zodo]
1/61 Z10T ‘8¢ sndny IEL@N A pq "dS dSS W[V ‘BISLISH
1/61 7102 ‘v oquisydag UO0SIgJjar pd "dS dSS BI[9)) ‘Spon
/1€ 7107 ‘81 1oquaidag Ae(q 0sda H3q[1D) ‘S0INDTUI))
Amunwuwo))

1/61 7107 ‘v Ioquiardag ogenueg ‘pq "dS dSS AploH ‘e121qe)
/1€ 7107 °s 1oquiaydag PIe[[IM 0osda ye1oqa(q ‘paumng
1/61 710T ‘11 1oquadeg | SIAB(/RISIA P "dS dSS yieqezly ‘seiq
OHEO—Z -
SINAWINIOddY AYVNOILVEOUd
N~ON an HODEOHQQW NHON n.vN HOLEDHQDW oo:om .&om .Hoagwmmﬁﬂ\uoxcoz EﬁwJ—. acoﬂo

E.Hm~<
Nﬂom JL Hvﬂaoamom Nﬂom “m HODEBQom oo:om .:om .Hosoummﬂﬂ\uoﬁﬁoz Eﬁwsh nEoﬂo

E.Hmjx
pied - (sAep &np (7 0} €) - HONASAV ATV.LI'TIIN
[euos1ad €107 ‘01 Areniga,| Z10Z ‘01 Inqudag e) "Juf Tensiday BIUIZIIA ‘ZIY
ﬁmQOmuom m:vN JL aun —, Nﬂom ¢ N.N uw3w3< vaﬁw ECOA uonomorﬁ ~oosow®um mﬁﬁmEU duom
[euosIag clroz ‘cyaunf Z10Z ‘L Iaquaydag BIIDIG ‘pq "dS 1SSy "nsuj 9119UAT “BIOIRD)
Ae noyjpp - (310w a0 shep Hnp 17) FAVA'T
SINAWINOD AdVTIVS ALVA ANA ALVA "A4d ALIS NOILLISOd ANVN

AVANATVD TANNOSYId AAIAISSVIO

7107 ‘ST 1oquuiaydag - 3unadyp pareoy

Jepud[e)) [dUU0SIdJ



Minutes Book Page 223

Board of Education

Minutes

2012

September 25,

SIDIAIIG [QUUOSIIJ ‘JUdpuUd)uLIdANG Jue)SISSY ‘PIWWEE pey)

| Ig + $/2€ 7102 ‘p1 Toquardag| 7107 ‘€ Ioquardsg  s20Imosay Yoo [oUU0SIa | IoUISH ‘BZOPUIN
uewmyy
'prekaaeiny + Z10T ‘1€ 10quIaa(] Z10Z ‘b 1sn3ny 201j04 [00YDS  IOIJJO) 29104 YOS yory ‘zadoy
id + 9/0v

Kep. €10z ‘ocaunf| 7107 ‘bz ISnSny  "SOAS Poo, suoneiadp | BSIWOLY ‘UOAY

B OIS +S/LE , | | 'SoAS P Jo BN
prekoarln| 7107 ‘1€ 0quase(| 7107 ‘€Z 1snBny 2010 [00Y0g|  100yJ0 1[04 Yo§  Ayowt] YSnequsy

| + £/0¥ | |
. ‘ uopesuadwo) sse[) 30 InQ - SINAW.INIOAY AYVIOJNIL
- nE+9/8C 210z ‘0z equiandag  muyiryoepy W[ BN PO WS 1ay3sg ‘zeiq
T + 9/02 | zilogtgewndny|  pgds S ASS ISV HSUL wono eqoish)
| . . , * | SINAIANDISSVAA
T€ + 9/0C | T10T ‘prioquardag| [y SIQ A9 1SSy usu]|  KJeoery ‘zonbze[op
I v/1€E 17107 ‘07 foquandeg| $90In0s9y  S90IN0S9Y uBWN] | surpguy
uewny - AIB)2I09§ UIPY ‘quoyde1oals
I S/0T| 'Z10T ‘€1 oquiandog|  [IOyPIN | SK “ASS 1SSV “Isu]| 00y XI[2]
| /87 7107 ‘97 Joquaydag| ') uedIUYda [ Jndwo))| 1e3py ‘ezowidsq
1/07. 7102 ‘bz Ioquiardag [IPYONIA| "SI "AdS ISSY -nsu] BUBI(] ‘BUAIOISE))
‘ | | SINIINIOAdY TYNOILOWOYd
 SINAININOD  A¥V'IVS ALVAd ANA CRAZIRRE (| ALIS NOILISOd HINVN

AVANATVDI TANNOSHHd AATAISSVID

7102 ‘S 1oquiaydag - Sunasy pieog

JEpUd]E)) [UUOSId]




Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 224

Minutes

September 25,

2012

<

SIINAIIG [UU0SII] ‘yudapudjuLtadng Jue)sissy ‘Prurmeq pey)d

T10C 01 1aquiaydag|
| | 7102 ‘9 oquuaidag|
T10T Y1 1quardag |

T10T ‘0¢ v,smé
210z ‘€1 1pquiaidog|

2102 01 10quiapdeg
12102 ‘01 toquiaidog|
210 ‘11 10quiaidag.

| T10T ‘p1 Toquuaydog

| 710€ ‘01 1oquuaidog

2102 ‘01 Joquiydag|

2107 ‘1€ 1sndny |

210T ‘¢ Joquuardag

7107 v HoLEoEomw

| T10T ‘0T 19qWIAON  Z10T ‘0T Isndny |

SINAWINOD AAVTIVS ALVA ANA ALVA ddH

T10T LT um=m5< xomno_vvmm

BUY Scmm I9PIAOIJ "1SU]| [oON ‘zanbsep
19p1A01{ "TISU]| BZUDIOT ‘ZIP[BA

Ka[e > 19PIA0I] "TsU] | OpIROTYy ‘ZaYoues
USPPEION | I9PIAOI{ ‘1sU]| 9[02IN “‘SYOUPUIH
A9qre >+ 1opiaold ‘nsu]| Auueg ‘ofonzauwion
Kaqren 19p1A0Ig “Hsu]| Aste(] ‘eAepuy

| ATINOH

Amua))| -1Adg 1oy BZ)LIRIA ‘@3uny
Amuay| ‘1adg 19y UOY[IN ‘Ieze[es)|
Amuay -1adg 19V | BSOY ‘BUl]
1| 1adg 1y BIUOS ‘BpeZI]
oSenueg ‘1Adg 10y emuing) ‘umbeor
eUy BIUES -1adS 19y uouLR))
BJA ‘PUOIO)) 3p OdURl]

uosyoe[ -1adg 1PV | areydalg ‘sa10],{
ploLIRn 1Adg 10V eIOLIR]
‘101Ul seuaoreq

Amuay Iadg 1Py WeUIA ‘Terewy
SYOSIAYALNS ALIALLDY

pg -ds 1o101d1au] O[20IBI\ ‘BI[RId]
ALNA VILXA

HALIS NOILISOd AIWVN

7107 ‘ST 12quidydag - SunIIA| paeog
Jepudje)) [FUuosIdg

AVANATVDI TANNOSY AL AIIAISSVIO



Minutes Book Page 225

Board of Education

Minutes

2012

September 25,

SIIIAIIG [AUUOSIIJ ‘JUIpUNULIdANG JUL)ISISSY ‘PIWmWeH pey)

g daig 3urpuag S9OIAIAS S9OIAIAS BULIOD) “BO[[()
GZ oA poo4 poo/ Jo 1a3euR|y
7 dag Suipuag S9OIAISS SOOIAIOG BlIR) ‘19pAT]
8€ [9AY] poo,]| POCJ JO J010a11(] “ISSY
7 dag Burpuag SIDIAISS S3OIAIaG P00, piae( ‘uejdo)
8¢ [9A] Poo Jo 1010211 'ISSY
INHALNIOddV HJALLVALSININAY
SINHIWINOD| AYVIVS HLVA ANA JLVA "AdH HLIS NOILISOd JINVN

2107 ‘ST 13quuddag - 3unddN paeog

AVANATVD TIANNOSHId AATAISSVIO

JIBpua[e)) [QUUO0SIdJ




Board of Education

Minutes Book Page 226

Minutes

September 25,

2012
©

7107 ‘ST 1dquidydag

Sunaap paeoyg
210Z ‘1 AInf[000°v$ uelS pesH uel§ peeH A enxy soply Ioyoes] Mel§ pesy
T10T ‘1 AInf000°C$ el pesH Melg peaHq (uonjeoyney)
Ain( enxq jjers 0130 HeIS pesH
2102 ‘1 A1n1/000°C$ uelS peeH yelS pesH (uoneoyney)
%ﬁ.—g enNxXq wﬁdeOHwJU HHSM Umom
210T ‘1 AInf 000°C$ HelS pesH HelS pesH (uonyearynyEy])
Anq enxy 1siedadg uoneonpy
uared nwuovﬁo B meBEEOU tmwm ﬁwom
2107 ‘97 12qua)das | 000°C$ q0S/vid Apauuay] saakofdwy payisse[) 10] AinQ enxyg
T10T ‘1 18030V |000°1$ S¢ punj ysunaeda( (uoneoyney)
UOT)ONIISU0)) URIOIUYO3 |, ATRIQI] - UOIINIISUOD)
210T ‘1 38030y 000°01$ Gg punyj usuneda( (uoryeayynEy) [BIPOISN) - UONONNSUOD
uondNISuU0))
710 ‘21 Taquiadag 009$ 1°BLL UOSTIM (uoneoyynIEY)
sjuowrudIssy An(g vnXy paLJIsse[)
7102 ‘21 qualdas 005 v$ spuny [eIaua) UOSTIM (uonesrynEy)
sjuourudissy An(g enxy pauisse[)
210T ‘71 12quaydag 989§ HOS/VId UOSTIA\ (uoneoyney)
sjuowudIssy An( enxy paryisse[)
210T ‘97 1oquindag|005°1$ I°BLL 13A00H SZUnRIA] Judle - 2IBOP[IYD)
2102 ‘9z 1aquiadag  €86°¢$ DIS ENETN JUSWISATOAU] JuaIed 101 aIedp[Iyy)
7102 ‘97 12quaydas | 000°9% 2L epanbsy urei301J SSaUIpeay [00Y0S
puE sasse[) uoneonpy JuaIed I0J aI1edp[Iy)
10T ‘1 12quaydag | 005°7$ J0S/VId UOSIAN (uoryeoyynIEy]) S18IP[IY)
210T ‘5T 1oquiadag 006$ spun | S[iL ZnIn-0lawWoy SIeIPIIYD
2102 ‘9T 1oquiaydag 00€$ I1°PiL puowrel( 9IedP[IYD
7102 ‘21 Tequiaidas|0z9$ I19L BUY BlUBS (uoneoynEy)
s3unes uared 105 Sumisiqeq
AALLDHAAT | AHIDXH OL FOZ_ DONIANNA ALIS ALIAILDYV 40 H'1LIL
€1-710¢
IIAISSVID

SLSANOTT SINALI VANIODV



Minutes Book Page 227

Board of Education

Minutes

2012

September 25,

7107 ‘ST 1pdqudydag
SunPdA pieoy

T10¢ ‘9T Toquiandas |000°T$ OSVM AafreA | juednred dnoin snooq payisse]) DSVM
2102 ‘9 Toquiandes |000°C$ OSVM ASqeA | yuedionred dnoin) sndog payisse[) DSVM
10T ‘9z Toquardag 1 000°1$ q40S/v1d S 90UAIJUOD
juared pue s3unad JH[ e sioje[suel],
10T ‘9z Jaquardag |000°v$ 19PL 0014 01d sdoys3yI0A\ Jualed 10§ uolsiaradng
7107 ‘gz sndny 000°9% uonjeonpy [eroadg  weidold Sulesy (uonreoyniey) sasse[) 28engue] usig

Jo preH % Jeaq

Areyjuawa[g yel,
10T ‘97 12quardag |00T°S$ DIS PIe[[im [erpoisn) - An(q enxyg payIsse[) DIS
7102 ‘97 12qu21dag (000°S$ eI juswaAoIdury PIeIIIM JUSUISA[OAU] JUdIRe ]
Jooyos OIS 103 a1e0p[IY)) - An(J BNXY PAYISse) DIS
10T ‘21 12quardag |000°c$ q0S/v1d euy vlueS|  (UONEOIIEY]) UONBYI[IOR,] SUNSIA JUaIR]
2107 ‘01 1290100  [000°8$ jueln) sy9lo1g uaunIeda(] JI0MIDN JO UOIRUIPIOOD)
yIomlaN uoninny | - [eroadg eruiojie) 29 diysiopear] JIlomjoN uonmnN

AqpresH

© I0J JIOMIN
2102 ‘9T 1oquaidag 00€$ q0S/VId puowel(q $301A19g Funa1disiu]
AALLDAAAA| AAAIXE OL LON ONIANNA ALIS ALIALLDV 40 ITLLL

€T-TI0T
QAIAISSVIO

SLSANOTI SWALI VANAIYV



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy
(BP) 6153 — School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation
(AR) 6153.1 — Extended School-Sponsored Trips

ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education
Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education

PREPARED BY:  Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education
Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of extended field trip(s) for the
school(s) listed.

RATIONALE:

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important components of student
development. In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such
trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of community resources,
and help students relate school experiences to the outside world. The Board believes that careful
planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips. All trips involving out-of-state or
overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board. Approval is contingent upon national
and international safety and security at the time of the trip.

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for
school-sponsored trips. Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will
provide 24-hour supervision to the students. Parents have given permission for students to attend
the trip under this provision. No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.
FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 — School-Sponsored
Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 — Extended School-Sponsored Trips.



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2


SANTA ANA UNI FI ED SCHOOL DI STRI CT — EXTENDED FI ELD TRI PS

RECOVMENDED FOR APPROVAL — COctober 9, 2012

Dat e: School s/ Locati on: Fundi ng and St udent (s): Staff and
Cost : Chaper one:

Cct ober 5-6, 2012 Godi nez Fundanent al $100 per 8 3
(Fri day- Sat ur day) H gh School Cross st udent ('s)

Country Team (cost paid by

Clovis Cross Country | General Fund)

I nvitational
Ratification Fresno
Novenber 28-29, 2012 Century Hi gh School $40 per 48 5
(Wednesday- Thur sday)| e-Busi ness Acadeny st udent ('s)

State Conference for (cost paid by

Virtual Enterprise State -

Bakersfield Busi ness

Acadeny Fund)

December 26-29, 2012| Valley Hi gh School $120 per 12 3
(Wednesday- Sat urday)| Boys' Varsity st udent ('s)

Basket bal | Team (cost paid by

Basket bal | Booster C ub

Tour nanent Act)

Chula Vista
March 29-April 4, Sierra Preparatory $1, 825 per 30 3
2013 Acadeny st udent ('s)
(Fri day- Wednesday) 8'" Grade Students (cost paid by

Washi ngton, D.C., ASB Fund)

Vi rginia and

Pennsyl vani a Tour
April 2-6, 2013 Santiago El enentary $1, 719 per 15 3

(Tuesday — Sat urday)

School
8!" Grade Students
Washi ngton, D.C.

st udent ('s)
(cost paid by
ASB Fund and
any renai ni ng
bal ance wi ||

be paid by

students)

Fundi ng and costs for participation in educati onal
field trips are in conpliance with the ACLU settl enent.

activities related to




Dat e: School s/ Locat i on: Fundi ng and St udent (s): Staff and
Cost : Chaper one:

April 3-8, 2013 Santa Ana Hi gh $2, 000 per 24 6
(Wednesday- Monday) School st udent ('s)

Chamber Singers (cost paid by

Honor Choir at ASB Fund)

Car negi e Hal

New Yor k, New Yor k
June 17-27, 2013 Godi nez Fundanent al $3, 500 per 40 8

(Monday- Thur sday)

H gh School
Forei gn Language
Pr ogram
Language and

Cul tural Tour of
France & Spain
France and Spain

st udent ('s)
(cost paid by
ASB Fund and
any remai ni ng
bal ance wil |

be paid by

students)

Fundi ng and costs for participation in educati onal
field trips are in conpliance with the ACLU settl enent.

activities related to




=
1)

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Expuision of Students for Vielatien of California
Fducation Code Sections 48909, 452002, 489403, 48900.4, 48904.7,
and/or 48915(c) According to Beard Policy 5144.1

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services
PREPARED BY: Sonia Roedarte, Director, School Climate

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seck Board approval of student expulsions in violation of
Education Code Sections 48900, 48200.2, 48900.3, 48900 .4, 48%00.7, and/or 48915(c).
RATIONALE:

The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth. The panel has recommended
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Hducation Code Sections 48500,
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915{(¢) according to Board Policy 5144.1.


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3


Recommendations for Expulsions

Board Meeting: October 8, 2012

Student Name School/Grade
1 360966 Century/12
2 325824 McFadden/8

Recocmm, Placement Date Eligible
Options to Reapply
i Community Day HS 01/25/13
1 Special Education 01725013

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900

(A} Caused, altempted, or threatened to cause physical injury

{B) Possessed, sold, fumished a weapon, dangerous abject,
explosives

{C) Possessed, used, soid, furnished, or under the influence of any
controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohal,
intoxicants).

{0y Offered, arranged, or nagotiated to sell any controfled substance
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any
person ancther liquid, subsiance, or material and represented the
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance

{E}  Committed or attempled o commit robbery or extortion

{F} Caused or attempled {0 cause damage fo scheol of private
property

{G) Stois or attempted ‘o steal school or private propenty

{H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products

{y  Committed an chscene act or engaged in habitual profanity o

vulgarity

Possessed, offerad, or arranged to sell paraphemalia

Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority

Knawingly received stolen school or private property

Possessed an imitafion firsarm

ETERD

=

Option 1 to expel for one semester

Ogtion 1A to expel for one semaster and suspend erdorcement of the expuision order

Option 2 to expal for two semesters

Option 24 1o expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board mesting;
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend srforcement of the enfire expulsion order

N}

©)

,,\67\,__
R
T L

Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243 4

Harassad, threatensd or intimidated a student who is a
complaining witness in a school disciptinary proceeding for the
purposed of sither preventing that student by being a withess or
retaliating against that student by being a withess

Offering to seli or selling SOMA

Hazing

Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited lo, bullying
committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in
subdivisions (F) and (g of section 32261, directed specifically
toward a pupil or school personng

Ads or abets in physical injury

Engaged in sexual harassment {(Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity
Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only)

Harassment, threat, intimidation {Grades 4-12 only}

Terronist threats against schoot officials, school propetty or both

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS

COption 4 1o expel for two semastars and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order

Option 5 o reject the Findings of Fact and not expel {only the Board can recommend fhis Option)



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements
with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities
for 2012-13 School Year

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services

1.4

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Individualized Education Programs
(IEP) services for students with disabilities. These students may require services that address
academic, social-emotional, and other unique needs as identified in their IEPs. The IEP teams
recommended placement at a nonpublic school and/or a nonpublic agency for services as
necessary, pursuant to an IEP or settlement agreement.

RATIONALE:
The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students

with disabilities who reside within the District in accordance with their [EPs. If a program is not
available, necessary contract services are required through a private provider.

FUNDING:

Special Education: Not to exceed $33,582

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and
agencies for students with disabilities for the 2012-13 school year.

\/
o~
DL:cvl:jh


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4


Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and
Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year

Board Meeting: October 9, 2012

Student [D# Amount | Master Contract and Individual Service
Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency
413686 $33,582 | Rossier Park School




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders
$25,000 and Over for Period of September 12, 2012 through
September 25, 2012

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary and
Listing of orders $25,000 and over for the period of September 12, 2012 through September 25,
2012.

RATIONALE:

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of September 12,
2012 through September 25, 2012. A detailed listing is also included for orders $25,000 and over
for various items and services.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of orders $25,000 and over for the period of
September 12, 2012 through September 25, 2012.


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5


S| Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.
Deputy Superintendent, Superintendent
Operations
Date: September 25, 2012
To: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent
From: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations

Subject: Purchase Order Summary: From 12-SEP-2012 through 25-SEP-2012

Fund 01 General Fund $4,391,371.09
Fund 12 Child Development $2,142.83
Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $1,593,876.87
Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $163,426.79
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A $407,802.20

Building Fund

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $377,720.85
Fund 26 Measure G Bond $89,183.00
Fund 29 Measure G $11,667.89
Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund $1,301,728.70
Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $1,041.41
Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $2,019.96

Grand Total: $7,860,409.91

Prepared By: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Rob Richardson, President ¢ José Alfredo Hernandez, J.D., Vice President
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk ¢ John Palacio, Member * Roman Reyna, Member



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over
From 12-SEP-2012 through 25-SEP-2012

280084
Special Ed: Mental
Health Services

Special Ed: Mental
Health Services

280116
Capital Facilities
Fund

Capital Facilities
Fund

Developer Fees

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

280118
Deferred
Maintenance Fund

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

Capital Facilities
Fund

Capital Facilities
Fund

TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION,

CHARLES ROBERT SPICER
Sub-Agreements for

Services

Consultants
Instructional

INC.

JL COBB PAINTING

Maintenance
Contracts Repairs

SPECIAL EDUCATION

SPECIAL EDUCATION

WASHINGTON
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILLARD
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

REMINGTON
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH
SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

MCFADDEN

INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

BUILDING SERVICES

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH
SCHOOL

LATHROP
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Page:

1 of 11

BOA Date

2012/06/26

$21,440.

$25,000.

$1,901.

$44,034.

$26,600.

$468.

$1,341.

$12,560.

$9,556.

$965.

$13,000.

$7,300.

$1,500.

$6,500.

$1,500.

$9,800.

00

01

69

10

00

13

34

11

30

00

68

00

00

00

00

00



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over
From 12-SEP-2012 through 25-SEP-2012

PO No Vendor
Funding
280118 JL COBB PAINTING

Developer Fees

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

280119 VERNE'S
Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Deferred
Maintenance Fund

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

Capital Facilities
Fund

Developer Fees

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

PLUMBING,

INC.
Other Equipment

Maintenance

Contracts Repairs

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH

SCHOOL

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

BUILDING SERVICES

DAVIS ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH
SCHOOL

MCFADDEN
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WASHINGTON
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

GREENVILLE
FUNDAMENTAL
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Page: 2 of

11

BOA Date

$5,500.

$14,374.

$9,000.

$5,534.

$5,800.

$21,864.

$660.

$3,427

$3,200.

$1,301

$7,214

$1,898

$1,334.

$2,994

$16,905.

$1,045.

85

00

04

00

69

72

.30

00

.52

.22

.26

87

.53

87

13



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over

280119
OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

280235
Special Ed: Mental
Health Services

Special Ed: Mental
Health Services

280355 GAS, CO.
Unrestricted
Discretionary
Accounts

280359
SAUSD GO Bond,
Election,

200

SAUSD GO Bond, 200

Election,

Community
Redevelopment

Measure G Bond
Series B

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

280439 GILBERT &
Unrestricted -
Regional
Occupational
Centers/Program

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

VERNE'S PLUMBING,

BEN'S ASPHALT,

Series A

Series A

From 12-SEP-2012

INC.

MICHAEL OLSEN

Sub-Agreements for
Services

Consultants

Instructional

Utilities Gas

INC.
8

8

STEARNS, INC.
Maintenance
Contracts Repairs

Other Equipment

through 25-SEP-2012

SANTA ANA HIGH
SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH
SCHOOL

SPURGEON
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

SPECIAL EDUCATION

SPECIAL EDUCATION

DISTRICTWIDE

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

ADAMS ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

REGIONAL
OCCUPATIONAL
PROGRAM

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

3 of 11
BOA Date

Page:

$8,485.19

$1,199.05

$4,107.29

$10,130.92

2012/06/26
$44,660.00

$25,000.00

$435,000.00

$6,913.00

$6,419.00

$2,363.00

$89,183.00

$4,782.00

$6,332.55

$3,072.97



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over
From 12-SEP-2012 through 25-SEP-2012

PO No Vendor
Funding
280439 GILBERT & S

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

Capital Facilities
Fund

Capital Facilities
Fund

Capital Facilities
Fund

Capital Facilities
Fund

Developer Fees

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School

Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

TEARNS, INC.

EDISON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

JEFFERSON
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MACARTHUR
FUNDAMENTAL
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH
SCHOOL

WILLARD
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

LATHROP
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH
SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GREENVILLE
FUNDAMENTAL
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

REMINGTON
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Page: 4 of

11

BOA Date

$1,980

$4,543

$13,482.

$4,467.

$4,117

$3,872

$37,189.

$1,129.

$4,424

$2,994

$403.

$6,750.

$188.

.67

.84

.48

.21

.29

67

60

.24

.25

21

15

.28

.53

19

00

64



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over
From 12-SEP-2012 through 25-SEP-2012

PO No Vendor
Funding
280439 GILBERT & S

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

280517
Unrestricted
Regional
Occupational
Centers/Program

Ongoing & Major

Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008
Election, Series A

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

OPSC School
Facilities Bond

280658
Unrestricted
Discretionary
Accounts

280833
Child Nutrition:
School Programs

280835
Child Nutrition:
School Programs

TEARNS, INC.

INTERIOR WALL SYSTEM, LLC

Maintenance

Contracts Repairs

Maintenance

PRB CONSTRUCTION

Building and
Improvement of
Buildings

GOLD STAR FOODS

Food Inventory

Site Distribution

DRIFTWOOD DAIRY

Food Inventory

Site Distribution

SANTA ANA HIGH
SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

JEFFERSON
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILLARD
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

REGIONAL
OCCUPATIONAL
PROGRAM

BUILDING SERVICES

ADAMS ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH
SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

5 of 11
BOA Date

Page:

$1,720.00

$42,676.30

$8,707.04

$4,104.00

$1,935.00

$7,101.00

$18,673.00

$24,450.00

$1,005.00

$3,765.00

$241,407.00

$35,890.00

$269,375.00

$269,375.00



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over

From 12-SEP-2012 through 25-SEP-2012

280888 EBERHARD EQUIPMENT

Ongoing & Major Equipment BUILDING SERVICES
Maintenance Account Maintenance
Supplies

280894 STRATEGIC EDUCATION SERVICES

Unrestricted Consultant BUSINESS SERVICES
Discretionary Noninstructional DIVISION
Accounts

280977 FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
Lottery: Textbooks
Instructional
Materials

STATE TEXTBOOKS

281038 BEN'S ASPHALT, INC.
Deferred Maintenance
Maintenance Fund Contracts Repairs

BUILDING SERVICES

281072 FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
Lottery: Textbooks
Instructional
Materials

STATE TEXTBOOKS

281082 R&D TRANSPORTATION SERVICES, INC.

Unrestricted Consultant DISTRICTWIDE
Discretionary Noninstructional
Accounts

281235 IFUSION SOLUTIONS, INC.
Child Nutrition: Consultant
School Programs Noninstructional

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

281373 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL
General Fund Charter School In- Undefined
Lieu Property Tax
Transfers

281686 JJJ FLOOR COVERING, INC.
Deferred Maintenance
Maintenance Fund Contracts Repairs

BUILDING SERVICES
SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 CARR INTERMEDIATE
Election, Series A SCHOOL

OPSC School LATHROP
Facilities Bond

INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Page: 6 of 11

BOA Date

$30,000.00

2012/06/26
$36,000.00

$28,144.15

$27,707.78

$44,648.14

2012/06/26
$229,000.00

2012/06/26
$120,000.00

$449,613.00

$6,770.01

$14,980.83

$11,081.30



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over
From 12-SEP-2012 through 25-SEP-2012

281704
Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

DRIFTWOOD DAIRY

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site
Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution
Inventory

Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

FOOD 4 THOUGHT
SIERRA PREPARATORY
ACADEMY

MACARTHUR
FUNDAMENTAL

INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LATHROP
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH
SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

CARR INTERMEDIATE

SCHOOL

WILLARD
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MCFADDEN
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH
SCHOOL

SPURGEON
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL

HIGH SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH
SCHOOL

7 of 11
BOA Date

Page:

$5,000.00

$32,325.00

$32,325.00

$32,325.00

$32,325.00

$32,325.00

$32,325.00

$32,325.00

$32,325.00

$32,325.00

$32,325.00

$32,325.00

$32,325.00

$32,325.00

$32,325.00

$32,325.00



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over
From 12-SEP-2012 through 25-SEP-2012

281707
Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site
Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

Food
Site

A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution
Inventory

Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

Inventory
Distribution

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

LORIN GRISET

ACADEMY

SIERRA PREPARATORY
ACADEMY

MACARTHUR
FUNDAMENTAL
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LATHROP
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH
SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

CARR INTERMEDIATE

SCHOOL

WILLARD
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MCFADDEN
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH
SCHOOL

SPURGEON
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

CHAVEZ CONTINUATION

HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL
HIGH SCHOOL

7 of 11
BOA Date

Page:

$21,550.00

$5,387.50

$10,775.00

$10,775.00

$5,387.50

$10,775.00

$10,775.00

$10,775.00

$10,775.00

$10,775.00

$10,775.00

$10,775.00

$10,775.00

$10,775.00

$5,387.50

$10,775.00



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over

From 12-SEP-2012

PO No Vendor
Funding Description
281707 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Food Inventory
Site Distribution

Child Nutrition:
School Programs

Food Inventory
Site Distribution

281740 CAMBRIDGE EDUCATION, LLC
ARRA Title 1 School Sub-Agreements for
Improvement Grant Services

ARRA Title 1 School Consultants
Improvement Grant Instructional

281812 WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES
Special Education Materials &
Supplies/Software
281907 AT&T
SAUSD GO Bond, 2008

Election, Series A
281909 RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLL
Lottery: Textbooks
Instructional

Materials
281920 VERTICAL TRANSPORT, INC.
Deferred Maintenance

Maintenance Fund Contracts Repairs
281931 ONISKO & SCHOLZ, LLP

Child Nutrition: Consultant

School Programs Noninstructional

281933 XPEDX, AN INTERNATIONAL PAPER
General Fund PUBLICATIONS
INVENTORY

281936 BARNES AND NOBLE BOOKSTORES
ARRA Title 1 School Materials &
Improvement Grant Supplies/Software

281957 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES
ARRA Title 1 School Materials &
Improvement Grant Supplies/Software

281980 LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE,
SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect
Election, Series A

through 25-SEP-2012

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH
SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH
SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH
SCHOOL
PSYCHOLOGICAL

SERVICES/APE

SANTA ANA HIGH
SCHOOL

EGE

MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH
SCHOOL

BUILDING SERVICES

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

COMPANY
PUBLICATIONS

SIERRA PREPARATORY
ACADEMY

SIERRA PREPARATORY
ACADEMY

INC.
WILSON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Page:

8 of 11
BOA Date

$10,775.00

$10,775.00

2012/08/28
$72,600.00

$24,000.00

$37,490.50

$26,952.08

$52,000.00

$100,000.00

2012/08/28
$55,000.00

2012/03/27

$30,694.40

$74,370.00

$69,599.95

$44,500.00



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over

From 12-SEP-2012

through 25-SEP-2012

PO No Vendor
Funding Description Location
281980 LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC.

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other WILSON ELEMENTARY
Election, Series A Printing, etc. SCHOOL
282016 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY

General Fund Stores WAREHOUSE AND

DELIVERY

282017 E.A.P. TECHNOLOGY, INC.

Unrestricted Other Equipment INFORMATION
Discretionary TECHNOLOGY CENTER
Accounts
282041 EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES, INC.
Unrestricted Consultant BUSINESS SERVICES
Discretionary Noninstructional DIVISION

Accounts
282049 CORNERSTONE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Unrestricted Consultant SUPERINTENDENT'S
Discretionary Noninstructional OFFICE

Accounts
282093 HARDY AND HARPER

Capital Facilities WASHINGTON

Fund ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
282121 MCPEEK'S DODGE OF ANAHEIM

Unrestricted Capital Outlay SCHOOL POLICE
Discretionary Vehicle SERVICES

Accounts
282158 BAINBRIDGE ENVIROMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Lab Tests DIAMOND ELEMENTARY
Election, Series A Construction SCHOOL

SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Lab Tests JEFFERSON
Election, Series A Construction ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Lab Tests ROOSEVELT
Election, Series A Construction ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Lab Tests WILLARD

Election, Series A Construction INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
OPSC School Building Lab Tests LATHROP

Facilities Bond Construction

INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Page:

9 of 11

BOA Date

$32,227.

$87,281

$35,000.

$40,000.

$181,000.

$26,119.

$16,503.

$7,760.

$4,013.

$5,348.

$4,665.

.00

00

.28

00

00

00

75

50

50

50

50

50



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over

From 12-SEP-2012 through 25-SEP-2012

282158 BAINBRIDGE ENVIROMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.

OPSC School Building Lab Tests CARR INTERMEDIATE
Facilities Bond Construction SCHOOL

OPSC School Building Lab Tests MADISON ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond Construction SCHOOL

OPSC School Building Lab Tests SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY
Facilities Bond Construction SCHOOL

282168 SCHOLASTIC, INC.

Title III Limited Materials & ENGLISH LEARNER
English Proficiency Supplies/Software PROGRAMS & STUDENT
LEP Student ACHIEVEMENT

282172 ESCHOLAR, LLC

Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT
Software
Licensing

282183 BEN'S ASPHALT, INC.
SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY
Election, Series A SCHOOL

282266 PITSCO, INC.
ARRA Title 1 School Materials & SIERRA PREPARATORY
Improvement Grant Supplies/Software ACADEMY

282276 REBECA JUAREZ
Head Start Consultants CHILD DEVELOPMENT
Instructional

282278 REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA AT IRVINE
ARRA Title 1 School Sub-Agreements for SIERRA PREPARATORY

Improvement Grant Services ACADEMY
ARRA Title 1 School Consultants SIERRA PREPARATORY
Improvement Grant Instructional ACADEMY

282279 CATAPULT LEARNING WEST, LLC
IASA:Title I Basic Sub-Agreements for NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS
Grants Low-Income Services

IASA:Title I Basic Consultants NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS
Grants Low-Income Instructional

Title III Limited Sub-Agreements for NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS
English Proficiency Services
LEP Student

Page: 10 of 11
BOA Date

$5,182.00

$1,917.00

$938.00

$41,418.48

$248,000.00

$37,636.00

$137,542.29

2012/08/28
$28,980.00

2012/07/24
$11,300.00

$25,000.00

2012/09/11
$9,098.36

$72,483.22

$31,508.97



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over

282279
Title III Limited

CATAPULT LEARNING WEST,

From 12-SEP-2012 through 25-SEP-2012

LLC
Consultants

English Proficiency Instructional

LEP Student

282283
Unrestricted
Discretionary
Accounts

282284 JUSTIN WU
Unrestricted
Discretionary

282295
IASA:Title I Basic
Grants Low-Income

IASA:Title I Basic
Grants Low-Income

Gear Up IV (RSCC
Fiscal Agent)

282375
OPSC School
Facilities Bond

282429
Unrestricted
Discretionary
Accounts

THE EDUCATION TRUST,

DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP,

EDUCATION PIONEERS

Consultant
Noninstructional

Consultant

Noninstructional

INC.
Sub-Agreements for
Services

Consultants
Instructional

Consultants
Instructional

INC.

Dues and

Memberships

NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY CENTER

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY CENTER

STAFF DEVELOPMENT

STAFF DEVELOPMENT

SECONDARY DIVISION

SANTA ANA HIGH
SCHOOL

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Page:

11 of 11

BOA Date

2012/09/11

$8,9009.

45

2012/09/11

$30,000.

00

2012/09/11

$60,000.

00

2012/07/24

$55,000.

$25,000.

$27,000.

$329,276.

$25,469.

00

00

00

80

00



1.€

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period
of September 12, 2012 through September 25, 2012

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and
Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis.

RATIONALE:

The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of September 12,
2012 through September 25, 2012. A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also
included.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of
September 12, 2012 through September 25, 2012.


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6


Santa Ana Unified School District

Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.,
Deputy Superintendent, Superintendent
Operations

Date: September 25, 2012

To: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent
From: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 12-SEP-2012 through 25-SEP-2012

Fund 01 General Fund $4,527,240.45
Fund 09 Charter School Fund $731,202.57
Fund 12 Child Development $20.54
Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $505,118.77
Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $124,341.67
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A $801,573.03

Building Fund

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $190,678.30
Fund 26 Measure G Bond $537,030.80
Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond $885,403.83
Fund 29 Measure G $33,711.77
Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund $5,489,507.03
Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $3,546.25
Fund 68 Workers’ Compensation $254,816.04
Fund 69 Health & Welfare $4,561,871.19
Fund 81 Property & Liability $24,596.28

Total Expenditures: $18,670,658.52

Prepared by: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Rob Richardson, President * José Alfredo Hernandez, J.D., Vice President
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk ¢ John Palacio, Member ®* Roman Reyna, Member



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

September 12, 2012

Vendor

Fund 01 General Fund

84172424

84172385

84172555

84172522

84172519

84172482

84172465

84172430

84172409

84172408

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
Title 1I-Part A Improving Teacher Quality

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY
Fund 01 General Fund

PRB CONSTRUCTION

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC.

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account

UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC.
Fund 01 General Fund

CHAMPION CHEMICAL COMPANY

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

REVOLUTION PREP, LLC
ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS
Unrestricted - CAHSEE Intensive (7055)

CASE & SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC.
Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350)

FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY

Unrestricted - Instructional Materials (7156)

FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

Lottery: Instructional Materials

Page 1 of 7
Location Amount
$155,000.00
ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT
ACHIEVEMENT
BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION
$53,264.00
CASH ACCOUNT
$48,177.35
BUILDING SERVICES
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL
$47,000.00
BUILDING SERVICES
$28,113.46
ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT
PUBLICATIONS
WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY
$30,786.33
BUILDING SERVICES
$49,980.00
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
$25,525.00
REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM
$59,720.45
INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA CENTER
$101,349.60

STATE TEXTBOOKS



Check #
84172389

84172386

84172462

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

September 12, 2012

Vendor
ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS
Fund 01 General Fund

EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY
Fund 01 General Fund

OFFICE DEPOT
Child Nutrition: Healthy Active Families

Economic Impact Aid

Fund 01 General Fund

IASA:Title | Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A

Kinder Readiness Program Il

Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Grants,

Special Education

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

Location

CASH ACCOUNT

CASH ACCOUNT

SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT
ACHIEVEMENT

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT
WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER
SPECIAL EDUCATION

SPEECH & LANGUAGE

TRANSITION PROGRAMS

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
CHARTER/ATTENDANCE

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

Page 2 of 7

Amount
$258,309.00

$104,843.00

$49,001.22



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

September 12, 2012

Check # Vendor

84172388 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY
Fund 01 General Fund

84172399 DT-COMP, INC.

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

84172387 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL
Fund 01 General Fund

Fund 09 Charter School Fund

84172627 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL
Fund 09 Charter School Fund

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund

84172640 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY
Child Nutrition: School Programs

84172647 J2 RETAIL SYSTEMS, INC.
Child Nutrition: School Programs

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund

84172655 BEN'S ASPHALT, INC.

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund

Location
KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL
SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
CASH ACCOUNT

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER

CASH ACCOUNT

CASH ACCOUNT

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

BUILDING SERVICES

Page 3 of 7
Amount

$82,033.00

$26,937.50

$53,954.00

$731,202.57

$44,923.77

$52,351.42

$25,331.93



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

September 12, 2012
Check # Vendor

Location

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund

84172668 LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC.
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund

84172665 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC.
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund

84172679 WINSTED CORPORATION

Fund 25 Developer Fees

Fund 26 Measure G Bond

84172571 PW CONSTRUCTION, INC.
Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B

Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond

84172575 VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC.

Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond

84172576 WESTLAND HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING, INC.

Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond

84172573 CONTINENTAL MARBLE & TILE CO.

Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund

84172602 HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

84172581 A.J. FISTES CORPORATION

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Page 4 of 7
Amount

$41,672.54

$114,327.29

$26,412.63

$64,957.46

$37,654.35

$184,950.00

$56,994.98

$193,618.55

$41,636.60



Check #
84172582

84172585

84172584

84172612

84172697

84172694

84172691

84172684

84172683

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

September 12, 2012

Vendor
AMERICAN INTEGRATED RESOURCES, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

BREWSTER ELECTRIC, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

ANGELES CONTRACTOR, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

USA SHADE & FABRIC STRUCTURES, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

MORENO VALLEY CONSTRUCTION
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

C.W. DRIVER

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

Page 5 of 7
Location Amount
$41,177.30
SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
$39,077.30
CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
$131,120.90
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
$73,150.00
ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
$56,961.06
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
$29,800.00
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL
$71,748.75
REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
$383,926.00
ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY
TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
$280,702.00

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GRANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



Check #

84172622

84172621

84172620

84172619

84172599

84172613

84172586

84172611

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

September 12, 2012

Vendor

STATES LINK CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

SOUTHWEST GENERAL CONTRACTORS, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

ROCKY COAST BUILDERS, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

ROCKY COAST BUILDERS, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

COOL AIR SUPPLY;, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance
CASTON, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

LIBERTY CLIMATE CONTROL, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

Location

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL
HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Page 6 of 7
Amount

$855,440.41

$86,838.55

$49,042.80

$86,465.20

$26,005.30

$214,368.45

$32,176.50

$52,194.71



Check #
84172610

84172609

84172608

84172606

84172605

84172601

84172592

84172587

84172614

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

September 12, 2012

Vendor
LAND FORMS LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

K&Z CABINET CO., INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

EMPYREAN PLUMBING, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

COMMERCEWEST BANK NA

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

CHAMPION ELECTRIC, INC. dba KINGDOM

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

MONTGOMERY HARDWARE COMPANY

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation

84172699

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation

Fund 69 Health & Welfare

84172700

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Health & Welfare - Active Employees

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees

Location

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

RISK MANAGEMENT

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total:

Page 7 of 7

Amount
$75,000.00

$57,152.00

$53,355.22

$173,360.75

$514,493.40

$76,427.50

$27,078.60

$123,975.00

$34,501.15

$133,197.13

$500,000.00

$7,068,763.98



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

September 19, 2012

Vendor

Fund 01 General Fund

84172735

84172703

84172859

84172974

84172857

84172800

84172775

CAMBIUM LEARNING, INC. dba LEARNING A-Z
Fund 01 General Fund

Lottery: Instructional Materials

CITY OF SANTA ANA

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350)

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC.
Fund 01 General Fund

THINK TOGETHER
21st Century ASSETS

21st Century Community Learning Centers

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe
Neighborhood Partnerships

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P.
30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe

Neighborhood Partnerships
Fund 01 General Fund
Transportation-Home to School
Transportation-Special Education
SCHOLASTIC, INC.

ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS

Fund 01 General Fund

Location

ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

STATE TEXTBOOKS

REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

DISTRICTWIDE

ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE
DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE

DISTRICTWIDE

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Page 1 of 6
Amount

$58,194.54

$85,858.91

$50,874.93

$1,376,043.88

$43,605.41

$406,964.82

$51,578.01



Check #
84172741

84172724

84172971

84172705

84172717

84172728

84172707

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

Vendor
CULVER NEWLIN, INC.

Economic Impact Aid

Fund 01 General Fund

Head Start

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350)

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

Unrestricted One-time Funds

R&D TRANSPORTATION SERVICES, INC.

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

TEXTBOOK ENTERPRISE, INC.

Economic Impact Aid-LEP

Fund 01 General Fund

Lottery: Instructional Materials

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

Lottery: Instructional Materials

XEROX CORPORATION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts

CAL PERS SAFETY
Fund 01 General Fund

September 19, 2012

Location

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
CHILD DEVELOPMENT

REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM
GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

DISTRICTWIDE

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL
ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

STATE TEXTBOOKS

DISTRICTWIDE

STATE TEXTBOOKS

DISTRICTWIDE

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Page 2 of 6

Amount
$76,346.87

$38,166.66

$45,675.01

$83,880.16

$34,557.54

$121,480.37

$54,720.65



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

September 19, 2012

Vendor

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund

84172900

84172901

GOLD STAR FOODS
Child Nutrition: School Programs

GOLD STAR FOODS
Child Nutrition: School Programs

Page 3 of 6
Location Amount
$176,364.09
FOOD 4 THOUGHT
SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL
$61,387.14

FOOD 4 THOUGHT

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund

84172862

84172920

84172918

84172925

USS CAL BUILDERS, INC.
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund

NEXUS IS, INC.
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund

INTERIOR WALL SYSTEM, LLC
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund

VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC.
Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund

84172927

84172930

84172928

B AND H PHOTO VIDEO

Fund 25 Developer Fees

SILVER-CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC.
Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund

DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC.

Fund 25 Developer Fees

$197,939.54
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
$220,366.27
EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
$25,455.00
ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
$25,064.69
DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
$35,048.64
CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL
$52,576.54
SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
$39,718.00

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

September 19, 2012

Vendor

Fund 26 Measure G Bond

84172932

84172866

84172865

FIELDTURF USA, INC.
Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B

WESTSIDE ELECTRIC
Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B

JOHNSON, FINCH & MCCLURE CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B

Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond

84172877

84172876

84172875

84172874

84172871

84172870

VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC.
Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond

VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC.

Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond

USS CAL BUILDERS, INC.

Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond

USS CAL BUILDERS, INC.

Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond

CONTINENTAL MARBLE & TILE CO.

Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond

CONTINENTAL FLOORING, INC.

Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond

Location

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Page 4 of 6
Amount

$335,468.57

$73,897.74

$39,876.75

$27,675.00

$29,815.91

$186,817.50

$106,941.85

$35,865.22

$141,500.70



Check #

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

September 19, 2012

Vendor

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund

84172881

84172883

84172884

84172885

84172886

84172887

84172942

CONTINENTAL FLOORING, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

GILBERT & STEARNS, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

JAM CORPORATION

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

MEL SMITH ELECTRIC, INC.
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

PREFERRED CEILINGS, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL
Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

Page 5 of 6
Location Amount
$69,891.50
LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
$263,631.37
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL
$423,237.90
SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
$189,186.80
SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
$114,351.54
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL
$41,301.25
LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
$81,366.25

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



Check #

84172878

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation

84172951

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing

Vendor

ALLIANCE BUILDERS, INC.

Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation

Fund 69 Health & Welfare

84172952

84172953

84172954

ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE (ACSIG)

Health & Welfare - Active Employees

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees
BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA

Health & Welfare - Active Employees

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees
DELTACARE USA

Health & Welfare - Active Employees

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees

September 19, 2012

Location
ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

RISK MANAGEMENT

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total :

Page 6 of 6
Amount

$58,572.25

$121,618.91

$430,773.65

$3,557,711.26

$49,089.54

$9,740,459.13



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa
Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for
Period of September 12, 2012 through September 25,2012

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval/ratification of the listing of

agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted
for the period of September 12, 2012 through September 25, 2012.

RATIONALE:

Consultants have been requested by school sites and District staff to enhance and support
educational programs and provide professional development to improve student achievement.

The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services throughout the District
whose compensation is under $250,000.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District
and various consultants submitted for the period of September 12, 2012 through September 25,
2012.

MB:mm @


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7


Submitting Division: Educational Services
October 9, 2012

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES

ANNUAL FUNDING MAXIMUM
NO. NAME IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE DATE RENEWAL SOURCE NOT TO EXCEED | REQ. NO.
1. Padres Unidos dba Patricia | Washington Elementary School: Will provide October 16, 2012 EIA/LEP $6,000.00 132670
Huerta parenting classes on how to identify and through
respond to early signs of dangerous behavior. June 11, 2013
Will provide support to parents when facing
difficult situations at home.
2. Padres Unidos dba Patricia | Hoover Elementary School: Will provide October 10, 2012 Title | $4,000.00 133340
Huerta parenting classes on how to identify and through
respond to early signs of dangerous behavior. June 13, 2013
Will provide support to parents when facing
difficult situations at home.
3. Kagan Professional Willard Intermediate School: Will provide October 26, 2012 SIG Grant $16,048.00 132931
Development teachers with research-based instructional through Fund
strategies that make learning more engaging February 23, 2013
and interactive. Teachers will master the
Seven Keys to Cooperative Learning through
Kagan Coaching.
4, Industrial Hearing & Headstart: Will provide three certified hearing October 10, 2012 Head Start $ 3,000.00 132936

Pulmonary Management
dba Pacific Audiologies,
Western Health

and vision screeners for six days. Hearing and
vision screening will be conducted at six Head
Start sites and total of 550 Headstart children.

through
October 30, 2012




2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES

Submitting Division: Educational Services

October 9, 2012
Page 2
ANNUAL FUNDING MAXIMUM
NO. NAME IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE DATE RENEWAL SOURCE NOT TO EXCEED REQ. NO.
5. Meet The Masters, Inc. Willard Intermediate School: Increase to PO July 25, 2012 SIG Grant $6,028.08 131878
281188-1. Services will provide five student through Fund
assemblies and five classroom lessons for June 30, 2013
seven weeks and three assemblies for three
repeating sessions of seven weeks with lessons
combined.
6. Excalibur Educational Services: Will provide data October 10, 2012 N/A $6,800.00 N/A
management and evaluation services for the through Paid by UCI
GEAR UP Program, including ongoing August 31, 2013
maintenance, training, and technical support.
No cost to the District.
7. Pitsco Education Sierra Preparatory Academy: Will provide October 10, 2012 SIG Grant $17,500.00 133091
professional development to designated through Fund
Algebra | Academy teachers. Focus will be on June 13, 2013
individualized  prescriptive  lessons  and
culminating group activities.
8. Pacific Symphony Class Act | Kennedy Elementary School: Will provide a October 24, 2012 Title | $2,436.00 133216

collaborative partnership that will set up
Kennedy’s school team for success by clarifying
mutual objectives and by creating a
personalized Class Act schedule. In addition,
the Class Act team will introduce student to

their musician, composer, and musical
element of study through storytelling,
instrumental  performance, and active
involvement.

through
June 13, 2013




2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES

Submitting Division: Educational Services

October 9, 2012

Page 3

NO.

NAME

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE

DATE

ANNUAL
RENEWAL

FUNDING
SOURCE

MAXIMUM
NOT TO EXCEED

REQ. NO.

Carolyn Robinson

Ratification

Head Start: Health assessments, hearing and
vision screening, immunization assessment,
health appraisals of students, maintain
pertinent health information on each child’s
health record. Provide consultation and
guidance to parents and staff on health related
issues, identify pupil health problems through
assessments, observations, staff referrals and
analysis of record. Develop health plans,
provide staff and parent education on health
related issues, follow up health concerns,
monitor program for health compliance.

September 26, 2012
through
May 31, 2013

Head Start

$ 14,000.00

132584

10.

AWARD Reading

Educational Services: Will  provide
professional development to the Transitional
Kindergarten teachers to implement the
Common Core Unit of Study and Digital
Literacy Program.

October 10, 2012
through
October 31, 2012

Target
Grant

$5,000.00

133530




Submitting Division: Business Services
October 9, 2012

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES

ANNUAL FUNDING MAXIMUM
NO. NAME IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE DATE RENEWAL SOURCE NOT TO EXCEED REQ. NO.
11. | Laurel Adler, LLC Will provide services to review and analyze | September 25,2012 General Fund $18,000.00 | 133400
charter petitions against the specific related through
sections of the California Charter Law June 30, 2013
Ratification Requirements. Consultant will continue on an
as needed basis.
12. | School Services of California | Will assist the District with regulatory relief in October 1, 2012 General Fund $5,000.00 | 133401

Ratification

resolving administrative and administrative
interpretation of existing statutes and
regulations through legislative advocacy and
state agency administrative resolution on
behalf of the Coalition for Education
Regulatory Reform (CERR).

through
Setpember 30, 2013




1.8

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the disposal of obsolete library
books and/or textbooks.

RATIONALE:

Various school administrators have submitted requests for disposal of obsolete library books
and/or textbooks that are no longer needed at their site. Some of these books are damaged or out
of adoption and are no longer usable. These library books and textbooks will initially be offered

to the local school community and non-profit agencies. If necessary, damaged books will be
disposed of by other means. Authorization by the Board is required for disposal.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve disposal of obsolete library books and/or textbooks, pursuant to Board Policy 3270.


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8


Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
2 No Dear, Not Here N/A Adams
1 Otto Goes to School 316835331 Adams
1 The Story of Johnny Appleseed 138508003 Adams
1 Spot Goes to the Circus 399213171 Adams
1 Rex 2 1929945191 Adams
1 Sideways Stories from Wayside School 783213 Adams
1 Bob's Pizza 068986504X Adams
1 Night of the Living Dummy I 590483498 Adams
1 |White Fang 439236193 Adams
1 Farmer Boy 006026425X Adams
1 Day of the Dragon King 679990518 Adams
1 lvy & Bean bound to Be Bad Bound 9780811868570 Adams
1 How the Grinch Stole Christmas 375810625 Adams
1 How To Kill a Monster 590568833 Adams
1 |The Headless Ghost 590568744 Adams
1 Ripley's Believe It or Not Special Edition 2011 9780550000000 Adams
1 Betty Crocker Kids Cook 9780470000000 Adams
1 Pirates Don't Change Diapers 9780550000000 Adams
1 Princess Party 9780550000000 Adams
1 Mystery Mansion 525466754 Adams
2 The Chronicles of Narnia 66238501 Adams
1 Henry Huggins 439239036 Adams
1 Diary of a Wimpy Kid the Last Straw 9780810000000 Adams
1 Harry Potter and the Chamber of Secrets 439064872 Adams
1 Eve of the Emperor Penguin 9780380000000 Adams
1 Killigan's Island 786846127 Adams
1 |Welcome to Dead House 590453653 Adams
1 Walt Disney Peter Pan 045303053x Adams
1 Drawing the Big Cats 531043215 Adams
1 Mars Needs Moms! 9780400000000 Adams
1 Too Small for Honey Cake 152060979 Adams
1 Playmates of the Sea 811426939 Adams
1 The ABC's of Fishing None Adams
1 Why Do Polar Bears Like the Artic? 731209915 Adams
1 Brave Pig 375802045 Adams
1 Blueberries on Parade 1579730183 Adams
1 Disney's Aladdin 453030580 Adams
1 One Hundred and One Dalmatians 045303005X Adams
1 Some Smig Slug 60247924 Adams
2 Ruby 316236438 Adams
2 Planting a Rainbow 153328746 Adams
1 Eating the Alphabet 152244352 Adams
1 Noelle's Treasure Tale 61126144 Adams
1 |An EIf for Christmas 525462120 Adams
1 Scholastic Almanac 2011 Facts and Status 9780545237611 Adams

Page 1 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location

30 |Open Court Reading- 4th Grade 007569248-1 Lowell

1 California Math-5th Grade, Houghton Mifflin 10061882741-1 Lowell

6 Open Court Reading-5th Grade 007569249-X Lowell

1 |Take Shapes, Lines and Letters 07-04487 Remington
1 The Abacus N/A Remington
1 Mathematics lllustrated Dictionary 07-004460 Remington
1 Doing Things Together 0-8172-0036-3 Remington
1 Color 0-448-09663.2 Remington
1 Disaster! Earthquakes 0-516-00853 Remington
1 |The Great Ice Age 0-531-09113 Remington
1 Rivers and River Life N/A Remington
1 Mountains and Volcanoes 0-89375-969-4 Remington
1 |The Four Seasons 531-04630-3 Remington
1 Our Wonderful Seasons 0-89375-896-5 Remington
1 |AMapis a Picture 0-690-51792-0 Remington
1 Let's Go to a Planetarium 399-60390-5 Remington
1 |Map and Globe Skills 0-15-777030 Remington
1 |About Time 0-8172-1388-0 Remington
1 |Amazon Adventure 1-55532-917-9 Remington
1 |All About Deserts 089375-965-1 Remington
1 |About Summer 0-8172-1341-4 Remington
1 |About Autumn 0-8172-1343-0 Remington
1 Point to the Stars 0-07-033050-6 Remington
1 Light and Radiation N/A Remington
1 Science Project Book of Light 0-86307-628-9 Remington
1 What is Laser? 0-396-07646-7 Remington
1 |Light Fantastic 0-688-00975-1 Remington
1 Colorful Lights 0-516-08131-4 Remington
1 |The Cow-Tail Switch 0-8050-0298-7 Remington
1 The Long-Tailed Bear N/A Remington
1 The Three Billy Goats Gruff N/A Remington
1 The Aesop for Children 0-528-82134-2 Remington
1 Once in a Wood 0-688-84191-0 Remington
1 Fable of Aesop 0-8193-0540-5 Remington
1 Short e and Long e 0-89565-090-8 Remington
1 Shortiand Long i 0-89565--091-6 Remington
1 Short a and Long a 0-89565-089-4 Remington
1 Short 0 and Long o 0-89565-092-4 Remington
1 Short u and Long u 0-89565-93-2 Remington
1 Jack and the Beanstalk 0-440-04174-0 Remington
2 |The Little Red Hen N/A Remington
1 Kids Cook! 978-0-471-75309-4 Remington
3  |Thumbelina 0-8037-8814-2 Remington
1 Folk Tales N/A Remington
1 Stories California Indians Told N/A Remington

Page 2 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 Dragons, Dragons, Dragons 531-02036-3 Remington
1 Halloween 0531-04149-2 Remington
1 Our Christmas Book 0-913778-67.2 Remington
2 |Tight Times 0-670-71287-6FPT Remington
1 Julius, The Baby of the World 0-688-08944-5 Remington
1 Corduroy N/A Remington
1 The Patchwork Quilt 0-8037-0098-9 Remington
1 |Tricky Tortoise 0-316-337242-2 Remington
1 Mystery Behind the Wall 0-8075-5364-6 Remington
1 The Yellow House Mystery 0-8075-9365-6 Remington
2 Farmer Boy N/A Remington
1 Rebecca of Sunnybrook Farm 62-18397 Remington
1 Saturday Market 0-688-12177-2 Remington
1 Danny Dunn and the Smallifying Machine N/A Remington
1 |The Long Winter N/A Remington
1 Nothing at All N/A Remington
1 Flower Girl 0-670-88950-4 Remington
1 Indian Two Feet and the ABC Moose Hunt 0-516-03500-2 Remington
1 Bernard Sees the World 0-684-14671-1 Remington
2 |Junket : The Dog Who Liked Everything "Just So" 670-41091-8 Remington
1 |The First Four Years 06-026427-6 Remington
1 On the Banks of Plum Creek 06-026471-3 Remington
1 Benny Uncovers a Mystery 0-8075-0644-3 Remington
1 We'll Have a Friend for Lunch. 0-395-18448-7 Remington
1 |The Unexpected Grandchildren 0-395-25797-2 Remington
1 Beady Bear N/A Remington
2 Good News: Formerly "Bubbles" N/A Remington
1 Mop Top N/A Remington
1 Mountain Top Mystery 0-8075-5292-5 Remington
1 Five O'clock Charlie N/A Remington
1 |Thisis the House Where Jack Lives N/A Remington
1 Dance, Dance, Amy-Chan! 0-8075-1451-9 Remington
1 |Tobeme 0-913778-09-5 Remington
1 The Birthday Trombone 0-385-12293-4 Remington
1 Ulysses S. Grant N/A Remington
1 Schoolhouse Mystery N/A Remington
1 Bus Station Mystery 0-8075-0975-2 Remington
1 Mystery Ranch 0-8075-5390-5 Remington
1 On the Way Home 0-395-17510-0 Remington
1 Millions of Cats 0-698-20091-9 Remington
1 |The Monkey and The Crocodile; A Jataka Tale from India 0-395-28806-1 Remington
1 Christina Katerina and The First Annual Grand Ballet N/A Remington
1 Three Kittens 0-517-50328-X Remington
1 The Snow Lambs 0-590-20304-5 Remington
1 The Gift of the Sacred Dog: Story and lllustrations 0-02-736560-3 Remington

Page 3 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 |The Bravest Babysitter 0-8037-0363-5 Remington
1 The Emperor and the Nightingale 0-02-786045-0 Remington
1 Clementine's Winter Wardrobe 0-531-08441-8 Remington
1 Baba Yaga 0-395-16975-5 Remington
1 What Do | Do? N/A Remington
1 |The Dog Who Insisted He Wasn't 0-525-28815-5 Remington
1 What Happens to a Hamburger? 0-690-04427-5 Remington
1 Komodo! 0-688-11584-5 Remington
1 Ride the Cold Wind N/A Remington
1 Gila Monsters Meet You at the Airport 0-02-782450-0 Remington
1 Someday 978-0-8037-2941-4 Remington
1 My Two Feet 0-688-02676-1 Remington
1 |The Way Mothers Are N/A Remington
1 |The Grannyman 0-525-46122-1 Remington
1 |The Best Place N/A Remington
1 |The Perfect Peach: A Story 0-316-77562-2 Remington
1 |Beaand Mr. Jones: Story and Pictures 0-02-781430-0 Remington
1 I'm Terrific 0-8234-0282-7 Remington
1 Burton and Dudley 0-8234-0260-6 Remington
1 I'm Not Oscar's Friend Anymore 0-525-32537-9 Remington
1 |Amos & Boris N/A Remington
1 One Summer Night 0-688-84072-8 Remington
1 |Down the Road 0-15-276622-7 Remington
1 Amigo N/A Remington
1 Rain Makes Applesauce 0-8234-0091-3 Remington
1 Spider Silk N/A Remington
1 Lets Find Out About Frogs N/A Remington
1 The Pet in the Jar N/A Remington
1 Some Swell Pup: Or, Are You Sure You Want a Dog? N/A Remington
1 Chipmunk at Hollow Tree Lane 1-568899-028-6 Remington
1 We Keep a Store 0-531-08456-6 Remington
1 How | Named the Baby 0-8075-3417-X Remington
1 Mystery of the Hidden Hand N/A Remington
1 A Wild Goose Chase 0-13-959510-4 Remington
1 Papa's Panda 0-15-259462-0 Remington
1 Three Days on a River in a Red Canoe 0-688-84307-7 Remington
1 Potbellied Possums 0-8234-0289-4 Remington
1 Grandmother Lucy Goes on a Picnic 0-529-05288-1 Remington
1 |A Spring Secret N/A Remington
1 Halala Means Welcome: A Book of Zulu Words 0-7868-0414-9 Remington
1 Tell Them My Name is Amanda 0-8075-7768-5 Remington
1 Piggins 0-15-261685-3 Remington
1 |The Emperor and The Kite N/A Remington
1 Owl Moon 0-399-21457-7 Remington
1 Crow Boy 0-14-050-172-X Remington

Page 4 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 Alexander and The Terrible, Horrible, No Good, Very Bad Day 0-689-30072-7 Remington
1 The Napping House 0-15-256708-9 Remington
1 Crow Boy N/A Remington
1 A Springtime Walk 0-8372-0614-6 Remington
1 Fireman Small: Fire Down Below! 0-618-00707-5 Remington
1 |The Cat Who Stamped His Feet 0-307-60806-9 Remington
1 |The Seeing Stick 0-690-00455-9 Remington
1 "Stand Back," Said the Elephant, I'm Going to Sneeze! N/A Remington
1 One Riddle, One Answer 0-439-19455-5 Remington
1 Unknown 0-8027-8731-2 Remington
1 We Laughed a Lot, My First Day of School 0-89565-020-7 Remington
1 |The Mouse on the Fourteenth Floor 0-688-32094-5 Remington
1 Horrible Boy 0-516-03583-5 Remington
1 Elizabeth Catches a Fish 0-8164-3181-7 Remington
1 I'm Going to Run Away! 0-687-18676-5 Remington
1 If you Take a Paintbrush: A Book of Colors 0-8037-3829-3 Remington
1 |If You Take a Pencil 0-8037-4023-9 Remington
1 Monster Mary, Mischief Maker 0-07-062869-6 Remington
1 |Joseph Had a Little Overcoat 0-670-87855-3 Remington
1 |Things Bunny Sees 0-307-11591-7 Remington
1 |AFine Mouse Band 0-307-61999-0 Remington
1 Summer on Cleo's Island: Story and Pictures 0-374-37295-0 Remington
2 Hide and Seek Fog N/A Remington
1 White Snow, Bright Snow N/A Remington
1 |The Bear's Bicycle 0-316-562033 Remington
1 Private Zoo 0-670-57859-2 Remington
1 Pretend You're a Cat 0-606-11762-8 Remington
1 Where is My Friend? 0-517-524368 Remington
1 |The Boy Who was Followed Home 0-531-02834-8 Remington
1 The Perfect Picnic 0-307-68266-8 Remington
1 |The Tale of Traveling Matt 0-03-071092-8 Remington
1 Princess Pooh 0-8075-6627-6 Remington
1 |What Does a Koala Bear Need? 0-913778-34-6 Remington
2 Just the Right Place 0-913778-36-2 Remington
1 |Tryona Shoe 0-913778-00-1 Remington
3 Mousekin's ABC 0-13-604371-2 Remington
1 |Small Rabbit 0-316-56973-9 Remington
1 Swim, Little Duck 0-316-57033-8 Remington
1 Pebbles: A Pack Rat 0-13-655399-0 Remington
1 Mousekin Takes a Trip 0-13-604363-1 Remington
1 John Willy and Freddy McGee 0-7614-5033-5 Remington
2 Henry Bear's Park 0-316-56315-3 Remington
1 |Mouse Views: What the Class Pet Saw 0-8234-1008-0 Remington
1 Mud Flat April Fool 0-688-15164-7 Remington
1 Katy No-Pocket 0-395-13717-9 Remington

Page 5 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 Hamilton 0-316-69653-6 Remington
1 Monnie Hates Lydia 0-8037-5443-4 Remington
1 Much Bigger Than Martin 0-8037-5810-3 Remington
1 Can | keep Him? N/A Remington
1 |The Trip 0-688-80123-4 Remington
1 Peter's Chair N/A Remington
1 Hi, Cat! N/A Remington
1 |A Letter to Amy N/A Remington
1 Skates! N/A Remington
1 Can | Keep Him? N/A Remington
1 Giants, Indeed! N/A Remington
1 |Alll See 0-531-05777-1 Remington
1 |As Right as Right Can Be 0-8037-0295-7 Remington
2 Mockingbird Morning 0-02-777961-0 Remington
1 |White Bear, Ice Bear 0-688-07174-0 Remington
1 |The Bump in the Night 0-688-84180-3 Remington
1 |We're Going on a Bear Hunt 0-689-50476-4 Remington
1 Follow Me Cried Bee 0-517-523531 Remington
1 |The Winter Wedding 0-394-83046-6 Remington
1 |The Mule Who Refused to Budge: Story 0-517-521865 Remington
2 |A Chair for My Mother 0-688-00915-8 Remington
1 Finders Keepers 0-15-227529-0 Remington
1 Boot Weather 0-8075-0837-3 Remington
1 Will You Come Back for Me? 0-8075-9112-2 Remington
1 My Uncle Podger 0-316-46180-6 Remington
1 Mr. Plum's Paradise 0-688-41797-3 Remington
1 Deep in the Forest 0-525-28617-9 Remington
1 Mr. Shaw's Shipshape Shoeshop N/A Remington
1 Moving Day 0-394-93115-7 Remington
1 A Tree is Nice N/A Remington
1 The Pineapple Duck with the Peppermint Bill N/A Remington
1 Mama Rex & T: Halloween Knight 0-439-40267-7 Remington
1 |Alexander, Who Used to Be Rich Last Sunday 0-689-30602-4 Remington

My Mama Says There Aren't Any Zombies, Ghosts, Vampires,
1 |Creatures, Demons, Monsters, Friends, Goblins, or Things 0-689-30102-2 Remington
1 Couldn't We Have a Turtle Instead? 0-8075-1312-1 Remington
1 May | Bring a Friend? 0-689-20615-1 Remington
1 The Butterfly 0-440-00890-5 Remington
1 Dogs Don't Brush Their Teeth! 0-545-08064-9 Remington
1 My Mom Hates Me in January 0-8075-5365-5 Remington
1 Encyclopedia Brown Solves Them All 0-8407-7212-2 Remington
1 Encyclopedia Brown Finds the Clues 0-8407-7204-1 Remington
1 Encyclopedia Brown's Record Book of Weird and Wonderful Facts |0-440-42361-9 Remington
1 |The Egypt Game 0-689-70297-3 Remington
1 Some Things Go Together N/A Remington

Page 6 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 |Walls Are to Be Walked 0-525-42175-0 Remington
1 I Will Tell You of Peach Stone 0-688-41662-4 Remington
1 |The Lives of My Cat Alfred 0-525-33942-6 Remington
1 Grandpa's Indian Summer 0-13-363317-9 Remington
1 Louis the Fish N/A Remington
1 |Ty's One-Man Band 0-590-07580-2 Remington
1 Heather's Feathers 0-531-01204-2 Remington
1 Bunny Cakes 0-8037-2143-9 Remington

Discover and Explore: Based on Timothy Goes to School and
1 Other Stories 0-670-91035-X Remington
1 Juneteenth Jamboree 1-880000-18-0 Remington
1 The Biggest Bear 0-395-14806-5 Remington
1  |A Surprise for Mother 01-13-877902-3 Remington
1 The Hurricane Mystery 0-8075-3436-6 Remington
1 Adventures of Huckleberry Finn (Tom Sawyer's Comrade) N/A Remington
1 I, Juan de Pareja 0-440-44145-5 Remington
1 Mary Poppins in the Park N/A Remington
1 Mary Poppins Comes Back N/A Remington
1 Pirate's Island N/A Remington
The Fellowship of the Ring: Being the First Part of The Lord of the
1 Rings 0-618-15398-5 Remington
1 Song of the Trees 0-8037-5452-3 Remington
1 Young Melvin and Bulger 0-385-15191-8 Remington
1 All-of-a-Kind Family N/A Remington
1 |The Ghost in the Attic 0-89375-083-2 Remington
1 Stay Out of the Basement 0-8368-1974-8 Remington
1 Let's Party 0-329-12950-3 Remington
1 Night of the Living Dummy Il 0-439-66989-8 Remington
1 |The Perilous Road N/A Remington
1 The Pearl N/A Remington
2 Kidnapped N/A Remington
1 Chocolate Fever 0-440-41369-9 Remington
1 |The Headless Cupid 0-689-20687-9 Remington
1 The Changeling 0-689-20563-5 Remington
1 Eyes in the Fishbowl N/A Remington
1 Encyclopedia Brown and the Case of the Dead Eagles 0-525-67220-6 Remington
1 The Witches of Worm 0-689-70426-7 Remington
1 We Were There on the Oregon Trail N/A Remington
1 The Witches of Worm 0-689-30066-2 Remington
2 Miracles on Maple Hill N/A Remington
1 |The Skirt 385306652 Remington
1 Heidi N/A Remington
1 We Were There with the Pony Express N/A Remington
1 Abel's Island N/A Remington
1 The Egypt Game N/A Remington

Page 7 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 Return to Bitter Creek: A Novel 606039023 Remington
1 Encyclopedia Brown Saves the Day: Ten All-New Mysteries N/A Remington
1 Stealing isn't Easy 807576212 Remington
1 |The Hundred and One Dalmatians N/A Remington
1 |A Taste of Blackberries 069080511x Remington
2 Encyclopedia Brown Tracks Them Down; Ten All-New Mysteries, |84072149 Remington
1 Encyclopedia Brown and The Case of the Secret Pitch 840772025 Remington
1 Encyclopedia Brown: Boy Detective 840772009 Remington
1 Encyclopedia Brown Gets His Man 840772076 Remington
1 |A Pocket Full of Seeds 606059784 Remington
1 |A Pocket Full of Seeds 385060912 Remington
1 |The Book of Clowns N/A Remington
1 Secret of the Haunted House 893755982 Remington
1 Mystery at the Jellybean Factory 893756008 Remington
1 Me, Cholay & Co.; Apache Warriors 590072900 Remington
1 |The Christmas Anna Angel N/A Remington
1 |The Long Christmas N/A Remington
1 Heidi 816712158 Remington
1 Brave as a Mountain Lion 395667607 Remington
1 |The Cricket in Times Square N/A Remington
2 |The Genie of Sutton Place 374325278 Remington
1 Harry Cat's Pet Puppy 44456479 Remington
1 |The Haunting of Ellen: A Story of Suspense 64400840 Remington
1 The Adventures of Tom Sawyer N/A Remington
1 The Lighthouse Mystery 807545457 Remington
1 Tree House Mystery 807580864 Remington
1 Snowbound Mystery N/A Remington
1 Mike's Mystery 807551406 Remington
1 Caboose Mystery 807510084 Remington
1 Bicycle Mystery 807507083 Remington
1 Mystery in the Sand 807553735 Remington
1 Houseboat Mystery 807534129 Remington
1 Blue Bay Mystery N/A Remington
1 | Can Say No: A Child's Book About Drug Abuse 880702133 Remington
1 Rootabaga Stories N/A Remington
1 The Little Prince 152465030 Remington
1 |The Secrets of the Pirate Inn n/a Remington
2 Uncle Robert's Secret 670739006 Remington
1 A Funny Friend From Heaven 397317603 Remington
1 The First Dog 152276505 Remington
1 |The Very Kind Rich Lady and Her One Hundred Dogs 763612901 Remington
1 Miss Bianca 440457610 Remington
1 The Singing Tree N/A Remington
1 Higglety Pigglety Pop! Or, There Must be More to Life N/A Remington
1 |The Tenement Tree N/A Remington

Page 8 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 Harry Cat's Pet Puppy N/A Remington
1 Ballet Shoes N/A Remington
1 My Sister the Supermodel N/A Remington
1 |The Blob That Ate Everyone 329462776 Remington
1 |The Amazing Bone N/A Remington
1 Hang Tough, Paul Mather 397314545 Remington
1 51 Sycamore Lane N/A Remington
1 Get Rich Mitch! N/A Remington
1 The Rescuers 440472780 Remington
1 |Around the World in 80 Days N/A Remington
1 |Jumaniji N/A Remington
1 |The Widow's Broom N/A Remington
1 The Great Christmas Kidnaping Caper 440432200 Remington
1 |Journey to Topaz: A Story of the Japanese-American Evacuation (916870855 Remington
1 Belling the Tiger N/A Remington
1 Indian Captive: The Story of Mary Jemison 64461629 Remington

Life-Size Zoo: From Tiny Rodents to Gigantic Elephants, An Actual
1 Sized Animal Encyclopedia 1934734209 Remington
1 |The Capture, Book 1 439405572 Remington
1 |Afternoon of the Elves 590439448 Remington
1 The Case of the Rock and Roll Mystery 590294024 Remington
1 Call of the Wild 590440012 Remington
1 One Day in the Woods 590379445 Remington
1 Shark Tale: The Movie Novel 439641446 Remington
1 Pippi Longstocking 140309578 Remington
1 The Silver Chair 64409457 Remington
1 Crime in the Queen's Court 671792989 Remington
1 Crime in the Queen's Court 983754072 Remington
1 The Dragonling 671867903 Remington
1 Locked in the Library! 316115584 Remington
1 From the Mixed-up Files of Mrs. Basil E. Frankweiler N/A Remington
1 All for One and One for All 439136881 Remington
1 Pigs Might Fly: A Novel 014034537X Remington
1 Stop That Hamster 439895928 Remington
1 Rabbit Hill 014031010X Remington
1 One Morning in Maine N/A Remington
1 |The Little Island 606059083 Remington

A World of Nonsense; Strange and Humorous Tales from Many
1 Lands. N/A Remington

Some Merry Adventures of Robin Hood of Great Renown in
1 Nottinghamshire N/A Remington
1 And Still the Turtle Watched 803709315 Remington
1 Mustang Canyon 763615544 Remington
1 |Where the River Begins 080370089X Remington
1 Looking for Henry N/A Remington

Page 9 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 Pezzettino 039483156X Remington
1 |Alexander and the Wind-Up Mouse N/A Remington
1 Boom Town 531330435 Remington
1 |The Generous Cow 81930528 Remington
1 What a Wonderful Day to Be a Cow 679924302 Remington
1 Noodles, Nitwits and Numskulls 529036622 Remington
1 Giants and Fairies N/A Remington
1 Mother Goose: Seventy-Seven Verses N/A Remington
1 The Rooster Crows: A Book of American Rhymes and Jingles N/A Remington
1 Cakes and Custard: Children's Rhymes N/A Remington
1 Czar of the Water. The Little Humpbacked Horse N/A Remington
1 Master of All Masters N/A Remington
1 |The Teeny Tiny Woman: An Old English Ghost Tale 67069505X Remington
1 Castles in Spain; From the Alhambra N/A Remington

Watermelons, Walnuts, and The Wisdom of Allah, and Other
1 Tales of the Hoca N/A Remington
1 Sinbad the Seaman, The Ebony Horse; Two Arabian Tales N/A Remington
1 |The White Stag N/A Remington
1 |The Merry Adventures of Robin Hood 448060205 Remington
1 Blue Monday and Friday the Thirteenth 899193277 Remington
1 Hawaiian Legends of Tricksters and Riddles N/A Remington
1 |Ali Baba. Abu Kir and Abu Sir. Two Arabian Tales N/A Remington
1 |The Riddle of the Rum: A Tale from Tizapén, Mexico N/A Remington
1 Robin Hood and His Merry Outlaws N/A Remington
1 Stories California Indians Told N/A Remington
1 Thunderbird, and Other Stories 394917472 Remington
1 The Gift of the Sacred Dog: Story and lllustrations N/A Remington
1 The Fire Bringer; A Paiute Indian Legend N/A Remington
1 They Led the Way: 14 American Women 059044431x Remington
1 Class Clown 590418211 Remington
1 |Journey to the River Sea 142501840 Remington
1 More Adventures of the Great Brain 440458226 Remington
1 Fourth Graders Don't Believe in Witches 59428047 Remington
1 Santa Claus, Inc. 590115049 Remington
1 |The Classroom at the End of the Hall 590025708 Remington
1 Half Magic 439249813 Remington
1 Panic on Gull Island 671692763 Remington
1 Matilda 014034294X Remington
1 Katie and the Mustang 142400912 Remington
1 Beck and The Great Berry Battle 736423737 Remington
1 Because of Winn-Dixie 439250722 Remington
1 |James and The Giant Peach: A Children's Story 14032871 Remington
1 Shooting the Moon 545206766 Remington
1 The Courage of Sarah Noble 689715404 Remington
1 Disney's Flubber: A Novel 786842423 Remington

Page 10 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 | Was a Sixth Grade Alien 067102650x Remington
1 The Mystery of the Black Rhino 689855982 Remington
1 Double Jeopardy 689857802 Remington
1 Skeleton Key 439662095 Remington
1 The Super-Duper Cookie Caper 671692941 Remington
1 |The Hot and Cold Summer 590428586 Remington
1 Return to Holiday Inn 038071972X Remington
1 Miss Daisy is Crazy! 60507004 Remington
1 One Day in the Tropical Rain Forest 590379461 Remington
1 |Jim Ugly 440408032 Remington
1 Robinson Crusoe N/A Remington
1 What a Girl Wants: Beauty, Health, Happiness 439296382 Remington
1 |The Real Thing 671041932 Remington
1 |The Glass Mermaid 590328395 Remington
1 Sooner 816763224 Remington
1 Stage Fright 545040469 Remington
1 |The Mouse and the Motorcycle 395732506 Remington
1 Dorrie and the Blue Witch 440422108 Remington
1 Muggie Maggie 439148057 Remington
1 Badger in the Basement 590187546 Remington
1 My Name is Brain Brian 590449222 Remington
1 Moving Pony 059063397x Remington
1 Bad Boys: A Collection of Stories 590482580 Remington
1 Tuck Everlasting 374480125 Remington
2 |The Mystery of the Cupboard 380720132 Remington
1 Our American Presidents 874068363 Remington
1 Sixth-Grade Sleepover 590428829 Remington
1 | Spy A-to-Z: A Book of Picture Riddles N/A Remington
1 The Pretender N/A Remington
1 Shen of the Sea: Chinese Stories for Children N/A Remington
1 Lost City 679869832 Remington
1 The Story of Martha Washington N/A Remington
1 Jules Verne: His Life N/A Remington
1 The Wright Brothers 394903102 Remington
1 Eli Whitney, Great Inventor N/A Remington
1 The Journey Back 606035184 Remington
1 Of Beasts, Birds and Men; Fables from Three Lands 811642054 Remington
1 Six Russian Tales 811642038 Remington
1 |The White Stag N/A Remington
1 Benjamin Franklin 516046519 Remington
1 |A World Explorer: Christopher Columbus N/A Remington
1 Cochise; Apache Warrior and Statesman N/A Remington
1 Johnny Bench, The Little General N/A Remington
1 George Rogers Clark, Frontier Fighter N/A Remington
1 Henry Clay: Statesman and Patriot N/A Remington

Page 11 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 |What Cabrillo Found; The Story of Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo N/A Remington
1 |John Cabot and His Son Sebastian N/A Remington
1 Thomas Alva Edison N/A Remington
1 |John Hancock 516-046535 Remington
1 Chris Evert 152780076 Remington
1 |The Story of John Paul Jones N/A Remington
1 |The Upstairs Room 690851278 Remington
1 Osceola; Seminole War Chief N/A Remington
1 |Annie Oakley, The Shooting Star N/A Remington
1 New Mexico 516041312 Remington
1 District of Columbia 516041517 Remington
1 Pelé, World Soccer Star 913940348 Remington
1 The Silent Storm N/A Remington
1 |John Paul Jones, Fighting Soldier N/A Remington
1 Laugh Clown Cry 817204261 Remington
1 Chief Black Hawk N/A Remington
1 Squanto, Friend of the White Men N/A Remington
1 Magic Johnson, Court Magician 516043437 Remington
1 U.S. Grant, Horseman and Fighter N/A Remington
1 Geronimo, Wolf of the Warpath N/A Remington
1 Nathan Hale, Puritan Boy N/A Remington
2 |Wyatt Earp, U.S. Marshal 394903676 Remington

Andrew Jackson: The Exciting True-Life Story of the President
1 Who Championed the "Common Man" N/A Remington
3 Stonewall Jackson N/A Remington
1 Henry Hudson; Captain of Ice-Bound Seas N/A Remington
1 John F. Kennedy: New Frontiersman N/A Remington
1 Daniel Boone: The Opening of the Wilderness 394903218 Remington
1 Richard E. Byrd, Adventurer to the Poles. N/A Remington
1 Sebastian Bach: The Boy from Thuringia N/A Remington
2 Lou Gehrig, Boy of the Sand Lots N/A Remington
1 The Story of Benjamin Franklin N/A Remington
1 The Story of Thomas Alva Edison 39490410 Remington
1 Pontiac, Indian General and Statesman 971912686 Remington
1 Carl Sandburg, Voice of the People 811645053 Remington
1 Home is Over the Mountains 811642569 Remington
1 |Abe Lincoln, Log Cabin to White House N/A Remington
1 Cesar Chavez 690183836 Remington
1 The Picture Story of Jockey Steve Cauthen 671329901 Remington
1 Jane Addams, Pioneer of Hull House N/A Remington
1 Sam and John Adams 51604656X Remington
1 Archimedes, Mathematician and Inventor N/A Remington
Alfred Hitchcock and the Three Investigators in The Mystery of the
1 Stuttering Parrot 394912438 Remington
1 Napoleon N/A Remington

Page 12 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12




Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 A World Explorer: Marco Polo N/A Remington
1 |Juan Ponce de Leon 394912950 Remington
1 Chief Joseph of the Nez Perce 871912511 Remington
2 |Thomas Jefferson, The Making of a President. N/A Remington
1 Carl Linnaeus; The Man Who Put the World of Life in Order N/A Remington
1 |Abraham Lincoln; For the People N/A Remington
1 Sir Isaac Newton, Scientist-Mathematician N/A Remington
1 Mozart the Wonder Boy N/A Remington
1 Vasco da Gama, Sailor Toward the Sunrise N/A Remington
1 |The Jesse Owens Story 399603158 Remington
2 William Penn, American Pioneer N/A Remington
1 Pelé: A Biography 385115652 Remington
1 Robert E. Lee and the Road of Honor N/A Remington
1 Lafayette: French-American Hero N/A Remington
1 Martin Luther King, Jr. : A Picture Story N/A Remington
1 |Alexander Graham Bell, Man of Sound N/A Remington
1 Robert Fulton and the Steamboat N/A Remington
1 |The Picture Life of Reggie Jackson 53101483 Remington
1 |The Story of Andrew Jackson N/A Remington
1 Abraham Lincoln N/A Remington
1 Harriet Tubman; Black Liberator 871913097 Remington
2 Otis Spofford N/A Remington
1 Ramona the Brave 688220150 Remington
1 Mitch and Amy N/A Remington
1 Socks 688200677 Remington
1 Runaway Ralph N/A Remington
1 Henry and the Paper Route N/A Remington
1 Ellen Tibbits N/A Remington
1 Santiago's Silver Mine 689300816 Remington
1 The Adventures of Tom Sawyer N/A Remington
1 Henry Huggins N/A Remington
1 Play the Bach, Dear! 385132298 Remington
1 The Wind is Not a River 690038070 Remington
1 The Cat Who Went to Heaven N/A Remington
1 |The Get-Away Car 525304703 Remington
1 Beezus and Ramona N/A Remington
1 Ramona the Pest 440472091 Remington
1 The Mock Revolt N/A Remington
1 Ramona the Pest N/A Remington
1 Grover N/A Remington
1 |Jane-Emily N/A Remington
1 The Poppy Seed Cakes 385074576 Remington
1 Mystery Horse 396066097 Remington
1 Secret of the Andes N/A Remington
1 Long Stretch at First Base N/A Remington

Page 13 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 Jinx Glove 319139653 Remington
1 Crackerjack Halfback N/A Remington
1 The Year Mom Won the Pennant N/A Remington
1 |Johnny No Hit 316139742 Remington
1 Skeleton Cave N/A Remington
1 Did you Carry the Flag Today, Charley? 003089753x Remington
2 The Mystery of the Singing Serpent 394927088 Remington
1 |The Ark N/A Remington
1 O the Red Rose Tree N/A Remington
1 |Avalanche Dog N/A Remington
1 The Farthest-Away Mountain 385128762 Remington
1 Miss Hickory N/A Remington
1 Kneeknock Rise N/A Remington
1 |The Search for Delicious N/A Remington
1 |The Talking Cat, and Other Stories of French Canada N/A Remington
1 |Alice's Adventures in Wonderland and Through the Looking-Glass |N/A Remington
1 Children of the Covered Wagon N/A Remington
1 |Tawny 27167003 Remington

Alfred Hitchcock and the Three Investigators in the Mystery of
1 Monster Mountain 394926641 Remington
2 Honestly, Katie John! N/A Remington
1 |The House of Wings N/A Remington
1 The Enormous Egg N/A Remington
1 It's Snow Problem 329228234 Remington
1 |The Secret Garden N/A Remington
1 The Song of the Lop-Eared Mule N/A Remington
1 |The Family Under the Bridge N/A Remington
1 Julia and the Hand of God 525329102 Remington
1 Stowaway to the Mushroom Planet N/A Remington
1 The Journey 329213458 Remington
1 The Return 329230859 Remington
1 The Departure 329081519 Remington
1 The Other 329210793 Remington
1 The Exposed 329106481 Remington
1 |The Capture 329121820 Remington
1 The Conspiracy 329113232 Remington
1 |The Resistance 329228781 Remington
1 The Unknown N/A Remington
1 The Diversion 329228773 Remington
1 The Revelation 329217402 Remington
2 The Beginning N/A Remington
1 A Stranger at Green Knowe N/A Remington
1 The Children of Green Knowe N/A Remington
1 Paddington Takes the Air N/A Remington
1 The Mystery Cargo N/A Remington

Page 14 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 |The Tales of Olga da Polga N/A Remington
1 Mystery at Lake Washburn N/A Remington
1 Sea Pup N/A Remington
1 Surf, Sand, and Secrets 329279718 Remington
1 Queenie Peavy 606043942 Remington
1 Mr. Noah and the Second Flood N/A Remington
1 Summer of the Houseboat N/A Remington
1 |An Enemy at Green Knowe N/A Remington

Alired Hitchcock and the Three Investigators in the Mystery of the
2 Invisible Dog: Based on Characters Created by Robert Arthur N/A Remington
1 |The Mystery of the Shrinking House N/A Remington

Alfred Hitchcock and the Three Investigators in the Mystery of the
1 Deadly Double: Based on Characters Created by Robert Arthur N/A Remington
1 The Wild Swans N/A Remington
1 |The Little Match Girl N/A Remington
1 |The Emperor's New Clothes. The Three Dogs. N/A Remington

The Marvelous Misadventures of Sebastian; Grand Extravaganza,

Including a Performance by the Entire Cast of the Gallimaufry-
1 Theatricus N/A Remington
1 |The Hundred Dresses 152373748 Remington
1 |The High King N/A Remington
1 |The Cat Who Wished to Be a Man N/A Remington
1 ]An Old-Fashioned Thanksgiving N/A Remington
1 |Jo's Boys N/A Remington
1 |Youn Hee and Me 152000739 Remington
1 The Funniest Moments in School 87131348 Remington
1 Shortcut 395524369 Remington
1 The Android 329001574 Remington
2 Danny the Champion of the World N/A Remington
1 Twin and Super-Twin 082340840X Remington
1 Blue Skies, French Fries 440400643 Remington
2 Camp Ghost-Away N/A Remington
1 Along Came a Dog N/A Remington
1 The Wheel on the School N/A Remington
1 Robinson Crusoe N/A Remington
1 |Turkey for Christmas N/A Remington
1 The Door in the Wall N/A Remington
1 |James and The Giant Peach: A Children's Story N/A Remington
1 Charlie and The Chocolate Factory 394810112 Remington
3 |The Secret of Skull Mountain 448089270 Remington
1 The Case of the Vampire Cat 670884286 Remington
1 |The Garbage Monster from Outer Space 067088488X Remington
1 The Case of the Saddle House Robbery 670888907 Remington
1 Matchlock Gun N/A Remington
1 |The Ghost of Spirit River N/A Remington
1 Angel's Mother's Wedding N/A Remington

Page 15 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 |The Magic Jacket N/A Remington
1 |The Loner: A Story of the Wolverine 689306512 Remington
1 Stout-Hearted Seven 152814507 Remington
1 |The Cabin Faced West N/A Remington
1 |The Dragon in the Clock Box N/A Remington
1 Crazy to Fly 689306164 Remington
1 Mishmash and the Substitute Teacher N/A Remington
2 Mishmash and the Venus Flytrap N/A Remington
1 Cheaper by the Dozen N/A Remington
1 Hello, My Name is Scrambled Eggs N/A Remington
1 Lily's Crossing 385321422 Remington
2 |Julie of the Wolves 60219432 Remington
1 Who Really Killed Cock Robin? An Ecological Mystery 525427007 Remington
1 Dipper of Copper Creek N/A Remington
1 It Was a Pretty Good Year N/A Remington
2 Harriet the Spy N/A Remington
1 Blue Willow N/A Remington
1 |The Undersea Treasure N/A Remington
1 Mister Corbett's Ghost 394916018 Remington
1 My Father's Dragon 440456282 Remington
1 |A Haunting Air 525315284 Remington
1 Eddie Spaghetti 60219084 Remington
1 |The Girl Who Loved Wild Horses N/A Remington
1 The Dolls' House N/A Remington
1 |The Black Stallion N/A Remington
1 The Black Stallion Challenged! N/A Remington
1 The Black Stallion Challenged! 670768979 Remington
3 My Side of the Mountain N/A Remington
1 My Crazy Sister: Stories and Pictures 803761996 Remington
1 Old Yeller 60115459 Remington
1 |4B Goes Wild 688022367 Remington
1 Man O' War 394806166 Remington
1 |The Witch Family N/A Remington
1 The Boy Who Wanted a Family N/A Remington
1 Rufus M. N/A Remington
1 The Middle Moffat N/A Remington
1 |The Skates of Uncle Richard 394835535 Remington
1 Gentle Like a Cyclone; Stories of Horses and Their Riders 688318215 Remington
1 Sundance Coyote 698202848 Remington
1 Johnny Tremain: A Novel for Old and Young 395067669 Remington
1 Indian Mummy Mystery N/A Remington
1 Cyclone N/A Remington
1 Grip a Dog Story 823403351 Remington
1 Adam of the Road 670104353 Remington
1 |The Wind in the Willows N/A Remington

Page 16 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 Calico Bush 002734620x Remington
1 |The Phantom of Walk away Hill N/A Remington
1 Hitty: Her First Hundred Years N/A Remington
1 |The Black Stallion Returns N/A Remington
1 A Wind in the Door N/A Remington
1 Shadow of a Ghost 396076173 Remington
1 |The Arm of the Starfish N/A Remington
1 |The Voyage of the Dawn Treader N/A Remington
1 |Journey to America N/A Remington
1 |The Silver Chair N/A Remington
1 |The Horse and His Boy N/A Remington
1 Rip Van Winkle N/A Remington
1 Ladycake Farm N/A Remington
1 Up a Road Slowly 695890093 Remington
1 |Across Five Aprils N/A Remington

The Death of Evening Star; the Diary of a Young New England
1 |Whaler 385086318 Remington
1 Understood Betsy 30883644 Remington
1 North of Danger 525360352 Remington
1 Betsy and Billy N/A Remington
1 Betsy's Little Star N/A Remington
1 Here Comes the Bus! N/A Remington
1 The Great Gold Piece Mystery N/A Remington
1 Dinah and the Green Fat Kingdom 397318189 Remington
1 Heads, | Win 152336591 Remington
The Monkey's Clue; the Stolen Sapphire: Two Mysteries for You to
1 Solve!: Match Wits with Detective Tommy Preston N/A Remington
1 Solve-Them-Yourself Mysteries N/A Remington
1 Nutty Knows All 689314108 Remington
1 Nutty the Movie Star 689315090 Remington
1 The Pelican Mystery 807563951 Remington
1 Christmas Secrets N/A Remington
Timmy O'Dowd and the Big Ditch: A Story of the Glory Days on the
1 Erie Canal 152006060 Remington
1  |A Murder for Her Majesty 606006184 Remington
1 The Wildest Horse Race in the World 528800329 Remington
1 |The Gift of the Magic 672522969 Remington
1 The Mystery of the Missing Suitcase 807553824 Remington
2 Medieval and Early Modern Times 131817477 Santiago
1 7th Grade Holt Handbook 30652812 Santiago
6 6th Grade Math, Course One 9781600170348 Santiago
1 Open Court Reading, Grade 4 0-07-569248-1 Throup
10 |Open Court Reading, Grade 5 0-07-569249-X Throup
1 Architecture a Shelter World 09137057381 Walker
1 Completing the Puzzle 0963783254 Walker
Daily Language Review, Grade 1 1-557996555 Walker

Page 17 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 Data: Kids, Cats, and Ads 0-866519947 Walker
1 El Sabelotodo 0917837010 Walker
1 Every Child, Every School 0-803964366 Walker
1 Everybody Counts 0309039770 Walker
1 Frames: Differentiating the Core Curriculum N/A Walker
1 Handbook for Classroom Instruction that Works 087120522X Walker
1 Introduction to Shared Inquiry 1880323494 Walker
1 Learning Styles and Strategies 1-58284-001-6 Walker
1 Making Standards Work 096449552x Walker
1 Mapping the Big Picture 0871202867 Walker
1 Math Activities with Dominoes 0938587978 Walker
1 Mathematical Framework for California Public Schools 0801116112 Walker
1 Meeting the Challenge N/A Walker
1 Mother Goose and Friends 153100005 Walker
1 Name Scene 1572322632 Walker
1 |The Parallel Curriculum 0761945598 Walker
1 Physical Education Framework 0-801110653 Walker
1 |Principles Guide to Raising Mathematical Achievements 803967853 Walker
1 Principles and Standards for School Mathematics 0873534808 Walker
1 Read All About it N/A Walker
1 Recommended Reading in Literature 0801107458 Walker
1 Recommended Reading in Spanish Literature N/A Walker
1 Self Esteem Builders 0915190532 Walker
1 Sight Word Fun 0513023356 Walker
1 Teaching Styles and Strategies 1582840024 Walker
1 This Planet is Mine 590487949 Walker
3 Words Their Way 0023074906 Walker
2 20-Minute Learning Connection 0871209726 Walker
1 |Activating the Desire to Learn 9781416604235 Walker
1 Administrator's Guide to Whole Language 0913461970 Walker
1 The Art and Science of Teaching 9781416605713 Walker
1 Assertive Discipline 0939007452 Walker
1 A Better Beginning 08712003553 Walker
2 Bilingual Research Journal N/A Walker
1 Building Background Knowledge 9780871209726 Walker
1 Children First 094296358x Walker
1 Closing the Achievement Gap 0871202735 Walker
1 Empowering Children 0926842455 Walker
1 Endangered Minds 067174920x Walker
1 Expanding Student Assessment 0871201828 Walker
1 Fair Isn't Always Equal 1571104240 Walker
1 Fostering Resilience in Young Children at Risk for Failure N/A Walker
1 Good Schools What Makes Them N/A Walker

How to Deal with Parents Who are Angry, Troubled, Afraid, or Just
1 Plain Crazy 0803465257 Walker

Page 18 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 How to Involve Parents in a Multicultural School 0871202476 Walker
1 How to Use Standards in the Classroom 0871202689 Walker
1 It's the Story that Counts 043508369 Walker
1 Language Experience Approach to Reading (and Writing) 0880840374 Walker
1 Law in the School 080119718X Walker
1 |ALicense to Teach 078794680X Walker
1 Multiple Intelligences in the Classroom 0871202301 Walker
1 The Paddies Proposal 0-020641101 Walker
2 |A Passion for Teaching 0871203545 Walker
2 Phonics that Work 0590496247 Walker
1 Phonics they Use 0673990877 Walker
1 Plain Teaching 093370156X Walker
3 Questioning the Author 08712003553 Walker
1 Reinforcement Theory for Teaching N/A Walker
1 Results 0871203561 Walker
1 Results 0871202603 Walker
1 Retention Theory N/A Walker
1 School Reform from the Inside Out 1891792245 Walker
1 Strategies that Work 1-57110-310-4 Walker
1 |Teach More Often N/A Walker
1 |Teaching and Joy 0871202719 Walker
1 |Time on Task N/A Walker
1 |Working for Transfer N/A Walker
1 Your Over Active Child N/A Walker
1 ]Ancient Egypt N/A Walker
3 Assertive Discipline 0939007452 Walker
1 Balanced Reading 0590960512 Walker
1 Being with the Brain 1569760985 Walker
1 Building Thinking Skills 089455252x Walker
1 Checking Understanding 9781416605690 Walker
1 Children at the Center 0325000956 Walker
1 Classroom Instruction that Works 0871205041 Walker
1 Cognitive Type Theory and Learning Style 0871202786 Walker
1 Differentiated Classroom 0871203421 Walker
1 Emotional Literacy 0803968248 Walker
1 Engaging Families 0435088459 Walker
1 Esteem Builders 0915190532 Walker
1 Every Child a Reader 0-8011-21443 Walker
1 Everybody's House the School House 080396482X Walker
1 First Days of School 0962936022 Walker
1 For the Children 0385423721 Walker
1 Guided Reading 0435088637 Walker
1 Hands on Science N/A Walker
1 History of California N/A Walker
1 How the Brain Learns 0882103016 Walker

Page 19 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



Disposal of Library Books and Textbooks

Qty. Book Title ISBN# Location
1 How to Differentiate Instruction in Mixed Ability Classrooms 0871205122 Walker
1 Lee Canter's Assertive Discipline 0939007487 Walker
1 Math at a Glance 0435083643 Walker
1 Mind Movers and Brain Teasers N/A Walker
1 On Their Way 0435088300 Walker
1 Professional and Personal Keyboarding & Typewriting 0538203420 Walker
1 Promoting Social and Emotional Learning 0871202883 Walker
1 Schooling and Language Priority Students 0897550110 Walker
1 Schoolwide Positive Activities 0939007037 Walker
1 Strategies that Work 1571103104 Walker
1 Student Generated Rubrics 1572329211 Walker
2 Talking Mathematics 0435083775 Walker
1 The Teacher Who Couldn't Read 1561792497 Walker
1 |Teaching with the Brain in Mind 0871202999 Walker
1 |What Every Principal Should Know About Teaching Reading 1883186005 Walker
1 |Whatto Look for in a Classroom 07874453X Walker
1 |Words Their Way 0023074906 Walker

Page 20 of 20

Board Date: 10/09/12



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY:  Holger Kasper, Director, Logistics

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the disposal of obsolete and/or
economically unrepairable computer equipment, miscellaneous furniture and equipment,
pursuant to Board Policy 3270.

RATIONALE:

Administration from various sites have submitted requests for disposal of surplus equipment and
furniture that are no longer usable at their site. The items are obsolete and/or unrepairable. All

obsolete or non-repairable equipment and furniture will be disposed of in the most appropriate
manner. Authorization by the Board is required for disposal.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve disposal of obsolete unrepairable computer equipment, miscellaneous furniture and
equipment.


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9


Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Tag Asset Date In
Qty. Description Number | Number | Serial Number | Model Number | Service Cost | PO# Location
1 Electric Calculator N/A N/A 748999 T1513011 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Electric calculator N/A N/A N/A TI5045SVC N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Desktop Laminator USI N/A N/A 15274 1200 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Big Laminator N/A N/A 33211 CT1200 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Big Laminator N/A N/A 34222 CT1201 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Big laminator N/A N/A 15231 CT1202 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Big Laminator N/A N/A 10805 CT1203 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Big laminator N/A N/A 34231 CT1204 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Big Laminator USI N/A N/A 25386 CT1205 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Big Laminator USI N/A N/A 10806 CT1206 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Small Laminator N/A N/A 5233 Us1400 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Small Laminator N/A N/A 19779 CT400 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Small Pouch Laminator N/A N/A 5149 Us1400 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Small Pouch Laminator N/A N/A 3314 Us1400 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Laminex LX4 N/A N/A 9428-2534 LX-4 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Two Line Answering System N/A N/A 1FCHF168564 KXT1740 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Panasonic Easa-Phone N/A N/A 1LAHJ354283 N/A N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Canon Calendar & Clock N/A N/A 2057123 P200-DHIII N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Koss Computer Sterophone N/A N/A HD/33 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Computer Cables N/A N/A N/A CTG02300 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Keyboard N/A N/A FKB4725 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Keyboard N/A N/A 1392090 1391401 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Alpha Microsystems Monitor N/A N/A 262021177 KD1450G N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Computer N/A N/A 36-2009 GEMMA-91AM |N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 AT&T Modem N/A N/A 36-1330 4024 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Casio Cash Register N/A N/A 71194 TK-710 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Panasonic Printer N/A N/A 36-1359 1CMBCB03642 |N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 IBM JJ0911 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Cash Drawers Total of 4 N/A N/A N/A HP-121 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Bunn Coffee Maker N/A N/A CW00031162 CW15-APSPF N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Battery Charger N/A N/A 343545 1245 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Battery Charger N/A N/A 9844652 1CCVC675SD N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Patriot Battery Charger N/A N/A 23036 PAG50EP N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Casio Cash Register N/A N/A 5225023 PCRT265 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Casio Cash Register N/A N/A 5225014 PCRT265 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Casio Cash Register N/A N/A 298643 PCR265P N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Casio Cash Register N/A N/A 244773 CE2400 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Fan Motor N/A N/A N/A 483840 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Dayton Fan Motor N/A N/A N/A 3C215E N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Kenmore Refrigerator N/A N/A WB90522985 253-9185110 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Kenmore Refrigerator N/A N/A WB90522989 253-9185110 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Vaculator Coffee Machine N/A N/A 36-1953 LTP15 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Battery Charger N/A N/A 36-0550 GSR6-288-1 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Dual Wave Il Microwave Oven |N/A N/A 36-2107 78184 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
Menu Master Commercial
1 Microwave Oven N/A N/A 36-1528 N/A N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Bishamon Ecoa Hydraulic Lifts  [N/A N/A 202099 HLT025-3640048 |N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 KMC Television N/A N/A 50700964 KMB1230G N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Coleman Sierra BBQ N/A N/A 36-2199 8174 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Coleman Sierra BBQ N/A N/A 36-2168 23038 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Coleman Sierra BBQ N/A N/A 36-2147 N/A N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 SCR Battery Charger FLX N/A N/A N/A 23031 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 C&D Battery Power Systems N/A N/A N/A 23032 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 C & D Power Systems N/A N/A IPI875277 FR12CE750 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Bakery Equipment N/A N/A 2108 PU97 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
KYS Systems Packaging
1 Equipment N/A N/A 36-0522 21468 N/A N/A N/A Food Services

Page 1 of 2

Board Date: 08/28/12




Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Tag Asset Date In
Qty. Description Number | Number | Serial Number | Model Number | Service Cost | PO# Location
1 Packaging Equipment ILAPK N/A N/A 36-1809 91999 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Beverage Air Milk Cooler N/A N/A 36-2416 31377 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Beverage Air Milk Cooler N/A N/A 36-2400 N/A N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Beverage Air Milk Cooler N/A N/A 36-2409 N/A N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Blue Salad Bar N/A N/A 36-1948 N/A N/A N/A N/A Food Services
Heavy Lifting Savage Bros
1 Company N/A N/A 36-2230 17642 N/A N/A N/A Food Services
Type B Gas Vent Ameri-Vent
1 10R3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Food Services
Steel Case File Cabinet 4
1 drawers N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Black Cabinet N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Electric Pallet Jack 63969 N/A N/A Clark N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Electric Pallet Jack 23028 N/A N/A Mitsubishi N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Forklift 23033 N/A N/A PrimeMover N/A N/A N/A Food Services
1 Forklift N/A N/A N/A PrimeMover N/A N/A N/A Food Services
2 1 Box Cables, Keyboards,Mice  |[N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A ITC
1 1 Box of Computer Cables N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A ITC
1 Box with OLD AVAYA
1 Telephones N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A ITC
PS Mailers fold & seal Machine
1 used for report cards 65002 N/A BR17KP000 403 |7K Plus N/A N/A N/A ITC
PS Mailers fold & seal Machine
! used for report cards 67933 N/A BR17KP000 402 |7K Plus N/A N/A N/A ITC

Note: Items with a value of less than $500.00 are not tagged and original purchase information is not available

Page 2 of 2

Board Date: 08/28/12



1.10
AGENDA ITEM BACK-UP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Lease of Copier
Equipment Districtwide

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to obtain Request for Proposals
(RFP) for the lease of copier equipment Districtwide.

RATIONALE:

At its March 25, 2008 meeting, the Board approved the award of a contract to Xerox Corporation
for the lease of copiers Districtwide for a period of sixty months. This lease expires on March
31, 2013.

In December of 2007, the Board authorized staff to obtain bids for a 60-month lease/purchase of
copiers. At the suggestion of legal counsel, the District solicited formal RFP/Bids only from
copier vendors that hold a current California Multiple Awards Schedule (CMAS) contract for
multifunction copiers. CMAS pricing establishes a base maximum amount that a supplier can
charge the District. In addition, services are an allowable purchase under CMAS, including
dedicated service technicians.

Three bids were submitted by potential suppliers: Xerox, Konica Minolta, and Danika. A
weighted criteria was used in the evaluation of the proposals, including technical compliance,
price, company strength and experience, administrative compliance, and oral presentation.

Staff has found that the requirement that a responding vendor must have a current CMAS
contract although convenient, does tend to limit the pool of responding vendors and thus will be
removed as a requirement from the upcoming process.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable



RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize staff to obtain Request for Proposals for lease of copier equipment Districtwide.

MB:mm



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Arch
Wood Casework and Finish Carpentry at Willard Intermediate
School Under Modernization Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. 2 Arch Wood Casework and Finish Carpentry for the Modernization project at
Willard Intermediate School. The work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the
contract.

RATIONALE:

At its March 8, 2012 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 2 Arch Wood
Casework and Finish Carpentry to Lozano Caseworks, Inc. The District has received close-out
confirmation from the construction manager that the work has been completed in accordance
with the terms of the contract. Public Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the local
agency to withhold retention from the contract price until final completion and acceptance of the
project. The bid package was within budget and there was one change order.

1.11

Bid Package No.: School: Amount: 10% Retention: Contractor:
No. 2 Arch Wood Casework and | Willard IS $180,236.40 $18,023.64 | Lozano Caseworks, Inc.

Finish Carpentry

FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $18,023.64 (10% retention)

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the October 9, 2012, completion of contract with Lozano Caseworks, Inc., for Bid
Package No. 2 Arch Wood Casework and Finish Carpentry at Willard Intermediate School in the
@ount of $18,023.64 under the Modernization Program.

I

:tb


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11


1.12

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6
Acoustical Ceilings at Willard Intermediate School Under
Modernization Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. 6 Acoustical Ceilings for the Modernization project at Willard Intermediate School.
The work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.

RATIONALE:

At its March 8, 2011 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 6 Acoustical
Ceilings to Preferred Ceilings, Inc. The District has received close-out confirmation from the
construction manager that the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the
contract. Public Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the local agency to withhold
retention from the contract price until final completion and acceptance of the project. The bid
package was within budget and there was one change order.

Bid Package No.: School: Amount: 10% Retention: | Contractor:
No. 6 Acoustical Ceilings Willard IS $164,954.35 $16,495.44 | Preferred Ceilings, Inc.
FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $16,495.44 (10% retention)

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the October 9, 2012, completion of contract with Preferred Ceilings, Inc., for Bid
Package No. 6 Acoustical Ceilings at Willard Intermediate School in the amount of $16,495.44
under the Modernization Program.

@


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8
Specialties, Marker Boards, Tack Boards, Signage, Toilet Partitions,
Toilet Accessories, Fire Extinguishers Specialties, Projection Screens,
Horizontal Louver Blinds, and Folding Panel Partitions at Willard
Intermediate School Under Modernization Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid
Package No. 8 Specialties, Marker Boards, Tack Boards, Signage, Toilet Partitions, Toilet
Accessories, Fire Extinguishers Specialties, Projection Screens, Horizontal Louver Blinds, and
Folding Panel Partitions for the Modernization project at Willard Intermediate School. The work
has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.

RATIONALE:

At its March 8, 2012 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 8 Specialties,
Marker Boards, Tack Boards, Signage, Toilet Partitions, Toilet Accessories, Fire Extinguishers
Specialties, Projection Screens, Horizontal Louver Blinds, and Folding Panel Partitions to Inland
Building Construction Companies, Inc. The District has received close-out confirmation from
the construction manager that the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the
contract. Public Contract Code Sections 9201-9203 require the local agency to withhold
retention from the contract price until final completion and acceptance of the project. The bid
package was within budget and there was one change order.

1.1¢

Bid Package No.: School: Amount: 10% Retention: | Contractor:

No. 8 Specialties, Marker Willard IS $395,452.66 $39,545.27 | Inland Building

Boards, Tack Boards, Signage, Construction Companies,
Toilet Partitions, Toilet Inc.

Accessories, Fire Extinguishers
Specialties, Projection Screens,
Horizontal Louver Blinds, and
Folding Panel Partitions



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13


FUNDING:

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $39,545.27 (10% retention)

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the October 9, 2012, completion of contract with Inland Building Construction
Companies, Inc., for Bid Package No. 8 Specialties, Marker Boards, Tack Boards, Signage,
Toilet Partitions, Toilet Accessories, Fire Extinguishers Specialties, Projection Screens,
Horizontal Louver Blinds, and Folding Panel Partitions at Willard Intermediate School in the
amount of $39,545.27 under the Modernization Program.

JD:tb



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1
General Construction at Harvey Elementary School Under
Modernization Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for
Bid Package No. 1 General Construction for the Modernization project at Harvey Elementary
School. Change orders must be processed and approved. Failure to process change order
requests in a timely manner can result in delaying the scheduled completion.

RATIONALE:

At its February 14, 2012 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 1 General
Construction at Harvey Elementary School to Mackone Development, Inc. The construction of
this bid is being performed by a single contractor under the Modernization Program. During the
course of construction, changes to the contract occurred, creating a net deduction on the contract.
This change order pertains to the following item:

Change Order No. 1: $ (49,379)
Original contract amount: $1.397.500
Revised total contract amount: $1.348.121

The total deduction to the original contract to date is 3.5%.

FUNDING:

State School Facilities Program/Measure G: Reduction of $49,379

1.14


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14


RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at
Harvey Elementary School in the amount of $49,379 for a revised total of $1,348,121 under the
Modernization Program.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1
General Construction at Madison Elementary School Under
Modernization Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for
Bid Package No. 1 General Construction for the Modernization project at Madison Elementary
School. Change orders must be processed and approved. Failure to process change order
requests in a timely manner can result in delaying the scheduled completion.

RATIONALE:

At its February 14, 2012 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 1 General
Construction at Madison Elementary School to Dalke & Sons Construction, Inc. The
construction of this bid is being performed by a single contractor under the Modernization
Program. During the course of construction, changes to the contract occurred, creating a net
deduction on the contract. This change order pertains to the following item:

Change Order No. 1: $ (20,344.90)
Original contract amount: $ 758.680.00
Revised total contract amount: $ 738.335.10

The total deduction to the original contract to date is 2.7%.

FUNDING:

State School Facilities Program/Measure G: Reduction of $20,344.90

1.1¢


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15


RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at
Madison Elementary School in the amount of $20,344.90 for a revised total of $738,335.10
under the Modernization Program.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2

Framing, Insulation, Doors, Frames, and Door Hardware at Monroe
Elementary School Under Modernization Program

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for
Bid Package No. 2 Framing, Insulation, Doors, Frames, and Door Hardware for the
Modernization project at Monroe Elementary School. Change orders must be processed and
approved. Failure to process change order requests in a timely manner can result in delaying the
scheduled completion.

RATIONALE:

At its February 14, 2012 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 2 Framing,
Insulation, Doors, Frames, and Door Hardware at Monroe Elementary School to Inland Building
Construction Companies, Inc. The construction of this bid is being performed by a single
contractor under the Modemization Program. During the course of construction, changes to the
contract occurred, creating a net deduction on the contract. This change order pertains to the
following item:

Change Order No. 1: $ (11,399.20)
Original contract amount: $ 321.480.00
Revised total contract amount: $ 310.080.80

The total deduction to the original contract to date is 3.5%.

FUNDING:

State School Facilities Program/Measure G: Reduction of $11,399.20

1.1¢


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16


RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2 Framing, Insulation, Doors,
Frames, and Door Hardware at Monroe Elementary School in the amount of $11,399.20 for a
revised total of $310,080.80 under the Modernization Program.

ID:rb



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

October 9, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 5
Flooring at Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization Program
ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental
Relations

PREPARED BY: Todd Butcher, Director, Construction

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for
Bid Package No. 5 Flooring for the Modernization project at Monroe Elementary School.
Change orders must be processed and approved. Failure to process change order requests in a
timely manner can result in delaying the scheduled completion.

RATIONALE:

At its April 24, 2012 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 5 Flooring at
Monroe Elementary School to Mike’s Custom Flooring, Inc. The construction of this bid is
being performed by a single contractor under the Modernization Program. During the course of
construction, changes to the contract occurred, creating a net deduction on the contract. This
change order pertains to the following item:

Change Order No. 1: $ (13,131)
Original contract amount: $ 159,600
Revised total contract amount: $ 146.469

The total deduction to the original contract to date is 8.2%.

FUNDING:

State School Facilities Program/Measure G: Reduction of $13,131

1.17


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17


RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 5 Flooring at Monroe
Elementary School in the amount of $13,131 for a revised total of $146,469 under the
Modernization Program.

(2



2.C

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

October 9, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 — Gifts,

Grants, and Beqguests

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer
PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on
behalf of school sites and the District. For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift,
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value
of the gift as provided by the donor.

RATIONALE:

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District. While
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District
students. The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor
in light of District philosophy and operations. Ifthe Board believes the District will be unable to
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted. Gift books and instructional
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria. At the Superintendent or
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 — Gifts, Grants, and Bequests.

<;‘:§2M


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0


Santa Ana Unified School District

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE - October 9, 2012
School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for:
Esqueda 30 acoustic $1,700 Mrs. Theresa Mitchell Sixth grade
Elementary guitars Irvine students’ guitar
lessons
Santiago Three Plyo $600 | An American Gym Physical
Elementary P.E. boxes Mr. Brian Hood Education
Costa Mesa program
Taft One laptop $1,450 | Definitely 4 Kids Instruction
Elementary and one Mrs. Mary Longacre
printer Dana Point
Thorpe $5,000 Jim Thorpe PTA Community
Fundamental Ms. Becky Clevenger Literacy Program
Elementary Santa Ana
Spurgeon $2,000 | Mr. and Mrs. Mark Cougar
Intermediate Kemmer Connection t-
Laguna Hills shirts for each
Spurgeon student
Godinez $500 | Mr. Richard Rude Scholarship
Fundamental Laguna Woods donation for
High Class of 2012
Senior Ms.
Patricia Vidal
Godinez $6,562 | Godinez Fundamental Expenses for
Fundamental High School Girls girls basketball
High Basketball Boosters team throught
Ms. Mireya Valencia the 2012-13
Santa Ana school year
Facilities/ $2,000 | PJHM Architects Printing and
Governmental Ms. Charlene Yarnall mailing of the
Relations San Clemente Measure G flyer
October 9, $18,012
2012

donations




2012 Total
donations $379,071 $397,083

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of
the gift as provided by the donor.

CO:eh




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

October 9, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2940 — Statement of Assurance for
Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks and Instructional Materials for 2012-
13 School Year
ITEM: Action

SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer
PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2940
assuring that every pupil in the District has sufficient textbooks and/or instructional materials,
including English Language Learners, within the first eight weeks of the 2012-13 school year.

district compliance and certification of adequate instructional materials. Board Education Code
Sections 60119 and 60422 require the governing board of any local agency receiving
instructional material funds from any State source to hold a public hearing annually to determine
whether sufficient pupil core instructional materials or textbooks are available for each pupil
within the first eight weeks of school.

RATIONALE:

To comply with the Williams Legislation, Resolution No. 12/13-2940 is being submitted,
wherein the Superintendent has determined and certifies that every pupil in the District has, in
the 2012-13 school year, sufficient pupil textbooks and/or instructional materials or both, in each
of the following subjects, consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks
adopted by the State Board of Education:

Mathematics

Science

History/Social Science

English/Language Arts, including the English language development component of an
adopted program

e Visual and performing arts

& € & @

The Superintendent has also determined the availability of laboratory science equipment as
applicable to science laboratory courses offered in the grades 9-12, inclusive.

3.C

«««««««««««««««««««««««««««« The Williams Legislation, effective January 1, 2005, altered the previous requirements for


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0


FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt Resolution No. 12/13-2940 to review the Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil
Textbooks and Instructional Materials for the 2012-13 School Year.

734573
I /
COreh



i RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2940

2 BOARD OF EDUCATION

3 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

4 ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

5 Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil

6 Textbooks and Instructional Materials for the 2012-13 Schocl Year

7 JHEREAS, Education Code Section 60119 establishes steps and procedures to
8 ensure the availability of textbooks and instructional materials in order to be
9 eligible to receive funds for that purpose, and;

10 WHEREAS, the procedures reguire that school districts take appropriate
11 action to ensure the availability of textbooks and instructional materials on a

12 vearly basis, and;

13 WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code Sections 60119 and 60422, the Board 1s

14 required to hold a public hearing to encourage participation by parents, teachers,
15 members of the community interested in the affairs of the School District, and
16 |vargaining unit leaders, and;

17 WHEREAS, the Board is reguired to provide 10 days notice of the public
18 | hearing or hearings, and;

19 WHEREAS, the notice shall contain the time, place, and purpose of the

20 lhearing and be posted in three public places within the School District, and;
b=

21 WHEREAS, the hearing shall be held at a time that will encourage the
22 attendance of teachers, parents, and guardians of pupils who attend schools in the
23 District and ghall not take place during or immediately following school hours,

25 WHERFAS, the governing Board of a school district, as part of the required
26 hearing, shall also make a written determination as to whether each pupil enrolled
27 in a foreign language or health course has sufficient textbooks or instructional
28 of the curriculum




iy

I WHEREAS, the governing Board shall also determine the availlability

O

2 laboratory science equipment as applicable to science laboratory courses offered
3 in grades 9 to 12, inclusive, and;
4 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on October 89, 2012 , which is on or
5 |before the eighth week of school and;
6 WHEREAS, +the Board is reguired to make a determination, through a
7 resolution, as to whether each pupil in each school in the District has,
8 sufficient textbooks or instructional materials, or both, that are aligned to the
9 content standards adopted pursuant to Education Code Section 60605 in each of the
10 following subjects, as appropriate, that are consistent with the content and
11 cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the State Board:
12 (i) Mathematics,

e ?ii?wmééiéﬁéé; ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
14 (iii) History-Social Science,
15 (iv) English/Language Arts, including the English language development
16 component of an adopted program
17 (v) Visual and performing arts
18 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the governing Board makes the

19 determination that each pupil of the District, has available sufficient textbooks

20 or instructional materials, or both, that are aligned to the content standards

21 adopted pursuant to Education Code Section 60605 and Education Code 33126 in each
22 subject listed above, consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum

23 framewor in accordance with

25 BE TT FURTHER RESOLVED, that for the. 2012-13 school year, the Santa Ana
27
o
28




1 and content of the curriculum framework adopted by the State Board for those
2 isubjects.

3 BE IT FPURTHER RESOLVED, that for the 2012-13 school year, the Santa Ana
4 Unified Schecl District has provided sufficient textbooks or instructional

15

5 materials, or both, that are consistent with the content and cycles of the
6 curriculum frameworks adopted by the State Board, to each pupil enrolled in a
7 foreign language or health course, and that sufficlent laboratory science
8 equipment applicable to science laboratory courses offered in grades 9 to 12,
9 inclusive, ig available to pupils.

10 Upon motion of Member and duly seconded, the foregoing
11 Resolution was adopted by the following vote:
12 AYES:

3 Noma.
14 ABSENT:

15 | STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

16 } SS.

17 | COUNTY OF ORANGE )

18 T, Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Secretary of the Board of Education of the
19 Santa Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify

Y Y
20 that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the saild Board at a
21 | regular board meeting thereof held on the 9"  day of _ October , 2012, and
22 Ipassed by a vote of of said Board.
k Y I

23 IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, I have hereunto set hand this _ day of
24 - , 2012,
25
26 Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.
27 Secretary to the Board of Education
28 Santa Ana Unified School District




4.C

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET

October 9, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Office of Christine Lizardi Frasier, Kern
County Superintendent of Schools, to Share Student Information
Data
ITEM: Action

SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer
PREPARED BY:  Sharon Johnson, Interim Director, Research and Evaluation
Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to enter into an agreement with the
Office of Christine Lizardi Frazier, Kern County Superintendent of Schools, to share student
information data.

Kidworks from the California Endowment, AmeriCorps volunteers will serve at Saddleback,
Valley, and Lorin Griset high schools. Kidworks, through their grant, have a partnership with
the Kern County Office of Education for the purpose of evaluating the AmeriCorps program
outcomes.

RATIONALE:

Kern County Office of Education is requesting an agreement with the District to share student
information data for those students working with the AmeriCorps volunteers in order to complete
the evaluation. The purpose of the data-sharing activity is to measure the effectiveness of a
consistent one-on-one or small group mentor relationship on student behavior, attendance, and
academics. Data will be analyzed using matching student data. The following data will be
shared:

State student 1D number

Student gender and ethnicity

School 1D number

Grade level

Enrollment and attendance — excused and unexcused

Suspensions/number of days

Violence suspensions/number of days

Discipline referrals, expulsions, and other disciplinary actions

CST performance level

& & & e & @& ¢ & @


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0


FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the agreement with the Office of Christine Lizardi Frasier, Kern County Superintendent
of Schools, to share student information data.

oddl)



Py

FRAZ

NTY SUPERINTEMDENT OF 8CH

i

ICE O

EFi

4

O

3

L

KERN COf

ILDING HEALTHY YOUTH

RICORPS PROGRAM

AME

HY)

HO/B

{

ie

af =i

1
7

Hember (“ACHW’

4

lities of AmeriCorps

esponsibi

R

A

o

)6-BE

#

S

s

¢
&

Z

rk of AmeriCorps Member

)

s

#
4

MRS

¢

—




b



Respons

D.

e
5
N

LR 5w o]




it

5 0
Al

5
e

wed

W

Program

Responsibs

; Lo [ O (&3 g e oo w W o o



b

i

: ,, !
o0 - -

is

iremen

ance Keg

ety

i
£




(ERN COL

g
=
[t

ve Agency

1

inis

e Adm

.
<

i

P
!

Bervice §

o O b




'
S

tachmen

el

e Placement Agreement
t A

t
A

i

i

ce S

v

Se

Mentor Assignment

.l
s
o

oy W

N

fogasr

st 2




uation

sy

L
o
i
&=

5o
o Tt F

& w e

ance

erfor

L

Description

€




oo

Z
Lo

ad

&
i
o

o

H

&

3
38

(£



o s g e d
[ES 1Rt
pe

e

]
o

£
e

Yo




P

£

i

Eae

fs ¢

e LT T

.

%

bet i

7
%




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Ratification of Amendment No. 1 to Charter Facilities Agreement
with Santa Ana Unified School District and Templo Calvario
Community Development Corporation for Edward B. Cole Sr.
Academy

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Mavis Mitchell, Financial Coordinator, Charter Schools

5.C

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Amendment No. 1 to Charter
Facilities Agreement with the District and Templo Calvario Community Development
Corporation, a California non-profit public benefit corporation, which operates Edward B. Cole
Sr. Academy, a California public charter school.

The District and Templo Calvario Community Development Corporation entered into a
Proposition 39 Facilities Use Agreement dated April 12, 2011, whereby the District allows use of
the District’s property located at 333 E. Walnut Street in Santa Ana by Templo Calvario
Community Development Corporation for the operation of the Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy.
However, the original agreement established an option for the District, in its sole discretion, and
the Charter School, by written request, to extend the term of the original agreement.

The Board of Education is asked at this time to approve an amendment to extend the term of the
Agreement, contingent upon the renewal of the current Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy charter
which expires June 30, 2013. The amendment would extend the Facilities Agreement until June
30, 2014, and specifically update the Term, Extension Option and Pro Rata Share sections of the
Agreement. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement will remain in effect.

RATIONALE:
Subsequent to the amendment inherent and pursuant to Section 8 of the original agreement, the

drafting and execution of a second amendment is required to specifically update the Term, Pro
Rata Share and Extension Option sections of the Agreement.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0


RECOMMENDATION:
Ratify Amendment No. 1 to the Charter Facilities Agreement between Santa Ana Unified School

District and Templo Calvario Community Development Corporation for Edward B. Cole Sr.
Academy.

MB: mm



AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO CHARTER FACILITIES AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND
TEMPLO CALVARIO COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

This Amendment No. 1 (“Amendment”) to the Charter Facilities Agreement By And
Between Santa Ana Unified School District And Templo Calvario Community Development
Corporation dated 11" day of July, 2011, (“Agreement”) by and between the Santa Ana Unified
School District (“District”) and Templo Calvario Community Development Corporation, a
California non-profit public benefit corporation, which operates Edward B. Cole, Sr. Academy, a
California public charter school (“Charter School”) (referred to individually as a “Party” and
collectively as the “Parties”), is hereby made and entered into this 9" day of October, 2012
(“Effective Date™) as follows:

WHEREAS, District and Charter School have entered into the Agreement, a true and
correct copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated hereby, which provides
Charter School will occupy classrooms and use facilities at a portion of the Grant Site (“Subject
Property”), as described in the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8 of the Agreement, which establishes an option for the
District and the Charter School to extend the Agreement for the 2012-2013 academic year, the
Charter School provided written notice of its desire and request to extend the Agreement.

WHEREAS, the District agrees to extend the term of the Agreement until June 30, 2013
upon the terms and conditions, with an updated Term, Pro Rata Share, and Extension Option set
forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, DISTRICT AND CHARTER SCHOOL HEREBY AGREE AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Term. The Term of the Agreement is extended for one (1) additional year from June 30,
2012 and will terminate on June 30, 2013. The Charter School is not required to submit a
Proposition 39 facilities request for use of the Subject Property during the 2012-2013 academic
year, so long as it is using the Subject Property pursuant to the Agreement, as amended.

2. Additional Extensions. The Charter School desires to request an extension (“Extension
Option”) for the 2013-2014 academic year and notify the District in writing no later than October
1, 2012. The District, in its sole discretion may: (1) extend this Agreement until June 30, 2014
on the same terms and conditions, with an updated Pro-Rata Share; (2) relocate the Charter
School to an alternative location for the 2013-2014 academic year, should the Subject Property
be unavailable; or (3) deny the request for the Extension Option and require Charter School to
request facilities pursuant to Proposition 39 no later than November 1, 2012, if Charter School
desires facilities.




3. Pro-Rata Share. The Parties agree that, pursuant to the Proposition 39 implementing
regulations, the Charter School’s pro-rata share of costs for the Subject Property (‘“Pro-Rata
Share”) is One Dollar and Forty Two Cents ($1.42) per square foot for the 2012-2013 academic
year. The Parties agree that the total square footage subject to the Agreement is Nineteen
Thousand Three Hundred Thirty-Nine (19,339) square feet for the 2012-2013 academic year.
Thus, the total pro-rata cost for the 2012-2013 academic year is Twenty Seven Thousand, Four
Hundred Sixty One Dollars and Thirty Eight Cents ($27,461.38) (“Total Pro-Rata Cost”)

4. Binding Effect; Partial Invalidity. This Amendment shall be binding upon and inure to
the benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns. If any provision of
this Amendment shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, such
holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Amendment or
the Agreement.

5. Full Force and Effect; No Other Amendments. The Agreement is hereby modified
with respect to the terms set forth herein only, and any other portion thereof as necessary to
implement the foregoing. Except as specifically set forth in this Amendment, the language of the
Agreement and the previous Amendments and Attachments shall remain unmodified and in full
force and effect as executed by the Parties.

6. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed and delivered in any number of
counterparts, each of which so executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all
of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

7. Inconsistencies. In the event of any inconsistency between the terms of this Amendment
and those of the Agreement, the terms of this Amendment shall control.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have, by their duly authorized representatives,
executed this Amendment, in duplicate, as of the Effective Date set forth above, and agree that
this Amendment shall constitute binding modifications to the Agreement.

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:

Its:

TEMPLO CALVARIO COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

By:

Its:




EXHIBIT “A”
AGREEMENT




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contracts for Purchase of Custodial Supplies
for Warehouse Stock

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations
PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

6.C

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to award contracts for the purchase of
custodial supplies for warehouse stock.

RATIONALE:

At its July 24, 2012 meeting, the Board authorized staff to obtain bids for the purchase of
custodial supplies for warehouse stock. The bid was advertised, in the Orange County Register
as legally required. Twenty bidders received bid packages, eighteen responded. Staff
recommends award on an item-by-item basis to the lowest responsive, responsible twelve
vendors as listed below. Vendor selection is in compliance with Board Policy.

Qualified Bidders No. Items Awarded
Grainger 15

Gale Supply

Gorm

P & R Paper Supply

Walters Wholesale Electric

Champion

Waxie

Unisource Worldwide Inc.

Unisan

Office Depot

Continental Chemical & Sanitary Supply
Graybar

N NN P T S T N T S V=T Y

FUNDING:
General Fund: Not to exceed $300,000 annually
RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize staff to award contracts for the purchase of custodial supplies for warehouse stock, in
the amount not to exceed $300,000 renewable for up to three years, pursuant to Bid No. 01-13.

MB:mm@


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0


7.C

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: Approval of New Job Description, Nutrition Manager
ITEM: Action

SUBMITTED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services
PREPARED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the new job description of Nutrition
Manager. This position will report to the Director of Food Services and/or designee. This
position will plan, organize, and coordinate the preparation of menus. This position will also
establish and monitor quality control procedures to ensure sanitary and safe food preparation to
meet student acceptability and USDA and State guidelines.

This position will be funded by the Cafeteria Fund 13.

RATIONALE:

The Nutrition Manager will be responsible for the daily oversight of developing nutritional
analysis and cost studies of proposed menu offerings, menus for special dietary needs, and the
implementation and monitoring of comprehensive nutrition education programs. This position
will provide valuable administrative support.

This position will be funded through the elimination of the Nutrition Specialist position, a
Supervisory position. The difference between the two positions is an increase of $15,036 per
year which will be funded through the Cafeteria funds.

The new job description is attached.

FUNDING:

Cafeteria Fund 13: Classified Management Salary Schedule Grade 27 - $6,738 — $7,869

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the new job description of Nutrition Manager.



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0


NUTRITION MANAGER

JOB SUMMARY:

Under the general direction of the Director of Food Services and/or designee, develops, plans
and prepares menus and menu specifications, establishing and monitoring quality control
procedures to ensure sanitary and safe food preparation to meet student acceptability and USDA
and State guidelines. Developing nutritional analysis and cost studies of proposed menu
offerings and menus for special dietary needs. Implement and monitor comprehensive nutrition
education programs and wellness program and promotions within the District to provide
nutritional guidance to students, parents, and food service staff.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:

o Plans and prepares menus and specifications to provide quality, nutritionally balanced
meals according to USDA and State guidelines. E

e Evaluates nutritional content and performs cost analysis of menu items to develop
specifications for food items to be purchased. E

e Monitors feeding program to assure compliance with USDA and State guidelines. E

e Assists in developing, evaluating, and testing new and existing recipes with the intent of
recommending innovative menu items to students that meet nutrition guidelines and
promotions. E

e Ensures meals are provided to children with special dietary needs, including food
allergies and medical conditions; establishes reporting and disclosure procedures to
ensure proper oversight is being maintained and needs are met; advises food service staff,
faculty, nurses, and administrators on meeting dietary needs or restrictions; works with
nutrition staff on food preparation requirements; develops procedures to ensure
compliance with federal regulations. E

e Oversees and manages the bid language and specifications for all food items.
Collaborates with the District Office staff to ensure purchasing process and procedure is
followed. E

e Supervises the use and participation in the USDA commodity program to ensure
entitlement is properly utilized in the menu planning process. E

e Prepares and maintains a variety of records, including menu production worksheets,
product specifications, and cost data reports. E

e Supervises food service programs, schedules work, evaluates staff performance, and
provides support to management. E

Page 1 of 4



NUTRITION MANAGER (CONTINUED)

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (Cont.)

e Develops grant application packets used to apply for state, federal, and related nutrition
program funding. E

e Collaborates with the Director of Food Services and/or designee to implement,
administer, and evaluate district-wide nutrition education programs. E

e Collects data, prepares documentation, presentations, and reports for managerial support. E

e Trains staff on standardized recipes, meal patterns, portion control, and production
factors that meet federal and state menu compliance. E

e Serves as a representative of the Food Services Department at meetings, as required, and
may serve as a liaison to other departments. E

e Develops and provides effective communication that support Food Services’ goals to
promote nutritional literacy and physical activity to District personnel, students, parents,

and the community. E

e Perform related duties as assigned. E

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES:

Knowledge of:
e Applicable local, State, and Federal laws, regulations, and procedures as they pertain

to the National School Lunch, School Breakfast, After School Snack, and Child and
Adult Care Feeding programs

e Advanced principles of nutritional analysis and related dietary guidelines
Methods of adjusting and extending recipes

e Principles, procedures, methods, and strategies of organization, administration,
supervision, training, and management

e Principles of safety and sanitation and HACCP Food Safety System
Basic computer systems and use of computer software applicable to nutritional
analysis programs

e Correct English usage, proper grammar, spelling, punctuation, and vocabulary to
prepare basic reports and to communicate effectively with students, parents, and staff

Ability to:
e Communicate effectively orally, in writing, and through public speaking
e Operate modern office equipment including computer equipment and software
applications
e Plan, coordinate and implement a comprehensive training program

Page 2 0f4



NUTRITION MANAGER (CONTINUED)

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: (Cont.)

Ability to: (Cont.)
e Motivate students to adhere to proper nutritional standards and develop parental

support

Develop effective working relationships with staff members, students, and the public
Use tact, patience, and courtesy when interacting with others

Meet schedules and time lines

Comply with the District’s customer service standards, as outlined in Board policy

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

Bachelor’s Degree in nutrition, dietetics, food management, or a related field or course of study
with one year of experience performing analysis of nutritional content and menu planning.

The ability to speak, read, and write Spanish is desirable.

LICENSE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS:

Valid California Class C driver’s license and use of a personal automobile to conduct work.

Must possess or be eligible for a Food Handler’s certificate issued by an authorized agency and
approved for California within completion of probationary period. Must maintain certification
throughout employement in this classification.

Must possess or be eligible for a certification as a Registered Dietitian within one year of
employment.

WORK CONDITIONS:
Environment:
e Office environment
e School environment
¢ Kitchen environment subject to a wide range of temperatures
e Variable work hours that may include evenings and weekends throughout the

calendar year
Constant interruptions
» Driving a vehicle to conduct work

Physical abilities:
e Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information in person or on the
telephone
e Seeing to view student activities, read a variety of materials, and drive a vehicle

Page 3 of4



NUTRITION MANAGER (CONTINUED)

WORK CONDITIONS: (Cont.)

Physical abilities: (Cont.)
e Sitting or standing for extended periods of time
e Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard
e Lift, carry, push, pull, or otherwise move objects weighing 10-40 lbs

The conditions herein are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job.

Reasonable accomodations may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the
essential functions of the job.

Board Approved:

Paged of4



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012

Board Meeting
TITLE: Approval of Personnel Calendar
ITEM: Action

SUBMITTED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services
PREPARED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services

8.C

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Personnel Calendar.

RATIONALE:

Board approval of the Personnel Calendar is required for all Certificated and Classified
personnel reports, non-confidential leaves of absences, and effective dates of resignations and
retirements.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Personnel Calendar.

CHmr


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0


SIJIAIIG [PUUOSIdJ ‘JUIPUNULIdANG Jue)SISSY ‘PIUWRE] pey)

[ Areuoneqoid 710z L1 1sn3ny | juswreda(] yosadg 1s13010418g asI]y “Ioneyualof
01 [ 161 Wo1] a8en3ue]
pue yosadg

SALYLS NI #ONVHD

2107 ‘87 Ioquiaydog elIIA REVRECR] puejoy ‘esourdsy

 INFIWAOTINATY HINOW-6€ A0 NOLLVHIIXH

016bY - SITH MIN €10T ‘71 dunf 107 ‘1z 30quiaidas - doY¥ usisa( YUIN ‘DA
1npoid/A8ojouydsa .
-10YoBa ],
0161 - AITH MmN, 2102 ‘9T 10quisidag dod sowydern/siry - pue(q zeY]
| Elif: N}
dO¥ - INTINAOTIINE A0 Y4440
[ Areuoneqoid 2107 g1 Toquardag [PYMMN| JoYoBa ], [00Y0SaI] 2INE] “UOYRIADON
- S MON
60611 Areiodwia ], 710T ‘61 Joqundag Amua)y IYOBI], uLg] ‘we|
- JITH moN , | |
[ ATeuoneqo1 7102 ‘1 1990190 SOOIAIOG 1s130[0yoAsq eS| ‘ens[o(]
- QI MON [eo130[0yoAsy ”
W] - A1 MON 7102 ‘61 Toquardag SN REVBLENE Ka1eD) “10US3)
STITH-TY/STATH MAN
SINANINOD J1Lvd QZm— ALvd rmrm”m Hrﬁumw NOILISOd HINVN

7107 °6 1990130 - SUIJA pIeoyg

AVANTTVO TANNOSYAd dALVOIALLYAD

JEPUIR)) [UUO0SId ]




SIIIAIIG [PUUOS.IYJ JUIpuUNULIdANG JURISISSY ‘I f] pey)

poLIDg BIXH €loz ‘€1 oung 7107 ‘gz isndny BUY BIUBS 10yoBa . LI I1SOIYI9S
€1-7107 ALNd VILXA
sKe(] [EUONIPPY S| 7107 <1 1sndny Z10Z ‘T At wonsigos 10YoBa . Srwe[ ‘sarey
E1-TI0T AVIA MAOM TIANTLXE
Aomyels  Z10T ‘8 2990300 7107 Yorqa[ppES 10YOEI |, 14104 ‘uojBummm.
‘Tz Isnsny 01 7107
‘91 1sn3ny woi,]
pred - (310w 10 sAep Anp §7) JAVAT TVIIAIN ANV FIVO ATINVA ALVA NI IONVHO
Llomwls Z10Z ‘91 1990100 7107 ‘61 Ioquadag SOOIAIS 1s130[0y4s UBO[ “IOpUR-BISYS
[eo130[0YdAsd
A0MElg  TI0T ‘€7 2qWRAON T[0T ‘1€ Isndny uosipy ! - Aopmys ‘uoys
Loeis 7107 ‘8z oquaidos 71027 ‘91 1sndny uoadimdg 0YoBI ], 100 ‘s1080y
PIEd - (210w 10 s&ep &4np 17) AAVAT TVIIAAN ANV VD ATINVA
\CBBSW 7107 ‘87 Ioquardag | 710z ‘01 Joquuadag Buy BlUES REVRIER] BURI(] “Y09]
Aed moyipy - (sAep £mp 07 03 €) HONASAY IAVAT TVOIAAN ANV HAVD A TNV
L1ome1g 7107 ‘1z quadag| 710z ‘01 1equadag uoodmdg IYoea ], UOLIRJA ‘SB[3no(]
pred - (skep Amp 0z 03 §) AONASAV AAVAT TVIIAAIN ANV TAVD A TINVA
SINAWINOD ALVA aNd ALV 449 ALIS NOILISOd ANVN

AVANATVO TINNOSYAd AALVIOIALLYHAD

T10T °6 1940330 - SUBRN preog

JEpUdE)) [UUO0SIdJ



SIINAIIG [PUUOSIdG ‘JUIpudULIdANG JURISISSY “PIWWEL] pPRY)

€1-210T uosIpg suel( ‘sewoy],

€1-7102T uospyg 031Uy ‘Zan3upoy

€1-7102 uosIpyg A BINET ‘BI0IRD

€1-710T uosIpy | ~ a18uy ‘eoren

€1-T10T uosIpg B[oROIN ‘SOJUBS 3(]

€1-210T puourer( Arepy ‘ends

€1-710T puowel uouueyg ‘3u0]

€1-T10T puoweI(] ~ Apng yny

€1-2102 puowreI(] ouuy ‘roddadny

€1-2102 puowelq BsI'T ‘K10[Iey)

€1-210T puowrel( ereqIEg 9[S0g

€1-2102 puowel(] BIIPER X ‘OARIE] SOAIY

€1-7107 SYAAVAT TAATT AAVED

20UDIDG [B100S €1-210Z el BIPUBS YOIMIB A
Isny €1-210T BLIIS - uesng ‘Ao

~ uoneonpy [e1o2ds €1-2107 eLRIS. Uk “sdifid
(s[D) d'd €1-T10C ~ EBLRIS AIUUO)) ‘BIPOAN
(skog) 'q'd €1-2102 BLIAIS marpuy ‘ordeT]
SSIEIRN €1-710T ewoIg) 1oUB[ “JPIUIYISUIS[Y
Burpeay €1-710T BIIS EpUI'] ‘SqOJB(

U €1-210T BIIDIS BIPUBS ‘UOPUSH
rensurpig/q1d €1-210T BIIDIS BSSIJO] ‘ouryog
- ysndug €1-710T BIIOIS ~ ouuy Jejoreg
€1-710Z SYIVHD INAWLAVIAd

SINTWINOD ALVd ANA ALVd d4d ALIS NOLLISOd ANVN

HVANATVO TINNOSYAd AALVOIALLYAD

T10T "6 19400 - BUNAIIA paeog

JepuUd[R)) [PUUOSIdJ



SIIIAIRG [PUUOS.IIJ ‘JuUdpuUNULIdANG JUBISISSY “PIWWEL] pey)

€1-210T AanreHq asrueydarg 9a1k]
€1-210C KoateHq  BSSIPI “[OYOS
€1-210T Kaareyq BUNSLIY)) ‘ZoYouES
€1-c1oc KanreH Apny ‘uasoy
€1-C10T Aoarey Aury ‘preuo(] o
€1-210¢ Aonreyq B[OWER ‘WIMI]
€1-T10T Konrey 1yIuuaf ‘roarquado))
€1-210T KoAreH Uda[YIRY ‘UOIBP[R))
€1-210T J[IAUIIID uesng ‘sojdoag
€1-2107 o[[1AUSRID) ejowe ] ‘ueor]
€1-710T OI[IAUSDID) weripg Aqy
£1-C10¢C I[[IAUSIL) ATeIN ‘Zseynf
€1-210C S[[IAUOID suranboey ‘USSP
€1-7107 S[[IAUSAID 218a]97) “Ieduruuag
€1-210T epanbsy eloLqen ‘endog
€1-710T epanbsy BSAIOY |, “[[OYOUN
€1-210T epanbsy u1qoYy ‘TyonSemey|
€1-210T epanbsy soydoisuy)) 9sjoy
€1-210T epanbsy I1OJTUU[ ‘SR
€£1-710T ( epanbsy uoIRyS “I9[pURy)
e1-T10¢ epanbsyg IOJIUUS[ ‘SOIURAID))
€1-210T eponbsyg 101831\ ‘B|[Inb1y
€1-210T uosipy ‘epUBIIY “YROJ] UBA
(ponunuo)) €1-710Z SYAAVAT TAATT AAVED

SINIWIWOD dLVd ANT ALVA 449 ALIS NOILLISOd JNVN

HVANTTVO TANNOSHId AALVOHILIAD

T10T 6 1990320 - SUNIA pieog

ABPpUd[R)) [PUUOSIIJ




SIIAIIG [PUUOSII JUIPUNULIdANG JURISISSY ‘PIMWWEL pey)

€1-210¢ UOSTIM atueydalg ‘Aare)
€1-2102 UOSTIA | Apuap\ “opAg
€£1-210C oSenueg IS ‘BAIS

~ €1-T10T oFenues URYIBY 90y
€1-710¢ ogenueg ~ BpUI ‘Iowed
€1-2102 oZenueg 2138eIN B[N

;;;;;; - €1-T10T oSenues 19215 ‘KOOI
 €1-T10T ogenueg UBIAIA ‘UOSURE]
€1-210¢ ogenueg a[joue( ‘0131010
€1-210T ogenues B[19YS I91ZB1]

- €1-210T oZenues RIA[AS ‘UdSIOpUY
e1-¢10¢ 194004 OSTUQ(] ‘20U
¢1-¢10¢ ISAOOH QuIR)) ‘Ueng
€1-210C - IoA0OH BSI ‘[[ews
e1-C10¢ 19A00H UAJOIR)) ‘TOUIUAS
€1-T102 10A00H opeSug “oupen
€1-T10T IOA00[] uuy ‘uodery a(q
€1-710T S9019H pIeyony ‘BuBlURS
€1-210T S$30I9H ouandIely ‘ezourdsy
¢1-C10¢ S90I9H - BSAIOY, ‘SIAB(]
€1-210T $0019H eIV “Te[Pn)
€1-210T S9019H eo1e8uy ‘opeig-Ioqiog
€1-710T SO0I19H . RULIBA “Jezeljeq
(panunuo)) €1-7107 SYAAVAT TIAAT AAVID

SINANINOD ALVA ANA ALVA "Ad4d ALIS NOILLISOd AIWVN

HVANATVO TINNOSYAd AALVOIALLYHED

r4liré am 1940313 - Nﬂmwuvz preog

AEpudE)) [PUUO0SIdJ



SIDIAIIG [PUUOSIIJ JUdpuduULIdIdNG JUL)SISSY ‘PIWeE] pey)

BUNSLIY ‘UUL]

SISYT unQ
BOTUOIDA ‘BIIT] 3(]

BIQO(] “USA0))

BSOIAY |, ‘onng

[oeyey ‘okoiry

€1-7107 SALNALLLSANS

€1-710¢ Aoare BpUI] Zo1oJ
€1-C10C uosyoef SIXa[V “UDMOA(]
€1-Z10Z NOISIAYANS ANV INANATA

€1-710T S[IAUSAID) orueydalg ‘Snorey
e1-C10¢ uosipyg aume ‘s[yoy
¢1-¢10¢ S90I9H QIR ‘oUW
€1-2102 ogenues B[IOYS ‘IoIZRL,]
€1-7107 YOSIAQY TASNNOD/INTNNTIAOD INTANLS AUV ININITE

€1-210C . uosEm uao[gE) ‘KIS Ue

¢1-C10¢C UOSTIA\ BUIY ‘SLLION

€1-210C UOSTIA UOIBYS 099y

€1-210¢ UOSTIM uarey ‘onjg ofiey

e1-C10¢ UOSTIM BUBSNG ‘[BMIID)

(panunuo)) €1-7107 SYAAVA'T TIATT AAVED

SINAWINOD ALVA ANT A1vad4dd ALS NOLLISOd ANVN

T10T "6 13q033() ~ SUNNA preoy

AVANATVD TINNOSYAd dALVIIALLYAD

AEpUd[R)) [UUO0SIIJ




SIIIAIIS [PUUOSIIJ YUIpUNULIdANG JUBISISSY ‘PIWWRE] pey)

aurelq “rayan(]
uk[oas] 331y

BUUY “000SLIg
pIeuoa ‘s33ug

WIN ‘puog]

1Ten)S “UeULIDg

€1-7107 SALALILSANS AAILLAYA

[ “Opem

011040y ‘zanbze

opieory ‘sediep
ooy weug

SWIR[ ‘UOSIOATES

BUURLIY
‘epue]() ZaNIUPoY

OpUISOY ‘BISLISH SOAY

1aydoisuy)) ‘uosned

AWy UMoDIN

pue ‘SUo]

 adnjepenn) ‘eI

[RISAI) ‘Ol

10]A], ‘uBW[IH

BIYIUAD) “UUBULISL]

BUY ‘AOAIRH

SB[ ‘SUI[IOD)|

(panunuo)) €1-7107 SALNLILSENS

SINANINOD

ALVA ANA ALVA ‘Add ALIS

NOILLISOd

ANVN

AVANATVD TINNOSY AL AALVOIALLIAD

10T .@ 1240313} ~ Mﬁmavvz pieoyg

JBPUdR)) [QUUO0SId]



SIDIAIIG [PUUOSIIJ JUIPUNULIIANG JUR)SISSY ‘PIWWERE pey)

SBWIOY |, ‘[OIqSN

IDJIUUL[ ‘BUndy

€1-C10C SHLNLLLSINS 4d0OY

Sewol ], ‘ToyoIqsnN

IOJIUUR[ ‘BUNDY

€1-7107 JHHOVIL 4Oy

19qRZIjH “B[ONZUI[BA

ukjore)) ‘Burpadg

uoIeyS “Iopaoy

TN Iy “Zon3upoy

Yeloga(] ‘euusy

BLIRJA ‘UR[[Rd

Ua012I0) “PLLIDIA

SRWOY | “[[RYUIPUSIN

ukrqiey| ‘oouj

KIRIN ‘ToXeH

Koy ‘rodrep]]

29(] ‘uouLRy

207 ‘19100

[oIR)) ‘[oYuRl]

~ (penunuo)) €1-7107 SELNLILSINS AAALLTY

SINAWINOD

ALVA ANH

ALvda 444

ALIS

NOILISOd

_AINYN

AVANTTVD TINNOSYHd dALVOIAILLAAD

TI0T °6 19q0)3() - SUNNJA pleog

AEPUd[E)) [PUUOSIIJ



SIVIAIIG [PUUOSIIJ ‘YudpudULIdANG JURISISSY ‘PIWWR] pey)

SJ00IN ‘YPRQ

€1-210Z - NOLLYONAd 'TVIDAdS

V04 SADIAYAS ADOTOHLVA ADVNONVTHOAAIS YO HIAIVA LSANOTI OL TVAOUddV

SINIWINOD ALVA ANA qLvaaddd dAlIS NOILISOd AINVN

T10T "6 19q010Q - SUNRA piroy
HVANATVO TINNOSYHAd AILVIIILLYAD ABpud[e’) [PUuosIdg



oL

2107 ‘6 129000
3undd paeog

2102 0119900  000°1$ 19pLL oSenueg Burures |, [eonIop
Z10T ‘01 199010 000°C$ daT1-vid oSenueg AIMISqNG ASBA[Y JOYILI ],
€10T ‘61 ATen1qad  000°7$ HOS-VId 19A00H 197983 |, UOHUIAIIUY/SAMISANG
10T nO~ HDDOHOO OONJ% H vﬂﬁw meﬁﬁﬁm m&OvaﬁO M HGOEQOE\,V@Q MNGOMmmDMO.M&
2102 ‘0z Pquadss 00z'Z$ 000 AD0S-VId ~ UOISIAL(] ATepuodag (uoeoyNEy) SUIUIBYT UITUQ OFR]]
moud?ﬁom MMﬁOSNOSﬁm
T ema T i3 cosine T
Z10Z 01 1290100 000°81$ 111 2PLL/T ADLL ~ Apouuay (s)oInsqng uoNUSAINN] G-
Z10T 219010  00S°8$ daT-VId - KoareH (s)aMImsqng UOTUOAINY] G-I
2102 ‘zesndny  000°€1$ 1opiL yel, (uorEOLIEY) SIOYORS |, UOHUSAISN]
Z10Z ‘01 19900  00S°91$ 90S-vId, ofenueg ~ UOTONISU] UOTUSAIN]
Z10T 8115080y 000°0T$ 1opIL uonen[eAy (uoreoyynEy]) Suute: |, djeurn||
LHOE&OSﬁm ﬁwﬁwﬂ:?m @Q.m ﬁu.ﬁmumovm
ZI10Z S1399010  SIE°LT$ 0S-vId - Iy I9Y0BI ], 9IMIsqng uonuaaau] - d[9f BuXg
€10T ‘g Arenuefr  000°LT$ 90S-VId o3enues weido1d Suuon ], [00YdS 10)J/210Jog
HALLDAAAA dIIDXd OL LON ONIANNOA ALIS ALIALLDV AQ A 1LIL
€1-7107
AALVOIALLYAD

SISANOTH WHALI VANADV



SIDIAIIG [PUUOSIIJ ‘JudpuduLdIdng JUBSISSY ‘PIWWEE pry)

dARY] A101N3B1S

Z10T "9C 1oquinaoN

| T10T ‘0T SQESQDW

PIolIRD

IOYOB | [00YISAL]

RURI(] “JOIBIR,]

pred - AQ,SE,

10 s&ep Anp 17) HAVAT TVIIAAIN ¥ TAVD ATIAVA

JARYT A101NJBIS

T10T *1 1990100

710T “L quadeg

1do
sijouag

UBIOIUYOR |, [QUUOSID

BOTUOJA] ‘SOUOpaIe

pred - (s&ep Anp 07 0 ) HAVI'T TVOIAIIN » TAVD ATIAVA

[BUOSIO Z10Z ‘1€sndny Z10T ‘bz Isnsny 1do(] UBDIUYDA [ [PUUOSIDJ  BOTUOJA ‘SOUOpPaIE ]
syyouag
(QAANIDSTA) Aed Inoypp - (sdep £np g7 03 §) AINASAV
[PUOSIOg 107 ‘11 1090100 7107 ‘8¢ 10quardog eIIA DM OAS P 0SLpOY ‘Zoydues
[PUOSIag 2107 21 1990100 7107 ‘+ quadey ujooury [euoissajoidere | BPUR[O A “BOIWIRD)
wsnny
[BUOSIO] 2107 ‘61 oquadss 7107 ‘Tz ISuBny  Yoeqa[ppes DIA 9AS ‘P eyl oIpidsy
[PUOSIag 2107 S 1090190 7107 L1 loquardag somopy  ps dS 1SSy 1su] 70| ‘ourtelog
~ Kegnoyna - (sAep Gnp gz 03 £) AONASAV
uow 7107 “0€ 10quad3(] 1IeISpesf] oadg SULLIO(] ‘SIN07)
[ ‘s1eak ¢ UONRINPH TUaIR
INHWHALLAA
SINHNINOD AYUVIVS ALVA ANA ALvda 4449 HLIS NOILISOd AINVN

10T ‘6 19qo1Q - SUNIA pleoy

HVANATVO TINNOSHHAL AIIAISSVID

ABPUI[R)) [PUUOSIIJ




SIDIAIIG [PUUOSIIJ ‘JUdpuduLIdANG JURISISSY ‘PIWWE pey)

vt - T10T ‘1T 1oquuiardag HELEIHA [euoissojordere pedoy ‘proes
wspny
Ty ' Z10T ‘v 1oquerdag DLl UeIUYDd ], aseqeIR( L ‘udkndN
Tl + /8T  T10T ‘8 199010 q90d  99ds weuneda( PIRUOTY S210[ ]
T 2102 ‘Sz 1oquuiaydog YA [euorssojoiderey RIOLIRJ “BIOPIED)
| wsnny .
T + S/PT TI0T 199000 [PYOMN| [euoissojoidered BuEsIN] ‘SO[EAY
wsnny
SINTIINIOddY TYNOLLOWONd
1/ST 710Z ‘1 12qo10 1daq YIO[) TUN0DY KouepN ‘0104
3ununosoy H
1/9C 710T ‘81 oquadog 1[0AS00Y | siomdwo))  vipr] B3| ‘ZoITwuey]
| 1SSy 1su]
1/¥C TI0T ‘1 Ao SO0IOH NIR[D NS RIYIUAD
i ‘Zonwey| -Zandurmo(]
1/61 2107 ‘81 quordeg zourpon e dS dSS IAJIUUS[ ‘BN T-BISO0Y
SLNAWINIOdY AMYNOLLVEOd
[BUOSIO] 2107 ‘b1 1oquiada(] Z10Z ‘1 1990100 weidord SI(] ‘AdS ISSY “ISU] - BSOY ‘OIBIRY
uonISuRI]
[RUOSIag 7102 ‘P 1 Ioquada(] 2102 ‘1 1990100 weidord  py "ds yoeoH qor BUMEA ‘SnWo |
uonIsuel |
Aed noyp - (210w 10 skep 4np [7) AVA'T
SINHININOD AYUVIVS ALVA ANA ALVA Add ALIS NOILISOd ANVN

10¢ «& 1934033y - MEC@@E pieog

HAVANATVO TINNOSHAL AIIAISSVID

IBPUS[R)) [PUUOSIIJ



SIDIAIIG [PUUOSII ‘yudpudjuLiddng Juelsissy ‘JPrumwe pey)

9/€10  TI0T TTQ0100 ¢l0T ‘TTISN3NY  'SOAS P00 DIM OAS P IS Auudf “uakngy

¢/cl €10T ‘g1 ounf T[0T ‘¢l oquandog  "SOAG OO DM OAS P IS 9NdUEI[ “ZouAnnD

/€1 €10T°clounf 7107 ‘TTIsndny  'SOAS P00  DIM OAS P IS BLIBJ ‘0S031,]

9/€1  TI0TTTI090100 TIOT ‘TTISNSNY  'SOASPOOJ  DIM "OAS P IS ouryg

w Zo1eZU0N)-IN3AI)

9/€1 €10z ‘clounf 7107 ‘TTISNdny  SOASPOO] DI\ OAS P IS BLIRJ\ ‘SOIUSI)

9/€1 €10z ‘€T ounf 7107 ‘TgISn3ny  SOASPOOJ  DYA\ "OAS P IS BLIBJ “O[[LLIBD)

A + 9/8T T10T 8T 1oquuodog Cloz ¢z AIf  'soAg Bplg,  ueIpoISN) PICAY  OUNS?) ‘UdWLIE)

b/E] €107 ‘€1 9unf T[0T ‘71 oquardog  "SOAG poo  “DYM OAS P IS BUME\ ‘0udsLg

Tid + Juo) 10T ‘61 Pquadag 7107 ¢ equadag S90IN0SAY YH ATBIQIOAS UTWPY BIOGI(] “BISOOY
+6/1€ uewng

9/€1  TIOZ‘Tcwsnday  TI0T TCISUBNY  "SOAGPOOL DM OAS P IS BIAI[Q) ‘OPAARIY

uonesuadwo) sse[) Jo INQ - SINIININIOddY AAVIOJINAL

e+ 9/61 TI0T Tgsndny  py [ewadg PH [e102dS 4SS ESOY ‘oqum[ed

9/0T 10T ‘L1 Pquadag YeL  HHQ 1SSV -nsu| pIAR(] ‘OuRZO']

SINIWNDISSVAY

1/02 2107 ‘7 oquardag IPYAMN | "SI(T "A9S “ISSY “1Isu] BURI(] “BUAIOISE))

 QUANIDSTY) INFIWLNIOddY TYNOILOWOY

v/0T 710T ‘8§ 19q03100) UOSIQIJOf  SI( AdS “ISSV "1Isuf BASIIA ‘SO[BSOY

(woyenuyuo)) SINAWINIOAdY TYNOLLOWOUd

SINAIWINOD AUVIVS ALVA ANA ALVA ddd ALIS NOILLISOd ANVN

10T ‘6 19q01Q - SUIIIN pIeog

HAVANATVO TANNOSYAd dIIJISSVIO

JBpUd[R)) [PUUOSIIJ




SIIIAIIG [PUUOSII J ‘JudpuduLIddng Juejsissy ‘Piumwey pey)

7102 ‘1¢ Pquaydog  nyuyoRN sp10dg [emwenu| RUBLIDY “BISJEN

ISITVIDAS DLLATHLY

7107 ‘czisndny,  myryoRp aadg 1oy BOLIRL) “SAIBAIQ)

7107 ‘bz Pquaydog  Amud) aadg 1oy ueng) “‘UsAnsN

710Z ‘71 Toquiardag Z3UIpon) adg 0y aruuy ‘UAANN

7107 ‘L7 quardag  euy BlUBS ‘1adg 1oy MIIPUY ‘OUSION

7107 ‘L7 quardag UOS[I A\ 1adg 10y ; SopIno-|

“BI[RIDJ ZOUNLIBIA]

7107 ‘ST qundog  o[[IAuLaI) 1adg 10y vlLRSIR)\ ‘SO

7107 ‘L Joquaydog  O[[IAURID 1adg 1oy 7] BLIBJA] “ZOWOD)

7107 ‘g1 Joquadog  wonsiafes - .b&m, ‘1Y wEocZ ‘seuapIe))

‘SHOSIAMHAINS ALIALLOV

b/2€ T10T ‘1T Requardog  Z10T 0T snsny pA "dS pA ds BLIBJ\ ‘BU[[IA
101R[SUR | /191d1oru]

9/61 €10T ‘¢l oﬂsh 2107 ‘7T Isndny  SOAS pOO WY Q>Q‘m OAS PA BOLI] "moﬁwmom

9/¢1 €10z ‘€1 aunf 710z ‘€l queidag  "SOAG poOy ;..05/ OAS PA IS By ‘amow.moz

9/¢1 croz‘craung 7107 ‘L Pqueidog  soAg poof YA\ OAS PA IS BIUSS9 A ‘e1loN

¢/Le €107 ‘67 2unf NHON,“NN umzws‘ﬂ SOAS ﬁoom, ; IAdS PL] 0AS P , ruyasof “etld

9/¢1 €10Z ‘g1 aung T10T ‘g isndny  'SOAS pooq DA 0AS P IS mﬁk.mz ‘unIejy

9/¢1 €107 ‘¢l aunf 2107 ‘gz sndny  'S0AQ pood DI 0AS P IS BIAI[O) ‘BUBSEIN

DI 10T 7009000 7107 ‘Tl dquoiddg  $oAg oo SH IadS 0AS P vHO[D Zado']

(uogenuyuo)y) uoyesuaduro)) ssey) Jo INQ - SINANINIOIIY AYVHOJIWAL

SINAININOD AdVIVS ALVA ANA CHLVA Add ALIS NOILLISOd AINVN

10T ‘6 194013 - SUNIIA pleog

AVANTTVD TINNOSHHd AATHISSVIO

IBPUI[R)) [PUUOSIdJ



SIDIAIIG [PUUOSIIJ JUIPUIULIdANG JULISISSY I pey))

/11 2107 “¢1 1oquadag DI 9AS P ewioN ‘zopimbin)

/11 2107 ‘€1 Toquaidag DM OAS P B0y ‘ZanSLIpoy

/e 2102 ‘¢ Jquididag 0Sd 1e8pyg ‘eide] zououn)

SHLALLILSENS

7107 ‘L1 oquaidag BUY BJUBS Iap1ao1g "nsuj Z111ed¢] ‘SeUdId]

ATINOH

SINAIWINOD AdVIVS ALVA ANA ALVA "Add ALIS NOLLISOd ANVN

TI0T ‘6 1940320 - SUBMPIN preog
IBPUI[E)) [PUUOSII]

AVANATVO TINNOSH AL AIIAISSVIO



Z10Z ‘6 19900

U paeOy
T10T 01129010 059$ q0S - VId ogenueg SUOTE[SULI],
T10T°01 29010 06€$ HOS - VId ogenueg suone[suei],
ZI0Z €TIn8nY  009°6$ DIS BLIDIS (uoneoynEYy)
speuotssajoidere wsnny ‘paddesipuep
K[9I9A9S SIUBISISSY [BUOTIONIISU]
-Ae(] POPUIXH-SUILIBD ] PAPUIX IS
7107 ‘1 Ay 000°01$ uoneonpg [e1oadg  sad1aleg poddng - (uonepdynwY) SWNIAQ
T107 ‘01 10900 00€$ 908 - VI oZenueg poddng Areiqry
7107 ‘7z sn8ny 000°9% uoneonpy [eroadg weido1d SuLredp] (uoneoyney]) seo1alas 1ardioul
JO pIeH % Jea(
AIejuawdfg yey,
2107 °01 999010 06£$ a0S - VId odenueg Jre1s 20130 dioH Xy
TI0T 6199010 00S$ q0S - VId ogenues poddng qerT somdwo)
T10T 01 199010 000°v$ A0S - VId urpepy Surute1] pue sSUNVdJN JUdIR 10§ AIBIP[IYD
210701 199000 000°€$ [P Awapeoy JUSWIDA[OAU] JUBIB(] 10§ IBIP[IY)
A1ojeredald BLIDIS
Z10Z 11 1290190  000°€$ 9P Q0IUOIA] wWe1301] SSaUIPBIY [00YIS
pue S9sSB[) UoneINpy JjusIed 10j IedOp[iy))
7107 ‘Tz wndny  000°01$ uoneonpy [e1oadsg PUMN (uoneoyney) Sumisdqeq
T10T°01 199010  000°81$ ddT1-VId Awopeoy SIOM ] piay
A101e1edord BIIDIS
HALLDAAAT ddIOXH OL LON ONIANAA HALIS ALIALLOV 40 A'1LLL
e€1-C10¢
AdIAISSVIO

SLSANOMA SIWALI VANADV



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
October 9, 2012
Board Meeting
TITLE: Board and Staff Reportg/Activities
ITEM: Reports

SUBMITTED BY: ThelmaMeéndez, Ph.D., Superintendent
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meéndez, Ph.D., Superintendent

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education and staff to make
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement.

RATIONALE:

Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.

Thisitem will provide pertinent information to the general public.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable
RECOMMENDATION:

Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community.

TM:rr



	Agenda
	Classified Employee of the Month for October 2012, Eddie Oregel
	AIB

	California High School Exit Exam 2012 Summary of Performance
	agenda
	PowerPoint

	Update Issuance of Santa Ana Unified School District 2012 (Measure C) General Obligation Refunding Bonds
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Review Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks and Instructional Materials for 2012-13 School Year, per Education Code Sections 60119 and 60422
	agenda

	Charter Renewal Petition for NOVA Academy Early College High School
	Agenda

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - September 25, 2012
	AIB

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance With Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	AGENDA
	Attachment

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of September 12, 2012 through September 25, 2012
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of September 12, 2012 through September 25, 2012
	Agenda
	Warrant Summary
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of September 12, 2012 through September 25, 2012
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks
	Agenda
	Textbook List

	Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment
	Agenda
	Equipment Disposal List

	Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Lease of Copier Equipment Districtwide
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Arch Wood Casework and Finish Carpentry at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Acoustical Ceilings at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Specialties, Marker Boards, Tack Boards, Signage, Toilet Partitions, Toilet Accessories, Fire Extinguishers Specialties, Projection Screens, Horizontal Louver Blinds, and Folding Panel Partitions at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at Harvey Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction at Madison Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2 Framing, Insulation, Doors, Frames, and Door Hardware at Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 5 Flooring at Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda 

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	agenda
	gifts list

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2940 – Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks and Instructional Materials for 2012-13 School Year
	agenda
	resolution

	Approval of Agreement with Office of Christine Lizardi Frasier, Kern County Superintendent of Schools, to Share Student Information Data
	agenda
	agreement

	Ratification of Amendment No. 2 to Charter Facilities Agreement with Santa Ana Unified School District and Templo Calvario Community Development Corporation for Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy
	Agenda
	Amendment

	Authorization to Award Contracts for Purchase of Custodial Supplies for Warehouse Stock
	Agenda

	Approval of New Job Description, Nutrition Manager
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board and Staff Reports/Activities
	Board and Staff Reports 10-9-12

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



